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5 June 2015

ASX Release

ASX Relisting

Solco Limited (Solco) is pleased to advise that, on Tuesday 2 June, the Federal Court gave the
orders sought by Solco in relation to its prospectus issued 25 November 2014 (Prospectus).
The orders provide for:

e an extension of time for the shares offered under the Prospectus to be admitted to
quotation by ASX by a period of two months commencing from the date Solco lodges a
Second Supplementary Prospectus with the ASIC (Extension Period). This Second
Supplementary Prospectus, which provides additional historical financial information in
relation to Solco and the Go Group as required by the ASIC, is expected to be lodged
later today with ASIC and released on the ASX; and

e subject to Solco’s shares being admitted to quotation by ASX within the Extension
Period, the validation of the shares issued under the Prospectus.

A copy of the orders, which have been served on the ASIC and ASX, follows

In accordance with ASIC requirements, this announcement also provides copies of historical
audited accounts of the following Go Group companies that were either acquired by Solco or
are companies that owned businesses acquired by Solco, as set out below.

Company Nature of acquisition Audited financial
statements attached for
years ended
Go Quote Pty Limited Acquired 100% by Solco 30 June 2014
Go Energy Installations Pty Limited Acquired 100% by Solco 30 June 2014
CO2 Global Exports Australia Pty Limited | Acquired 100% by Solco 30 June 2014
GoEnergy Pty Limited Acquired 100% by Solco 30 June 2012
30 June 2013
30 June 2014
Urban Energy Carbon Markets Pty Previous owner of CO2 Markets business 30 June 2013
Limited (refer to the Prospectus for details) 30 June 2014
Environmental Trade Services Pty Previous owner of CO2 Markets business 30 June 2014
Limited (refer to the Prospectus for details)
UGE Environmental Trading Pty Limited | Vending company of CO2 Markets 30 June 2013
business to Solco 30 June 2014
(refer to the Prospectus for details)

A supplementary prospectus providing updated financial and other information will also be
released later today.

Solco Limited

ABN 27 084 656 691
WWW.Solco.com.au

Head Office: Level 6, 221 Miller Street
North Sydney NSW 2060




solco

About Solco

Solco Limited (ASX: SOO) is an independent, ASX-listed clean tech energy retailer and
financier. Holding energy retail licenses in New South Wales, Victoria and Queensland, Solco
provides business customers with an innovative approach to reduce energy costs through a
combination of solar power purchase agreements, energy efficiency products and grid energy
solutions.

For further information please contact:

Adam Pearse
Chief Executive Officer
02 8907 7400

Solco Limited

ABN 27 084 656 691
WWW.Solco.com.au

Head Office: Level 6, 221 Miller Street
North Sydney NSW 2060




Federal Court of Australia

District Registry: Western Australia

Division: General

SOLCO LTD ACN 084 656 691
Plaintiff

ORDER

JUDGE: JUSTICE MCKERRACHER

DATE OF ORDER: 02 June 2015

WHERE MADE: Perth

THE COURT ORDERS THAT:

1.

Pursuant to section 1322(4)(d) of the Corporations Act 2001 (Cth) (Act), the period
set out in sub-sections 723(3)(b) and 724(1)(b)(ii) of the Act for the admission to
quotation by ASX Limited (ASX) of securities of the Plaintiff issued pursuant to the
prospectus dated 25 November 2014 (Prospectus) be extended to the date which is 2
months after the date of the Second Supplementary Prospectus for the offer to be
lodged with the Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC), a draft of
which is annexure ALD-4 to the affidavit of Andrew Lawrence Disney affirmed on 29
May 2015.

Subject to the Plaintiff’s securities being admitted to quotation by the ASX within the
period of 2 months after the date of the Second Supplementary Prospectus, then
pursuant to section 245E of the Act the issue of shares by the Plaintiff pursuant to the
Prospectus is hereby validated and confirmed.

The Plaintiff do forthwith:
a. lodge a copy of these orders with ASIC; and
b. make an announcement to the ASX disclosing the terms of these orders.

The Plaintiff lodge the Second Supplementary Prospectus (in the form of the draft
which is annexure ALD-4 to the affidavit of Andrew Lawrence Disney affirmed on 29
May 2015, together with any amendments required or approved by ASIC or by ASIC
and the ASX) with ASIC forthwith.

The Plaintiff and all other interested or affected parties have liberty to apply to vary
these orders upon first giving 24 hours prior written notice.

Prepared in the Western Australia District Registry, Federal Court Of Australia
Peter Durack Commonwealth Law Courts Building, Level 6, 1 Victoria Avenue, Telephone 08 9268 7100
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et
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Date that entry is stamped: 2 June 2015

Prepared in the Western Australia District Registry, Federal Court Of Australia
Peter Durack Commonwealth Law Courts Building, Level 6, 1 Victoria Avenue, Telephone 08 9268 7100
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The director submits GoQuote Pty Limited ( 'the company')'s report for tha year ended 30 lune 2014.

DIRECTORS
The detalls of the company’s director in office during the financial year and until the date of this report is as follows.

The director was in offica for this entire pariod,

» Adam Jason Pearse  (Appointed: 12 Junae 2013)

Adam Jason Pearse also held a position of a company secretary since the date of appointment until the date of this
raport.

DIVIDENDS
There were no dividends paid or declared from the beginning of the financial period to the date of signing of this report

(2013: nil).

CORPORATE INFORMATION
Go Quote Pty Limited is a company limitad by shares that was Incorgoratad on 12 lune 2013 and domiciled in New

South Wales, Australia,
The company had no employees at 30 June 2014 (2013 no employees),

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES
The company was in the process of developing web based quoting platform during the financial periods presented in

this report.

OPERATING RESULTS FOR THE YEAR
The profit after tax of the company for the vear ended 30 June 2014 was $69,088 (2013: 50},

SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN THE STATE OF AFFAIRS
There were no significant changes in the state of company’s affairs.

SIGNIFICANT EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE DATE
On 26th of August 2014, Go Quote Pty Limited became subjact to an acguisition by Solco Limited. The transaction
settled on 23 February 2015, There wers no other subsequent to balance date events.

LIKELY DEVELOPMENTS AND EXPECTED RESULTS
Likely develapments in the operations of the company and the expected results of those oparations In future financial

years have not baen included in this report as the inclusion of such information is likely to result in unreasonable
prejudice to the company.




ENVIRONMENTAL REGULATION AND PERFORMANCE
The company is not subject to any particuiar or significant enviconmental regulatinn under the law.

SHARE OPTIONS
Mo option to shares in the company has heen granted to any parson, Neo shares have Sean issued during the financial

year or sinee the end thareof by virtue of the exerciss of any aptions. There are no unissued shares under option at the
cfate of this rapart.

IMDERMNIFICATION AND INSURANCE QF DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS
During or sinca the financia! year, the company has paid premiums to insure the officers of the company. Tha ligbilitiag

Insured are costs and expenses that may be incurred in defending civit ar criminal pracaedings that may be brought
against the officers In their tapacity as officers of the company.

The total amount of insurance contract pramiums paid by the parant entity Urban Group Energy Holdings Py Lid,
cavering all subsidiaries was $120,000.

PROCEEDINGS ON BEHALF OF THE COMPANY
Ne person has applied for feave of court to bring proceedings on behaff of tha company or intervene in any proceedings

to which the company is party for the purpose of taking responsibility for the comgany for alf ar any part of those
proceedings

AUDITOR INDEPENDENCE

The diractors recaived an independence declaration from the auditor, A copy kas been Includad oa page 5 of tha

report.

Signed in accordance with a resalution of the directors.

Adam Jason
Dlrector
1 May 2013
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REGISTERED COMPANY AUDITUORS

Auditor's Independence Declaration

To the Directors of Go Quole Pty Limited

As engagement partner for the audit of Go Quets Pty Limited for the year ended 30 June 2014, | declare that, to
the best of my knowledge and belief, thare have haen:

i no contraventions of the independence requirements in relation to the audit; and
N no contraventions of any applicable code of professional conduct in relation ta the audit,

i T8 e P B

Matthew Moore
Registered Company Auditor

Dated 5

[ Ay 2005

]
i
1
i
;

www. lwrm.com.au

LWM AUDITING LWM House P |02 4324 2988 Rirecters: KA. Lamont CaA
Py Limijted 104 Erina St | PO Box 456 Fax | 024324 2418 M.R. Maors £FCA
ABN 42 1464 254 184 Gosford NSW 22540 audit@lwro.com.au




Statement of Comprehensive Incol
For the year ended 30 June 2014

Notes 2014 2013
5 S

Continuing operations

Revenue - -
Cost of sales ; .
Gross profit ' - .
Cthar income 3(a) 79,245 .
QOther expenses 3(b) (10,157} -
Profit/(loss) before income tax 69,088 .
Income tax (expense)/benafit 4 - .
Profit/{loss) after tax 69,088 -
Other comprehansive incorme for the year

Other comprehensive income . .
Total comprehensive Income for the year 69,088 «

The akove Statement of Comprehensive income should be read In conjunction with the accompanying notes.
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2014

ASSETS

Current Assets

Cash and cash eguivalents
Other

Total Current Assets

Non-current Assets
Intangible assats

Total Non-current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities

Trade and other payables
Total Current Liabilities
TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS
EQUITY

Issued capital
Retained earnings
TOTAL EQUITY

The shove Statement of Financial Position should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

69 100
3,729 -
3,798 100

66,646 -

66,646 -

70,444 100
1,256 -
1,256 -
1,256 p

69,138 100

100 100

69,088 -

69,188 100

i
i
i
!
i
i
i
|
|
i




Notes 2014 2013
5 S

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Paymants to suppliers and employeas (12,893} -
Nat cash fiows from/{used In} eperating activitfes 3 {13,893} -
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Debt forgiveness from a related party 80,508 -
Purchase of intanglble assets (66,646) -
Nat cash flows from/{used in} investing activities 13,862 -
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceads from issue of shares - 100
Net cash flows from/(used In) financing activities - 100
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (31) 100
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 100 -
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 5 69 100

The above Statement of Cashfiows should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes,




For the year ended 30 June 2014

Retained

Total equity
Issued capltal earnings
b s S

At incorporation 12 June 2013 100 - 100
Total income and expense recognised directly in equity

Profit for the year - .
Total recognised incorne and expense for the year “ - -
At 30 june 2013 100 - 100
Total income and expenss recognised directly in equity

Profit for the year - 69,088 59,088
Total recognised Incomae and expense for the year - 69,088 55,088
At 30 June 2014 100 69,088 69,188

The above Statement of Changes in Equity should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.




Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2014

{a)

CORPORATE INFORMATION
The financial report of Go Quote Pty Limitad for the year ended 30 June 2014 was authorised for issue in accordance

with a resolution of the director on 1 May 2015.
Go Quote Pty Limited is a company limitad by shares incorporated and domiciled in Australia.
The nature of the operations and grincipal activities of the company are described in the directors' report.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of preparation

The financial report is a special-purpose financial report, which has been prepared for as requested by the Board of
Directors, The accounting policies used in the preparation of this report, as described balow, are in the opinion of the
diractor, appropriate ta meet the needs of users. Tha financial report has also been prepared en a historical cost
hasis.

The financial report is presented in Australlan dollars.

The disclosure requirements of Accounting Standards and other financial reporting requiremants in Australia do not
have mandatory applicabiiity to Go Quote Pty Limited in refation to the year ended 30 June 2014 because ftis not a
"reporting entity”, Howaver, the divector has prepared the financial report in accordance with Accounting Standards
and other financial reporting requirements in Australia.

The preparation of the Company's financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the accompanying
disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent fiabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could
rasult in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future

periods,

(i} Judgements

in the process of applying the Company's accounting polcies, management has made judgemants, which have been
included in refevant notes of this financial repart.

{1} Estimates and assumptions

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimate uncertainty st the reporting date, that
have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrylng amounts of assets and liabilities within the
naxt financial year, are described beiow. The Company based iis assumptions and estimates on parameters avaitable
when the financial statemants were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments,
however, may change due to market changes or circumnstances arising beyend the control of the Company. Such
changes are reflected in the assumptions when they oceur.

{iif} Going concern
The financial report has been preparad on a going concern basis as there is financial support confirmed by the

company’s parent entity.
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ments {continued)

For the year ended 30 June 2014

2
(b)

{c)

(d}

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continuad}

Slgniflcant accounting judgements, astimates and assumptions

Imprirment of non-financial assets

An impairment axists when the carrying value of an asset or CGU aexceads its recoverable amount, which is the higher of
Its fair value less costs to sell and ts value-in-use. The falr value less tosts to sell caicuiation Is based on available data
fram binding sales transactions, conducted at arm's length, for similar assets or ohservable market prices less
incremental costs for disposing of the asset. The value-in-use calculation is based on a discounted cash flow model, The
cash flows are derived from the budget for the next flve years and do not Include restructuring activitles that the
Cornpany is not yet cammitted to or significant future Invastmants that will enhance the asset's performance or the CGU
being tested. The recoverable arnount Is most sensitive to the discount rate used for the discounted cash flow model as
well as the expected future cash-Inflows and the growth rata used for extrapalation purposes

Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that taxahle profit will be
available against which the losses can be utilised. Significant managament judgement is required to determine the
amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable profits
together with future tax planning strategles.

Revenue recogntion

Revenue s recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the
revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when the payment is being made. Revenue is measured at the fair value
of the consideration received or receivable, taking into account contractually defined terms of payment and excluding
taxes or duty. The specific recognition criteria described below must also be met before revenus is recoghised

Saile of goods
Revenue from the sale of goods is racognised when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods have

passad to the buyar, usually on delivery of the goods

Rendering of services
Revenue from the provision of management services are recagnised when the services are rendered

Interest income
Far all tinancial instruments measured at amortised cost and interest bearing Hinancial assets classiried as available for

sale, interest income or expense is recarded using the effective interest rate ["EIR"). EIR Is the rate that exactly distounts
the estimatad future cash paymants or receipts over the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period,
whers appropriate, to the net carrying ameunt of the financial asset or liabliity. Interest income Is included in finance
income in the incomne statement,

Other revenue
Other revenue is recognisad when the right to receive the revenue has heen established

Cash and short-term deposits
Cash and short-term deposits in the staterent of financial position comprise cash at banks and en hand and short-term

deposits with a maturity of three months or less




(el

Furthe year ended 30 June 2014

SUMMARY QF SIGNIFICANT ACCOLNTING POLICIES (continued)

income tax

Currentincome tax

Current ingome tax assets and liabilitias tor the current period are measured at the amount expected to be recovered
from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are
enacted or substantlvely enacted, at the reporting date In the countries where the Company operates and generates

taxable income.
Current income tax relating to ems recognised directly in equity is recognisad in eguity and not in the income

statement. Management periodically evaluates pasitions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which
applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided using the liahility method on temparary differences betwean the tax bases of assets and
liahilittes and their carrying amaunts for financial reporting purpeses at the reporting date

Defaerred Income tax liabilities are recognisad for all taxable temporary differences axcept

When the defarrad income tax liabitity arises from the Initial recognition of goodwill ar of an asset or Hability in a
transaction thatis not 3 business combination and that, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting

profit nor taxable profit or loss; or

Whan the taxable temperary difference is associated with investmants in subsidiaries, associates or interasts in jeint
ventures, and the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference can be controlled and itis probable that the
temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future

Deferred tax assels are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax cradits and
unused tax iosses, Deferred tad assets are racognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit wili be available
agalnst which the deductible temporary differences and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses

can be utilised, except:

When the deferred tax asset refating to the deductible temporary difference arlses from the initial recognition of an asset
or liability in a transaction that is not # business combination and, at the time of the transactior, affacts nefther the
accounting profit nor taxable profit ar loss; or

When the deductible temporary difference is assoclated with investments [n subsidiaries, associates or interests in joint
venturas, in which case a deferred tax asset is only recognised to the extent that it is probable that the temporary
difference will reverse in the feresesalile future and taxable profit will be available against which the temporary

difference can be utilised.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 30 June 2014

2
fe)

{f

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continuad)

Income tax (continuad)
The earrying amount of defarred tax assets is reviewed at each reparting date and reduced to the extent that it Is no

longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to aliew all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised.
Unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has
become probable that future taxable profits will allow tha deferred tax assat to be recovered

Deferred tax assets and liabllities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply int the year when the assetis
realised or the liability is settied, based on tax rates {and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at

the reporting date.

Defarred tax relating to ftems recognised outside profit of loss is recognised outside profit or foss. Deferred tax Items are
recognised in correfation to the underlying transaction either in other comprehensive income or directly in equity

Deferred tax assefs and deferred tax Habilities ave offset if a fegally enfarceabla right exists to set off current tax assats
against current tax liabilitles and the deferred tax assets and Habilities rafate to the same taxable entity and the same

taxation authority.

Intangible assets

InTangible assets acquired separately are measured on inital recogrution at cost. |he cost o7 Mtangivie assets acquired in
a business cormbination is their fair value at the date of acquisition. Following initial recognition, intangibie assets are
carried at cost less any accumalated amaortisation and accumulated impaitment losses. Internally generated intangible
assets, exciuding capitalised development costs, are not capitalised and expenditure is reflected in profit and loss in the

peried In which the expenditure is Incurred,

The useful lives of Intangibie assets are assessed as gither finite or indefinite.

Intangible assets with finite fives are amortised over the useful ecanomic {ife and assessed for impairment whenever
there is an Indication that the intangibie asset may be Impairad, The amortisation period and the amertisation methad
for an intangible asset with-a-finite-useful life-are reviewed at least at the end of each reporting period, Changes in the
expectad useful life are reviewed at least at the end of each reporting period. Changes in the expected usefu! life or the
expected patterh of consumption er future sconomic benefits embodied in the asset are conslderad ta modify the
arortisation peried or methad, as appropriate, and arve treated as changes in accounting estimates. The amortisation
expense on intangible assets with finite llves is recognised [n the income statemant

[ntangible assets with indetinite usetul lives are not amortised, but are tested tor impalrmant annuaily, either individually
or at the cash-genarating unlt level. The assessment of indeflnite life is reviewed annually to determine whether the
indefinite fife continues to be suppartable. If not, the change in useful life from indafinite to finlte is madeona

prospective basis,

Software and Development (finite)
Costs incusred in developing systems and costs ingurred in acquiring and bullding software that will contrikute to future

year financial benafits through revenue generation and/or cost reduction are capitalised to software and development
costs. Costs capitalised include external costs of services, direct payroll and payroll related costs of employees' time

spent on a project.
Asummary of the polices appiied to the Company's intangible assets is as follows:

Software and Development

» Usefut lives: 3-5 years

« Amortisation method used: Straight line

s Internally generated or acquired: Both internally generated and acquired.
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SUMMARY OF SEGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)
Impairment of non-financlal assets

The Company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an Indication that an asset may be impaired. If any
indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an assetis required, the Company estimates the asset's
recoverable amount, An asset's recaverable amount is the higher of an asset's or cash-generating unit's {"CGU's") fair
vilue Jess costs to seel and its value-In-use. Recoverable amount Is determined for an tndividual asset, unless the asset
does not ganerate cash Inflows that are fargely independent of those from other assats or Company's of assets. When
the carrying amount of an asset or CHU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and & written

down to its recoverabile amount.

In assessing value-in-use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount
rate that reflects current market assassments of the time value of maney and the risks specific to the asset, n
determining fair valua less costs to sell, recent market transactions are takan Into account, If no such transactions can e
identified, an appropriate veluation modet is used. These calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples, guoted
share prices for publicly traded companies or other available fair value indicators,

The Company bases its impairment calculation on detalled budgets and forecast calculations, which are prepared
separataly for each of the Company's C6GU's to which the Individual assets are aliccated. These budgats and forecast
calculations generally cover a period of five years. For lenger pariads, a long-term growth rate is calculated and applied
to project future cash flows after the fifth year.

Impairment losses of continuing operations, Including impairment on invantories, are recognised In the income
statement in expenses, except for a property previously revalued where the revaluation was taken to ather
comprehensive incame. [n this case, the impairment is also recognised in other comprehensive incoma up to the amount

of any pravious revaluation,

For assets excluding goodwill, an assessment is made at each reporting date to determine whether there is an indication
that previously recognised impairment losses no longer exist or have decraased, if such indication exists, the Company
estimatas the asset's or CHU's recovarable amount. A previously recognised lmpairment foss Is reversad only if there has
hean a change in the assumptions used to determine the asset's recoverablz amount since the [ast impalrment loss was
recognised. The raversal is [imited so that the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor
exceed the carrying amount that would have bean detarmined, net of depreclation, had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset in prior years, Such raversal s recognised in the Income statement unless the assetIs carrled at »
revalued amount, in which case, the reversal is treated as a revaluation increase

Cantributed aquity
Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares or options are
shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds,

Comparatives
Where necessary, comparatives have baen raclassified and repasitionad for consistancy with currant year diselosures

New accounting standards for application In future perlods
Certain new accounting standards and interpretations have been published that are not mandatory for the 30 June 2014
perlod.

The Dlrector's assessment of the impact of these naw standards and Interpretations is that they will result In no changes
to the amaunts recognised in the financial statements, but may impact the type of information disclosed in the financial
statements.

Intarcompany loans
Intercompany balances are recognised at cost. They are payable on demand and are not subject te interest unless

speciically agreed otherwise,
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 to the Financial Stateme
For the year ended 30 June 2014

Major components of income tax expense far the years ended 30 june 2014 and 30 June 2013 are:

A reconciliation of income tax expense applicahle to accounting profit before Incorne tax at the statutory
income tax rate to income tax expense at the company’s effective income tax rate for the years ended 30

June 2014 and 30 june 2012 is as follows:
Accounting profit before income tax
At tha statutory incomae tax rate of 30% {2013: 30%;}

Non-aliowable Eems
Income tax expense

Effective income tax rate
Income tax expense reported in the income statement

69,088

20,726
(20,726)

2014 2013
3 $
3 REVENUE AND EXPENSES
Revenue and Expenses from Continulng Operations
{a) Other income
Debt forgiven by Urban Group Energy Holdings Pty Lid (related party} 79,245 -
Total other income 79,245 -
(b} Other expenses
Merchant and bank feas 318 -
Advertising 9,151 -
Office exgenses 583 -
Total other expenses 10,157 -
4 INCOMETAX

0%

#



2013

4

INCOME TAX (continued}

Tax consolidation

Go Quote Pty Limited is a 100% owned subsidiary of Urban Group Energy Holdings Pty Ltd and is a part of a

tax consolidated group.

Urban Group Energy Holdings Pty Ltd is the head entity of the tax consolidated group. Members of the
group have anterad into a tax sharing arrangement in order to alfocate income tax expense ta the wholly

owned subsidiaries on a pro-rata basis.

In addition the agreement pravides for the allocation of income tax liahbilitigs between the entities should
the head entity defauit on its tax payment obligations At the balance date, the possibility of default is

remeta.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cashin hand 100 100

Cash af bank {31) -
69 100

Cash at bank earns interest at floating rates based on daily bank deposit rates.

Reconciliation of cash

For the purposes of the Cash Flow Statement, cash and cash equivalents

comprise the following:

Cash In hand 100 100

Cash at bank {31) -
L] 100

Reconciliation from the net profit after tax to the net cash flows from operations

wNet profit/{loss) 69,083

Changes in assets and liabilities

(Decrease}/increase In trade and other ereditars (82,981}
Net cash flow from/{used in) operating activities (13,893)




Notes to :the' Fmancual Statements,(coh il
For tha year ended 30 June 2014

2014 2013
s s
6 OTHER
Prepayments
GST clearing 3,729 -
3;729 =
7 INTANGIBLES
Web Developrment Costs
Cost {gross carrying amount} 66,646 “
Accumillated amortisation and imgairment - -
Net carsying amount 66,646 -
At the time of this report development of the quoting platform was still
in prograss, hence not amortised,
%  TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES (CURRENT)
Trade creditors 1,256 -
1,256 -
Trade payables are non-interest bearing and are normally settied on 7-30 day terms. Other creditors are
non-interast bearing and have an average term of 30 days.
9 ISSUED CAPITAL AND RESERVES
{a} Ordinary shares
Ordinary shares 100 100
100 100
{i) Ordinary shares
issued and fully paid ordinary shares 100 100
160 100
Fuily paid ordinary shares carry one vote per share and carry the right to dividends,
{b) Capital management

Management controls the capital of the Company in order to provide the shareholders with adequate
returns and to ensure the Company can fund Its operations and continue as a going concern,

There ara no externally imposed capital requirements on the Campany.

Management effectively manages the Company's capital by assessing the Company's financial risks and
adjusting its capital structure in respose to changes in these risks and in the market. These responses include
the managemant of werking capital, distributions to shareholders and share issues.

No changes were mada in the ohjectives, policies or processas for managing capital during the years ended
30 June 2014 and 30 June 2013,

7




10 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
There were no cammitmants or contingsncies as at 30 June 2014 or 3G June 2013,

11 EVENTS AFTER BALANCE DATE

On 26th of August 2014, Go Quote Pty Limited became subject to an acguisition by Solco Limited. The transaction
settiad on 23 February 2015, There were no other subsequent to balance date events,
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As detailed in Note 2, in the opinion of the Director, the Company is not a reporting entity. As such, it is unlikely
there are users of the financial report who are unable to request the preparation of reports tallorad so as to satisfy
thelr informatlon neexs.

in the opinion of the dirgctors:

(a) The financial staterments and notes of the company ;

(i) Present fairly the company's financial position as at 30 june 2014 and of its performance for the year ended
an that date; and

(it Comply with Accounting Standards as detailed in Note 2; and

{ii)) There are reasonable grounds to beliave that the company will be able to pay its debts as and when they
become due and payable.

On behalf of the Board,

ﬁirectr
1 May 2015
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AUDITING

HEGi5TEE!} DTOMPAN AUDITORS
Independent Auditor's Report

To the Directors of Go Quote Pty Limited

Report on the Financial Report

We have audited the accompanying financial report, being a speciai purpose financial report of Go Quote Pty
Limited (the “Company"}, which comprises the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2014, the statement
of comprehensive income, statement of changes In equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended,
notes comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, and the
directors’ declaration.

Direclors' Responsibility for the Financial Report

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the financial repart and have determinad
that the basis of preparation described in Note 2 to the financial report is appropriate to meet the financhal
reporting requirements of the Board of Directors and is appropriate to meet the needs of the members, The
directors’ responsibility also includes such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the
oreparation of a financial report that is free from material misstaternent, whether due to fraud or error,

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility Is to express an opinion on the financial report based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with Australian Auditing Standards, Those standards require that we comply with relevant ethical
requirements relating to audit engagements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial repori is free from material misstatement,

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosuras in the
financial report. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud ar error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal controf relevant to the Company's preparation of the financial report
that is fairly presented In crder to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the directors, as well as avaluating the overall presentation of the financial report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
apinion,

independence

In conducting our audit, we have cornplied with appropriate independence requirements. We have given to the
directors of the Company a written Auditors independence Daclaration, a copy of which is included in the
financial report.

www. lwim, com.au

LW AUDITING LWYM House Pho | 024324 2988 Directors: R Lamont Ca
Pty Limited 106 Erina 3¢ | PO Box 458 Fax | 07 4324 2418 M.R. Moore Fca
ABN 42 164 254 184 Gosford NSW 2250 audit@lwm.com.au




Qpinion

In our opinion the financial rapart prasents fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Go Quote Pty
Limited as of 30 June 2014 and its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in
accordanse with the accounting policies described in Note 2 to the financial statements.

Basis of Accounting

Without modifying our opinion, we draw attention to Note 2 to the financial report which describes the basls of
accounting. The financial report is prepared to assist the Board of Directors of Go Quote Pty Limited, as a
result, the financial report may not be suitable for another purpose.

........................................................

Matthew Moore
Registered Company Auditor

Dated / l} 913 ]
Mey 20§
www. bwm.com.au
WM AUTHTING WM House Ph |02 4324 2988 Directors: R.1 Lamont Ca
Pty Limited 106 Erina St | PO Box 454 Fax [ 02 4324 2418 M.R. Moors FCa

ABN 42 164 254 184 Gosford NSW 2250 audit@lwm.com au
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The director submits Go Installations Pty Limlited's {"the company') report for the year ended 30 June 2014.

DIRECTORS

The details of the company’s director in the office during the financial year and until the date of this report is as follows.
The director was in the office for this entire period.

» Dean Roger Walker
Nohody held positicn of a secretary during the financial periods presented in this report,
DIVIDENDS

There were no dividends paid or declared from the beginning of the financial pericd to the date of signing of this report
(2013: nil),

CORPORATE INFORMATION
GoEnergy Installations Pty Limited is a company limited by shares that is incorporated and domicilad in New South

Wales, Australia.
The registered office of the company is: C/- LWM Group, Level 1, 106 Erina Street, Gosford NSW 2250.
The company had no emplaoyees at 30 June 2014 (2013 no employees),

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES
The campany did not undertake any activities apart from maintaining necessary installations licenses during the

financial periods presented in this financial report,

OPERATING RESULTS FOR THE YEAR
The profit/{loss) after tax of the company for the year ended 30 June 2014 was $51,953 (2013: -512,525).

SIGMIFICANT CHANGES IN THE STATE OF AFFAIRS
The company changed its name from UGE [nstallations Pty Limited to GoEnergy Installations Pty Limited on 2 June

2014,

SIGNIFICANT EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE DATE

On 26th of August 2014, Goenergy Installations bacamea subject to an acguisition by Sclco Limited. The transaction
settled on 23 February 2015. There were no other subsequent events.

LIKELY DEVELOPMENTS AND EXPECTED RESULTS
Likely developments in the operations of the company and the expected results of those operations in future financial

years have not been included in this report as the inclusion of such information is likely to result in unreasonable
prejudice to the company.




ENVIRONMENTAL REGULATION AND PERFORMANCE
Tha cermpany s not subject to any particular or sigrificant envirenmental regulation under the law.

SHARE QPTIONS
Ne aption to shares in the company has been granted to any person. No shares have been issued during the Erancial

yaar or since the end theraof by virtue of the exarcise of any sptions. There ara ne Unissued shares under aption at the
date of this report,

INDEMNIFICATION AND INSURANCE OF DIRECTORS AND OFEICERS
During or since the financlal year, the company has paid premiums to insure the officers af the company. The liabilities

fasurad are costs and expenses that may be incurred in defending civil or eriminal procsadings that may be brought
against the officers in thair capacity as officers of the company.

The total ameunt of insurance contract pramiums paid by the parent eatity Urban Group Energy Holdings Pty Lid,
covering all subsidiaries was $120,000.

PROCEEDINGS ON BEHALF OF THE COMPANY
Mo parsan has applied for laave of court to tring proceedings on behalf of the company or intervena in any proceedings

to which the company is party for the purpose of taking rasponsibility for the company for all or any part of those

proceedings,

AUDITOR INDERENDENCE
The diractors recaived an independence declaration fram the auditor. A copy has been includad an page § of the

report,

%
Sigped in accordanca with ¢resoiution of the diractors.

%

Diractor

Sydney, 1 May 2015




Auditor's Independence Declaration
Te the Directors of GOEnergy Installations Pty Limited

As engagement partner for the audit of GOEnergy Installations Pty Limfted for the year ended 30 June 2014, 1
daclare that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, there have been:

i na contraventions of the independence requirements in relation to the audit; and
il no contraventions of any applicable code of professionat conduct In relation to the audit.

B A s o

Matthew Mocre
Registered Company Auditor

Dated / f{};@f VUU/

www. lwm.com.ay

LWM AUDITING LWM House Pho | 02 4324 2988 Dirgcters. K. Lamont Ca
Pty Limited © 106 Erina 5t | PO Box 454 Fax | 02 43242418 M.R. Moore Fca
ABN 42 164 254 184 Gosford NSW 2250 audit@lwm.com.au




For the year endedsa June 2014

Notes 2014 2013
S 5

Continuing operations

Sale of goods - -
Cost of sales {79,273) {4,118)
Gross profit (79,273} {4,118)
Other income 3{a) 144,187 -
Other expenses 3(b) (52,489) (13,775)
Profit/(loss) before income tax 12,425 (17,893)
Income tax benefit 4 39,528 5,368
profit/(loss) after tax 51,953 {12,525)
Other comprehensive income for the year

Other comprehensive incomea - -
Total comprehensive Income/{loss) for the year 51,953 {12,325)

The above statement of comprehensive income should be read in conjunction with the accompanying

notes,




at 30 June 2014

Notes 2014 2013
5 5

ABSETS
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 5 694 100
Qther financial assets 5 38,835 -
Total Current Assets 39,529 100
TOTAL ASSETS 38,529 100
LIABILITIES
Current Liabllities
Trade and other payables 7 1 {858}
Other liabilities 8 - 13,383
Total Current Liabilities 1 12,525
TOTAL LIABILITIES 1 12,525
NET ASSETS 39,528 (12,425)
EQUHTY
Issued capital 9 100 100
Retained earnings 39,428 (12,525}
TOTAL EQUITY 39,528 {12,425}

The above statement of financial position should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes,




Notes 2014 2013
s 5

CASH FLOWS FROM QPERATING ACTIVITIES
Recelpts from customers 157,280 -
Payments to suppliers and empioyeas {143,9986) {18,751)
Net cash flows from/{used in) operating activities 13,234 {i8,751)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Advances from related parties - 18,851
Repayments of borrowings (12,690) -
Net cash flows from/(used In) financing activitles {12,690} 18,851
Net Increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 594 100
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 100 -

694 100

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period

The above statement of cashftows should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes,




'ement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended 30 June 2014

Total equity
lssued capftal  Retained earnings
) s S

At 30 June 2012 100 - 100
Total income and expense recognised directly in equity

Profit for the yvear - (12,525) (12,525}
Total recognised Income and expense for the year - {12,525) (12,525)
At 30 june 2013 100 {12,525} {12,425}
Total income and expense recognised directly in equity

Profit for the year - 51,853 51,953
Total recognised Income and expanse for the year - 51,953 51,953
At 30 June 2014 100 39,428 39,528

The above statement of changes in equity should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.



1

{a)

otes to the inancial Statement

Fo the year ended 30 June 2014

CORPORATE INFORMATION
The financial regort of GoEnergy Installations Pty Limited for the year ended 30 June 2014 was authorised for issue
in accordance with a resolution of the director on 1 May 2015,

GoEnergy installations Pty Limited is a company limited by shares incorporated and domicifed in Australia,
The nature of the operations and principal activities of the company are described In the director's report.

SUMMARY QF SIGNIFICANT ACCCUNTING POLICIES

Basis of praparation

The finaricial raport is a special-purpose financial report, which has heen prepared at the request of the Board of
Directors. The accounting policies used in the greparation of this report, as described below, are In the opinion of the
director, appropriate to meet the needs of users. The finandial report has aiso been prepared on 3 historical cost
hasis,

The financial report is presented in Australian dollars.

The disclosure reguirements of Accounting Standards and other financial reporting reguirements in Australia do not
have mandatory applicability to GoEnergy Installations Pty Limited in relation to the year ended 30 June 2014
because it is not a "reporting entity". However, the director has prepared the financial report in accordance with
Accounting Standards and ather financial reporting requirements in Australia.

The preparation of the Company's financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the accompanying
disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could
result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future

periods.

{i} Judgements
In the process of applying the Company's accounting polcies, management has made judgements which have been
included in the relevant notes of this financial report.

{ii) Estimates and assumptions
The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimate uncartainty at the reporting date, that

have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the
next financial year, are described below. The Company based its assumptions and estimates on parameters available
when the financial staterments were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments,
however, may change due to market changes or circumstances arising beyond the control of the Company. Such
changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur.

{iii} Going concern
The financial report has been prepared on a going concern basis as thera is financial support cenfirmed by the

company’s parent entity,

10



For te year ended 30 June 2014

(b)

SUMMARY QF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continuad)

Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

Impairment of non-financial assets

An impairment exists when the carrying value of an asset or CGU exceeds its recaverable amount, which is the higher of its
tair valug lass costs to sell and its value-in-use. The fair value less costs to sell caleulation is based on available data from
binding sales transactions, canducted at arm's length, for similar assets or observable market prices less incremental costs for
disposing of the asset, The value-in-use calculation is based on a discounted cash flow model. The cash flows are derlved from
the budget for the next five years and do not include restructuring activities that tha Company is not yet committed ta or
significant future investments that will enhance the asset's performance or the CGU being tested. The recoverable emount is
mmost sensitive to the discount rate used for the discounted cash flow model as well as the expacted future cash-inflows and
the growth rate used for extrapolation purposes.

Defarred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses to the extent that jt is probable that taxable profit will be avaliahle
against which the losses can be utllised. Slgnificant management Judgement is required to detarmine the amount of deferrad
tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and the leval of future taxable profits together with future tax

planning strategies.

Revenuea I’@COEJ’IUDH

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probabie that the econamic benafits will flow to the Company and tha revenue
can be reliably measured, regardless of when the payment is being made. Revenue Is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable, taking into account centractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duty.
The specific recognition criterta described below must alse be met before revenue is recognised:

Sale of goods
Revenue frorm the sale of goods is recognised when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods have passed to

the buyer, usually on delivery of the goods,

Rendering of services
Ravenue fram the provision of management services are racognised when the services are rendered.

Interest income

For all financial instruments measurad at amortised cost and interest bearing financial assets classified as available for sale,
interest income or expense is recordad using the effective Interest rata ("EIR"). EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the
astimated future cash payments or raceipts over the expected life of the financial Instrument or a shorter period, where
aparopriate, to the net carrying amount of the financlal asset or liahility. Interest Income s included in finance Income ir the

incomae statement.

Other revenue
Other revenue is recognised when the right to receive the revenus has been established.

Cash and short-term deposits
Cash and short-term deposits in the statement of financial position comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term

deposits with a maturity of three months or less.

i
!
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| Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 30 june 2014

2

{e)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued}

Income tax

Current Income tax

Current Income tax assets and liabilitias for the current period ars measured at the amount expected to be recoversd from or
paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or
substantively enacted, at the reporting date in the countries where the Campany operates and generates taxable Income.

Current incoma tax refating to items recognised directly in aquity is recognisad in 2quity and not in the statement of
comprehensive income. Management periodically evaluates positions taken In the tax returns with respact to sitbations in
which applicable tax regulations are subject to Interpretation and establishes provislons where appropriate,

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided using the Hability method on temporary differences betwean the tax bases of agsets and liabillties
and their carrying amounts for financial reparting purposes at the reporting date.

Daferred incame tax Hahilitties are recognised for all taxable tamporary differences except:

When the deferred income tax liability arises from the initial recegnition of goadwili or of an asset or lfability in a transaction
that is not a business combination and that, at the time of the transaction, affacts neither the accounting profit nor taxable

profit or loss; or

When the taxabla tamparary difference is associatad with investments in subsidiaries, associates or Interasts in joint ventures,
and the timing of the reversa) of the temperary difference can be controlled and it Is probable that the tempoerary difference
will not reverse in tha foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for alt deductibie temporary differances, the carry forward of unused tax credits and
unused tax lasses. Defarred tax assets are recognised to the axtant that it is probabie that taxable profit will be available
against which the deductible tamporary differences and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax fosses can be

utilised, except:

When the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary difference arises from the Initial recognition of an asset or
Habllity In @ transaction that Is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting
profit nor taxable profit or loss; or

When the deductible temporary difference is associated with Investments in subsidiarias, associates or Interests in joint
ventures, In which case a deferred tax asset is only recognised to the extent that it is probable that the temgorary difference
will reverse In the foreseeable future and taxable profit will be available against which the temporary difference can be

utilised,




2
{e)

{il

Notes to the Financia i-Sfatem‘ents (con
For the year ended 30 June 2014

SUMNMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)
Incoma tax {continued)
The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it Is no longer

probabie that sufficlent taxable profit will be avallable to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utllised.
Unrecognised deferrad tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has becomne
probable that future taxable profits wilf allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Defarrad tax assets and llabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the assetis
realised or the ilability is settied, based on tax rates {and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the

reporting date.

Defarred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss. Deferred tax items are
recognised in correlation to the underlying transactian either in other comprehensive income or diractly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax Habilitles are offset If a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against
current tax liabilities and the deferred tax assets and liabilities relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation
authority.

Tax benefits acquired as part of a businass combination, but not satisfying the criteria for separate recognition at that date,
are recognised subsequently if new information abeut facts and circumstances change. The adjustment is either treated as &
reduction to goadwill (as long as it does not exceed goodwill) if it was incurred during the measurament period or recognised

in profit or loss.

Conteibuted equity
Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares or options are
shown In equity as a daduction, net of tax, from the proceeds,

Camparatives
Where necessary, comparativas have been raclassified and repositioned for consistency with current vear disclosures.

New accounting standards for application in future perfods

Certain new accounting standards and interpretations have been published that are not mandatory for the 30 June 2014
perlod.

The Director's assassment of the impast of these new standards and interpretations s that they will result In no changes to
the amounts recognised in the financial statemants, but may impact the type of information disclosed in the financial

statements.

Intercompany loans
Intarcompany balancas are recognised at cost, They are payable on demand and are not subject to interest unless specificaily

agreed otherwise.




es to the Fl_nanCIal'Statement_ (cont nue'j_).
For the year ended 30 June 2014

2014 2013
s s
3 REVENUE AND EXPENSES
Revenue and Expenses from Continuing Operotions
{aj Otherincome
Gain on transfer of WIP 144,187 N
144,187 -
(b} Other expenses
Merchant and bank fees 192 -
Utilities 5,537
Office expenses 45 .
Management and consulting 46,118 12,928
Other expenses 502 847
Total other expensas 52,489 13,775
4 INCOME TAX

Major componants of income tax axpense for the years ended 30 June 2014 and 30 june 2013 are:

Areconclliation of income tax expense applicable to accounting profit before incoma tax at the
statutory Income tax rate to income tax expense at the company’s effective income tax rate for

the years ended 30 June 2014 and 30 June 2013 is as follows:
Accounting profit before incoma fax

At the statutory Income tax rate of 30% (2013 30%)
Non-allowable items

Income tax expense

Effective income tax rate
Income tax expense reportad in the income statement

Tax consolidation

12,425 {17,893)
3,728 (5,368)
{43,256) -
(39,528) (5,368)
0% 30%
{39,528) {5,368)

GoEnergy Installations Pty Limitad is a 100% owned subsidiary of Urban Grdup Energy Haldings

Pty ttd and Is a part of a tax consolidated group,

Urban Group Energy Holdings Pty Ltd is the head entity of the tax consclidated group, Members of
the group have entered into a tax sharing arrangement in order to allocate income tax expense to

the wholly owned subsidiaries on a pre-rata basis.

In addition the agreement providas for the aliocation of income tax liabilities between the entities
should the head entity default on its tax payment obligations At the balance date, the possibility

of default is remate.




2014 2013
s $
5 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash in hand 100 100
Cash at bank 554 -
634 100
Cash at bank earns interest at floating rates based on daily bank deposit rates.
Reconciliation of cash
For the purposes of the Cash Flow Statement, cash and cash
equivalents comprise the following:
Cash in hand 100 100
Cash at bank 594 -
694 100
Raconciliation from the net profit after tax to the net cash flows from operations
Met profit/(loss) 51,953 (12,525}
Chonges in assets and liahilities
{Decrease)/incraase in trade and other craditors (38,669} (6,226}
Net cash flow from/{usad in) oparating activities 13,284 [18,751)
& OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS
Currant
Intercompany leans 38,835
38,835 -
7 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES {CURRENT])
Trade creditors 833
Goods and services tax 1 (1,746}
1 (858}
Trade payables are non-interest bearing and are normally settled on 7-30 day terms. Other
creditors are non-interast bearing and have an average term of 3G days,
8 COTHER LIABILITIES
Currant
Intercompany loans - 13,383
- 13,383




Notes to the Financial Statements (cor
For the year ended 30 June 2014

2014 2013
g s

9 ISSUED CAPITAL AND RESERVES

(a) Ordinary shares
Ordinary shares 100 100

100 100
{i} Ordinary shares
issued and fully paid ORD shares 100 100
100 100

Fully paid ORD shares carry one vota per share and carry the right to dividends,

{b) Capital management
Management controls the capital of the Company in order to provide the shareholders with
adequate returns and to ensure the Company can fund its operations and cantinue as a going
congen,
There are no externally imposed capital requirements on the Company.
Management effectively manages the Cornpany's capital by assessing the Company's financial
risks and adjusting its capital structure In respose to changes in these risks and in the market,
These responses include the management of working capltal, distributions to shareholders and
share issues.
No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the
years ended 30 June 2014 and 30 june 2033,

10 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
There were no commitments or contingencies as at 30 June 2014 or 30 June 2013,

i1 EVENTS AFTER BALANCE DATE

On 26th of August 2014, Goenergy Installations became subject to an acquisition by Solco Limited.
The transaction settled on 23 February 2015, Thare weare no other subseguent events.
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As detalled in Note 2, in the opirion of the Director, the Company is not a reporting entity. As such, it is unfiicely

there are users of the financial repart who are unable to request the preparation of reports tailored so as to satisfy
thelr information needs.

in the opinion of the directors:

{aj The financial statements and notes of the company:

(ij Presentfairly the company's financial position as at 30 June 2014 and of its parformance for the year ended
on that date; and

(i} Comply with Accounting Standards as detailed in Note 2; and

iy There are reasonable grounds to befleve that the company will be able to pay its debts as and when they
hecome due and payable,

Onbehalf of the Board,

Adam Jason W
Director \

Sydney, 1 May 20153:_:
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Independent Auditor's Report

To the Directors of GOEnergy Installations Pty Limited

Report on the Financial Report

Wae have audited the accompanying financial report, being a special purpose financial report of GOEnergy
Installations Pty Limited (the "Company"), which comprises the statement of financial position as at 30 June
2014, the statement of comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for
the year then endsd, notes comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and other axplanatory

inforrmation, and the directors’ declaration.

Directors' Responsibility for the Financial Report

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the financial report and have determined
that the basis of preparation described in Note 2 to the financial report is appropriate to meet the financial
reporting requirements of the Board of Directors and is appropriate to meet the needs of the members. The
directors’ responsibility also includes such Internal control as the directors determine is necessary to erabie the
preparation of a financial report that is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

Auditor's Responsibllity

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial report based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Those standards require that we comply with relevant ethical
requirements relating o audit engagements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whather the financial report is free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial report. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, inciuding the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fracd or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal contro relevant to the Compaany's preparation of the financial report
that is fairly presented in order to design audit procadures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for
the purpose of exprassing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial report.

We belleve that the audit evidence we have oblained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opiniorn.

independence

In conducting our audlt, we have complied with appropriate independence requirements. We have given to the
direciors of the Company & written Auditors Independence Declaration, a copy of which is included In the
financlal report,

www, Lt comn.aul
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Opinion

In our epinion the financial report presents falrly, in all material respects, the financial position of GOEnergy
Installations Pty Limited as of 30 June 2014 and its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then
endad in accordance with the accounting policies described in Note 2 to the financial statements.

Basis of Accounting

Without modifying our opinion, we draw attention to Note 2 to the financial report which describes the basis of
accounting. The financial report is prepared to assist the Board of Directors of GOEnergy Instailations Pty
Limited, as a resull, the financial report may nieot be suitanle for another purpose,

Matthew Moore
Registered Company Augitor

Dated ;f ﬁ}ﬂ;&f oZgj /,5»
1%
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The director subrmits CO2 Global Exports Australia Pty Ltd's ('the company') regort for the year ended 30 June 2014,

DIRECTORS
The detalls of the company’s diractor in office during the financial year and until the date of this report is as follows,
The director was in office for this entire period.

« Adam Jason Pearse

Adam lasan Pearse also held a position of a company secretary since the date of appointment until the date of this
report.

DIVIDENDS )

There were no dividends pald or declared from the beginning ot the financial period to the date of signing ot this regort
(2013 ndl).

CORPORATE INFORMATION
CO2 Global Exports Australia Pty Ltd is a company limited by shares that Is Incorporated and domiciled in New South

Wales, Australia.
The registered office of the company is: C/- LWM Group, Level 1, 106 Erina Street, Gosford NSW 2250,
The company had no employees at 30 June 2014 {2013: no employees),

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES
The company did rot undertake any major activitias during the financial periods presented in this financial report.

OPERATING RESULTS FOR THE YEAR
The profit/{loss) aftar tax of the company for the vear ended 30 Junie 2014 was $9,483 (2013: -52,412).

SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN THE STATE OF AFFAIRS
The company changed its name fram Imetro Pty Limited to CO2 Global Exports Australia Pty Limited during the financial

period presented in this financial repart.

SIGNIFICANT EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE DATE
On 26th of August 2014, CO2 Global Exports australiz Pty Ltd became subject to an acquisition by Soleo Limftad. On 23
Febiruary 2015 the transaction has settled. There were no other subseqguent evants.

LIKELY DEVELOPMENTS AND EXPECTED RESULTS
Likely developments In the operations of the company and the expected results of those cperations in future financial

years have not been included in this report as the inclusion of such informaticon is likely to result in unreasonabie
prejudice to the company,




ENVIRONDMEMTAL REGULATION AND PERFORMANCE
The company is not subject to any particular or sigrificant envirormmental regulation under the faw.

SHARE OPTIONS
No option ta shares in the company has been granted to any person. Mo shares have been issued duting the financial

year or since the end thereof by virtue of the sxercise of any aptions, There are no urissued shares under nption at the
data of this report,

INDEMNIFICATION AND [NSURANCE OF DIRECTORS AND QFFICERS
During or since the financial year, the company has paid premiums to insure the officers of the company. The liabilities

insurad ara costs and expenses that may be Incurrad in defending civii or criminat procaedings that may be brought
against the officars in their capacity as officars of the CoHmpany.

The total amount of insurance contract gremiums paid by the parent entity Urban Group Enargy Holdings fty Ltd,
covering all subsidiaries was $120,000.

PROCEEDINGS QN BEHALF OF THE COMPANY
Mo person has applied for leave of court to bring proceedings on behalf of the company or intervene in any procaedings

te which the company is party for the purpese of taking resporsibility for the company for ali or any part of those
praceedings

AUDITOR INDEPENDENCE

The directors received an independence declaration from the awdliter. A cogy has bean included on page 3 of the
renart,

Sigriad in accordance with a rasolution of the directors,

Sydaey, 1 May 2015




L AUDITIN

AEGISTERED FOMPANY AUDITORS

Auditor's Independence Declaration

To the Directors of CO2 Global Exports Australia Pty Limited

As engagement partner for the audit of CO2 Global Exports Australia Pty Limited for the year ended 30 June
2014, | declare that, to the best of my knowledge and bellef, thers have beer

i) no confraventions of the independence requirements in relation to the audit; and
in no contraventions of any applicable code of professional conduct in relation to the audit.

e, | e &
LT

Matthew Moors
Ragistared Company Auditor

Dated | A4 A,
/ iy 20i§
www . bwm.com.al
LWM AUDITING LWM House Ph | 02 4324 2988 Directors: K., Lamont CA
Piy Limitad 104 Erina St | PO Box 454 Fax | 0Z 4324 2418 M.R. Moorg Foa

ABN 42 164 254 184 Gosford NSW 2250 audit@lwm. com.au




Fertheyear endedSO June 2014 -

Nates 2014 2013
5] 5

Continuing operations

Sale of goods - .
Ravenue - -
Cost of sales - -
Gross profit - -
Other income 3(a) 18,315 -
Depreciation expense 3(b) (1,285} (1,285)
Other expenses 3{c} {7,547) (1,127}
Profit/{loss) before income tax 9,483 (2,412}
Income tax (expense)/benefit 4 - -
Profit/(loss) after tax 9,433 {2,412}
Other comprehensive income for the year

Other comprehensive income - -
Tatal comprehensive income for the year 9,483 (2,412)

The above statement of comprehensive income should he read in conjunction with the accompanying

notes.




Statement of Financial Position
As at 30 June 2014

Notes 2014 2013
5 s

ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and cash eguivalents 5 244 692
Trade and other receivablas & 438 -
Total Current Assets €82 692
Non-current Assats
Property, plant and equipment 7 1 1,286
Total Non-current Assets 1 1,286
TOTAL ASSETS 683 %978
LIARILITIES
Current Liabilities
Trade and pther payables 8 2,040 1,464
Cther tiabilities 9 1,214 12,568
Total Current Liahilities 3,254 14,032
TOTAL LIABHITIES 3,254 14,032
NET ASSETS {2,571) {12,054)
EQUITY
fssued capital 10 1,000 1,600
Retained earnings {3,571} (13,054)
TOTAL EQUITY {2,571) {12,054}

The above statement of financial position should be read In conjunction with tha accompanying nates.



Statement of Cash Flows =~
For the year ended 30 June 2014
Notes 2014 2013
) 3

CASH FLOWS FROM GPERATING ACTIVITIES

Payments to suppliers and employees (7,668) {1,197}
Net cash flows fram/{used in} gperating activities {7,668) {1,197}
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Debt forgiveness from a related party 18,574 -
Repayments of barrowings (11,354} 888
Net cash flows from/{used in) financing activities 7,220 889
Net increase/(decreasa) in cash and cash equivalents (448) (308)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of peried 692 1,000
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 244 692

The above statement of cashflows should be read in canjunction with the accompanying notes,




For the year ended 30 June 2014

Total equity
fssued capltal  Retalned earnings
5 3 5

At 30 Juns 2012 1,060 {10,642} {9,642)
Total Income and expense recognised directfy in equity

Prafit for the year - (2,412} (2,412)
Total recognised income and expense for the year - {2,412) {2,412)
Af 30 June 2013 1,000 {13,054} {12,054}
Total income and expense recognised directly in equity

Profit for the year - 9,483 9,483
Total recognised income and expense for the year - 9,483 9,483
At 30 June 2014 1,000 {3,571) {2,571}

The above statement of changes in equity should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.
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{a)

CORPORATE INFORMATION
The financial report of €02 Global Exports Australia Pty Ltd for the year ended 30 June 2014 was authorised for issue
in aceordance with a resolution of the diractor on 1 May 2015.

CO2 Global Exports Australia Pty Lid (s  company limited by shares Incorporated and domicited in Australia,

The nature of the operations and principal activities of the company are described in the directors’ report.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of preparation

The financial report [s o special-purpose financial report, which has been prepared at the request of the Board of
Directors. The accounting policles used in the preparation of this report, as described befow, are in the opinion of the
diractor, appropriate to meet the needs of users. The financial report has also been prapared on & histerical cost
basis,

The financial report is presented in Australian dollars.

The disclosure reguirements of Accounting Standards and ether financial reporting requirements in Australia do not
have mandatory applicability to CO2 Glohal Exports Australia Pty Lid in relation to the year ended 30 June 2014
because it is not a "reporting entity". Mowever, the director has prepared the financial report in accordance with
Accounting Standards and other financiz( reporting reguirements in Australia,

The pregaration of the Company's financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the accompanying
disclosures, and the disclesure of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could
result in cutcomes that require a matearial adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future

periods,

(1) Judgements

In the process of applying the Company's accounting polcies, management has made judgements, which are
disclosed In relevalnt notes of this finaneial report.

{li} Estimates und assumptions

The key assumptions concarning the future and other key sources of estimate uncertainty at the reporting date, that
have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the
next financial year, are described below. The Company based its assumptions and estimates on parameters available
when the financial statements were prepared, Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments,
howaver, may changs due to market changes or circumstances arising beyond the control of the Company. Such
changes are reflected in the assumptions when they accur.

{iil} Going concern
The financial report has been prepared on a going concern basls as there is financial support confirmed by the

campany’s parent entity.

10
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{d}

{e)

Notes to the Financial Statements (contit
For the year ended 30 June 2014

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES [continued)

Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptlons

Impairment of non-financial assets

Ar impairmant exists when the carrying value of an asset ar CGU exceeds Its recoverable amount, which is the higher of
its fair vahse less costs to seil and its value-in-use, The Fair value less costs to sell calculation is based on available data
from binding sales transactions, conducted at arm's length, for similar assets or observable market prices less incremental
costs far disposing of the asset. The value-In-use calculation is based on a discountad cash flew model. The cash flows are
derived from the budget for the next five years and da notinclude restructuring activities that the Company is not yet
committed to or significant future Investments that will enhance the asset's performance or the CGU being tested. The
recaverable amount [s most sensitive to the discount rate used for the discounted cash flow model as well as the expected
future cash-inflows and the growth rate used for extrapolation purposes.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that taxabla profit will he
available against which the losses can be utilised. Significant management judgement Is required to determine the amount
of deferred tax assafs that can be recognised, based upon the [ikely timing and the level of future taxable profits together

with future tax planning strategies.

Revenue racogntion

Revenue Is recognised to the extent that it is prabable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the
revenue can be rellably measurad, repardless of when the payment is being made, Revenue is measured at the fair valug
of the consideration received or recelvable, taking into account contractually defined terms of payment and excluding
taxes ar duty, The specific recognition criteria described below must also be met before revenue is recognised:

Sale of goods
Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the gocds have

passed to the buyer, usually on delivery of the goods.

Rendering of services
Revenue from the provision of managetnent services are recognised when the services are rendered.

Interast income
For all tinancial instruments measured at amortised cost and interest bearing tinancial assets classitied as avaliabie tor

sale, interest incorme or expense is recorded using the effective interast rate ("EIR"). EIR is the rate that exactly discounts
the estimated future cash payments or receipts over the exgected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period,
whare appropriate, to the nat carrying amount of the financlal asset or Hability. Interest income is included in finance
income in the Income statement.

Other revenue
Other ravenue is recognised when the right to recelve the revenue has heen established.

Cash ang short-term deposits
Cash and short-tarm deposits In the statement of financlal position comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term

deposits with a maturity of three months or less.

Trade and other receivables

Trade receivables are recognised and catried at original invoice amount lgss an allowance for any uncollectible amounts.

An allowance for doubtful debts is made when there is abjactive evidence that the company will not be able to collect the
debts. Bad debts are written off when identified.
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?N;o_tes-;to the Financial Statements- co.n_tin'u'é_d')’-_
For the year ended 30 June 2014

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFECANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (contimusd)
Income tax

Current income tax

Current Income tax assets and liabilities tor the current period are measured at the amount expected to be recovared
from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are
enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date In the countries where the Company operates and generates
taxable income.

Currant income tax relating to tems recognised directly in equity is recognised in equity and not in the inceme statemant,
Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax
regulations are subjact to Interpretation and estabilshes provisions where appropriate.

Deferred tax _
beferred tax Is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities
and thair carrying smounts for financial reparting purposes at the reporting date.

Deferred income tax lizbilities are recognised for all taxable temporary diiferences except:

When the deferred income tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goadwill or of an asset or liability in a
transaction that is not a business cambination and that, at the time of the transaction, affects naither the accounting
profit nor taxable profit or loss; or

When the taxable temporary difference is assoclated with investments in subsidiaries, associates or interests in joint
ventures, and the timing of the raversal of the temporary difference can he controlled and it is probable that the
temporary difference will not reverse in the foresesable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for alf deductible temporary differances, the carry forward of unused tax credits and
unused tax losses. Deferred tax assais are recognised to the extent that it Is probable that taxable profit will be available
sgainst which the deductible temparary differences and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax fosses can
be utilised, except:

Wher the deferred tax asset relating to the dedustible temporary difference arfses from the inftial recognition of an asset
or liability in 2 transaction that is not a businass combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects nelther the
aceopunting profit nor taxable profit or loss; or

Whan the deductible temporary diffarence is assotiated with investments in subsidiarias, associates or Interests in joint
venturas, In which case a deferrad tax asset is only recognised to the extentthat it is probable that the temporary
difference wili reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable profit will be available against which the temporary
difference can be utilised,
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to the Financial Statements (continued) =

o the yer June 2014

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (contlnued)
incoma tax {continued}
The carrying amount of deferred tax assets s reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no

longer probabia that sufficlent taxable profit will be avaiiable to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to ba utilised,
Unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at 2ach reporting date and are recognised to the extent that It has
become probable that future taxable profits will allow the daferred tax asset to be recovered.

Beferred tax assats and llabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expacted to apply in the year when the assetis
reallsed or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively epacted at the

reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to ltems recognised outside profit or loss is recognised cutside profit or lass. Deferred tax items are
recognised In correlation to the underlying transaction either in other comprehensive income or diractly in equity.

Deferrad tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enfarceable right exists to set off current tax assets
against currant tax labilities and the deferred tax assets and labilities relate to the same taxakle entity and the same

taxation authority.

Tax benefits acquired as part of 2 business combination, but not satisfying the criteria for separate recognition at that
date, are recognised subsequently If new Information about facts and circumstances change. The adjustment 5 either
treated as a reductian to goodwill {as long as it does not exceed goodwill} if it was incurred during the measurement

period ar recognised in profit or loss.

Contributed equity
Qrdinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares or options are
shown int aquity a3 a deduction, net of tax, from the procesds.

Comparatives
Where necessary, comparatives have heen reclassified and repositionad for consistency with current year disclosures.

New accounting standards for application in future periods
Certatn new accounting standards and Interpretations have been published that are not mandatary for the 3¢ June 2014

period.

The Director's assessment of the impact of these new standards and interpretations is that they will resuitin po changes
to the amounts recognised in the financial statements, but may impact the type of Information disclosed in the financisl
statements.

Intercompany loans
Intercompany balances are recognised at cost. They are pavabie on demand and are nat subject to interest unless

specifically agreed otherwise.




2014 2013

3 5
3 REVENUE AND EXPENSES
Revenue and Expenses fram Continuing Operations
{a} Qther Income
Deht fargiven by Urban Group Energy Holdings Pty Ltd {related party) 18315 - |
Total othar incorme 18,315 -
b} Depraclation axpense
Depreciation of non-current assets
Office Equipment 1,285 1,285
Tatal depreciation of non-current assets 3,285 1,285
PTSTLT SRR
{e} Qthar expenses
Merchant and bark faes 578 507
Utllities 533 366
Office expenses 236 254
Management and consulting 6,100 -
Totaf athar axpensas 1387 1,137
4 INCOME TAX

Major components of income tex expense for the years ended 30 June 2614 apd 30 June 2013 are;

A reconclliation of income tax expense applicable ta accounting profit before income tax at the statutary
Income tax rate to income tax expensa at the company’s effective incoma tax rata for the years ended 30
Jutie 2014 and 30 June 2013 Is a5 faliows:

Accounting profit before income tax &443 2,412)
At the statutory income tax rate of 30% [2013: 30%) 2,845 (724)
Non-allowabte items {2,845} 724

ncame tax expense

Effectiva Intoma tax rate 0% Q%
Tay consalidation

C02 Global Exports Australia Pty L14 s a 100% owned subsidiary of Urban Groug Snergy Holdings Pty Ltd
and is @ part of 3 tax consalidatad group. '

Urban Group Enargy Holdings Pty Led Is the haad entity of the tax consc'iidated graup. Members of the
group have entarad inte 9 tax sharing arrangemant in order to allocate income tax expense to the wholly
owned subsidlaries on a pro-rata basls.

In addition the agreement provides for the allocation of income tax liabilities batwesn the eptities should
the hoad entity default on its tax payment obligations At the bafance gate, the possibility of default is
rarmote,




For the year ended 30 June 2014

2014 2013
8 3
5  CASHAND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash in hand 1,000 1,000
Cash at bank {756) {308)
244 592
Cash at bank earns intarest at fioating rates based on daily bank deposit rates.
Recancillation of cash
For the purposas of the Cash Flow Statement, cash and cash
equivalents comprise the following:
Cash in hand 1,000 1,000
Cash at bank {736} (308}
244 552
Reconciltation fram the nat profit afier tax to the net cash flows fram operations
Net profit/(loss) 9,483 {2,412)
Adjustments for!
Depreclation 1,285 1,285
Changes in assets and liahillties
(Decrease)/increase In trade and other ereditors {18,436) {781
Nat eash flow from/{used in) operating activities {7,658) {1,197}
& TRADE AND QTHER RECEIVABLES (CURRENT}
Trade receivablos 438 .
438 .
Trade recaivelies are non-interest bearing and are generaily on 7-80 day terms, An allowance for douhtful
debts is made when there {5 ablective evidence that a trade recelvabie ls impaired.
7 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUEPMENT
Office equipment
Af cost 13,443 13,463
Accumulated depreciation {13,462) {12,877)
Nt carrying amount 1 1,286
8§ TRADE AND DTHER PAYASLES [CURRENT)
Trade creditors 2,048 1,464
Gooeds and services tax {8) .
2,040 1,464




2014 2013
3 Kl

Trade payables ara non-interest bearing and ara normally settiad an 7-30 day terms. Dther creditors are
nen-interast baaring and have an averaga tarm of 30 days,

o OTHER LiaBiLITIES

Gurrant
Intercompariy loans 1,214 12,568
1214 12,568
10 [S3UED CAPITAL AND RESERVES
(a} Ordinary shares
Ordinary shares ‘ 1,000 1.a00
1,000 1,006
(i} Ordinary shares
Issued and fully pald ordinary shares 1,000 1,000
1,000 1,000

Fully paid ordinary shares carry ane vote ger share and carry the right to dividends.

[b) Capital management

Manzgement controls the capital of the Company In order to provide the sharehalders with adequate
Feturns and to ensure the Company can fund Its operations snd centinue as a going concern,

Thare are no axternatly imposed capital requiremants an the Company.,

Management effectivaly manages the Company's capital by assessing the Company's financtal risks and
adjusting its capital structure in resposa to changes in thase risks and in the market. These responses include
the management of warking capital, distributions to shareholders and share issues,

Mo changas wers mads in the ebjegtives, pallcias of processes foy managing cagital during the vears ended
30 June 2014 and 30 June 2013,




11 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
There were ne commitments or contingancies as at 30 June 2014 or 30 June 2013.

12 BVENTS AFTER BALANCE DATE

On 26th of August 2014, CO2 Global Exports Australia Pty Ltd became subject to an acquisition by Selco
Limited, On 23 February 2015 the transaction has settled. There were no other subsequent events,




As detailed in Note 2, in the epinion of the Director, the Company is not a reporting entity. As such, it is uniikely
there are users of the financial repart who are unable to reguest the preparation of reports tailorad so as to satisfy
their information needs.

in the opinion of the directors:

(a) The financial staternents and notes of the company:

(iy Fresent fairly the sompany's financial position as at 30 June 2014 and of its performance for the year ended
on that date; and
(i} Comply with Accounting Standards as detailed in Nota 2; and

(i} There are reasonable grounds to believe that the company will be able to pay its debts as and when they
hecome dug and payable,

bahalf of the Board,

Adam laso
Birector

Sydney, 1 May 2015
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AUDITING

CUMPANY AUDIYORS

Independent Auditor’s Report

Ta the Directors of COZ Global Exports Australia Ply Limited

Report on the Finangial Report

We have audited the accompanying financial report, being a special purpose financial report of C0Oz Global
Exports Australia Pty Limited (the “Company’}, which comprises the statement of financial position as at 30
June 2014, the statement of comprehensive Income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cagh
flows for the year then ended, notes comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and other

explanatory information, and the directors’ declaration.

Directors' Responsibility for the Financial Report

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the financial report and have determined
that the basis of preparation described in Note 2 to the financial report is appropriate to meet the financhal
reporting requirements of the Board of Directors and is appropriate to meet the neads of the members, The
directors’ responsibility also includes such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of a financial report that is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or grror,

Auditor's Responsibility

Our respensibility is to express an opinion on the financial report based on our audit, We conducted our auditin
accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Those standards require that we comply with refevant ethical
requirements relating to audit engagements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial report i fres from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial report. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's Judgement, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of e firancial report, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Company's preparation of the financial report
that is fairly presented in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circurnstances, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial report.

We balieve that the audit evidanca we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion,

Indapendence

In conducting our audit, we have cornplied with appropriate independence raguiremants. We have given to the
directors of the Company a written Auditors Independence Declaration, a copy of which is included in the
financial report.

WWW, LWrn.com.aul

LWM AUDITING LWM House Ph 02 4324 2988 Directors: R Lamont£a
Pry Lirmited 106 Erina St | PO Box 454 Fax |02 4324 2418 M.R. Moore Fra
ABN 42 144 254 184 Gostord NSW 225) audit@iwm com.au




Opinion

In our opinion the financial report presents fairly, In all material respeots, the financial position of CO2 Glabal
Exports Austraiia Pty Limited as of 30 June 2014 and its financial performance and its cash flows for the year
than ended in accordance with the accounting poficies described in Note 2 to the financial statemants.

-Basis of Accouniing

Without maodifying our opinion, we draw attention to Note 2 to the financial report which describes the basis of
sccounting.  The financial report is prepared to assist the Board of Directors of CQ2 Global Exports Australia
Pty Limited, as 2 result, the financiai report may not be suitable for another purpose.

........................................................

Matthew Moore
Registered Company Auditar

Dated )7 A
/ /flr:.]r 201g
wevw lwm.cam.au
LWK AUDITING LWM House Pho |02 4324 2988 Directors: K1 Lamont ca
Py Limited 106 Erina 51 [ PO Box 456 Fax |02 4324 2418 MR, Moors Foa

ABN 42 144 254 184 Gasford NSW 2250 autit@lwrm.com.au
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ACCOLUNTANTS and ADVISORS

AUDITOR'S INDEPENDENCE DECLARATION _
UNDER SECTION 307C OF THE CORPORATIONS ACT 201
TO THE DIRECTORS OF GOENERGY PTY LTD

| declare that, to the best of my knowladge and belief, diring the year ended 30 June 2012 there have

beeri—

) no contravertions of the awditor independencs requlrements as set out in tha ﬂﬂrpﬁr‘a{mﬁs
Act 2001 in relation fo the audit; and

(i no contraventions of any applicable cods of pmﬁesaionai canduct in ralation fo the audit.

Stanrards Aseoustants & Advisars

MWicols L Fostan
Partner

bated B (Credmdoes o e




ACCCUIMTARTS and ADYVISORS

Inddapendent Audit Raport
To The Members of GoEmsrgy Pty Lid

Report o the financial report
W have audited the accompanying speclal purposs financial report of GoBrergy Py Lid, which compriaes the
statemnant of financial position as at 30 June 2012, and the statement of comprahensive Income, statement of

changes. in equity and statement of cesh flows for the yesr ended on that date, a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory notes ard (he directars' declaration,

The raspdnsiiiily of the Directoks for the financial report

Thie ditectors of the company are responsible for the preparation and falr presentation of the financial report and
have detérmined that the accounting polliies described in Note 4 to the finanelal stetemnants, whick form part of
the financial report, are appropriate to meet the requirsments of the Corporations Act 2001 and e appeopriats
to meet the peeds of the members, The directors’ respanslbifty also lnsiudes deslgning, fmplemerting and
meintaining intemal controls relevaint to the preperation and falr presentation of the finencial fepoit that is free
froen mateiial misstatement, whether due to fraud or sriroe, sefecting ard epplying approprate aceounting pofiches;
and makj ng accounting estimates that are reasonable In the circumstances.

Auditar's responsihiity

Qur responalidlity fs 10 express an opinion mn the financial report based on our audit. No apimnﬁ is oupressed as
to whether the ancounting pollcies used, de described fn Note {, are’ agproprlate to ment' the needs of the
mambars. We conductad our audit in accordance with Australian Audlting Standards. These Auditing Standards

requirs that we comply with relevant ethical requirements relating to audit erpagements and plan and perform the
audit o ohtaln reasonable assurance whesher tha financial report s free from mataiial mlsstatsmﬁnt

Apn audit Imives perfirming procadures o obtain audlt evidente abaut the amourite dnd disclasures in tha
fingncial report, The procadures salectad ed»epsnd of the auditors judpement, iFeluding the sssesarmant of the

risks of materlal misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud or emar.  In making those gk
sesessmments, the auditor considars internal contral relevant to the sntty's preparation and falr prasertation of the
financial report i order to cias;gn audit procedures that ara appropriate In the clreurnstances bt not for the
purpose of expitessing an opinion on the effettiveress of the entity's interial confrol.  An audit also includes
avaluating the appropriateness of actouriting policles usad and the reagonableness of accounting estimates
matle by thedirgctors, as wall ss evalusting the overall pressntation of the §l nanelal raport,

The Snencisl report has been prepared foe digtdbullon & members for the pupose of flfilling e drstors’
financlal reporting urider the Corporation Act 2004, Wae disclaim sy assumption of responsibdlity for any refisncs
an this report or on the financial report to which it relates to any person other than the. members, or for any
gurpose other fhan that for witich It was prepared.

We bislleve that ihe audit evidence we havé obtained is sufficlent and appropriate fo provide a basis for cur audit
opirn,

inelependance

in conducting our audit, we have complied with the Infependence raguiremants of the Gorpmmﬂens At 2001,
W canflif that the independeﬁw declaration requived by the Casparations Act 20, provided to the dirssiors of
GoEnergy Pty Lid would b in the sama terms f provided to the dirsctars as at the dats of this auditors fapnt,

Audit-Qpinlan
in our opinion, the financial raport i presentad fairly i scoordance with the Comorations det 2001 a5 at 30 Juns
22,

Metarial Uncadalnty Regarding Continustion as & Golng Congarr

Thora 1s uncertalnly about whether the company will continue te operats as a going conceen. Additisnsl energy
lleeficss have been aogulred and the drectors of the company belfieve the company will becoms profitabla,
ganerate positive castiflows and hence be able o pay debls a8 and when they become due and payalie.

ﬂmmwwmx% ;%m m,wm%b?”% W%{u Ly oy

Sﬁa s -cuntaats&.ﬂ.rjvmw

TR Ta—
Bartnar

Dated: 2 B T e P S ey

Steneards Acvountants aod Advissrs Py Lid
AN 006957 441 ,
Postaly Prr oo 587, South Yarra, Vic 3141
Lewel 1, 40 Taorak fowd, South Yaers, Vic 3147
Tek [0 9867 4433 Fax; (13) SHET 5118
Ererail; advisors@stumanards. con.au

stannards.com.au

Lizhilite feii b by & seheme zaoresed uider Peofessionsd Staadards Lezistation




GOENERGY PTY LTD

EHER T iy

As detalled in Note 1 1o the finandlal repadt, tha Company /s not & reporting entlty because in the
tirackors’ opinion, there s unlikely to exist users who are ureble o commend the preparation of
reports talored so gs fo satisty specitlealy all of thair mformation needs, This fnancial feport g
therefore 3 “Spacial Furppae Financial Reperl” that has kean prepared solely for the drectora g

memiers of the Company.

1. The directors of the Company declare thagi-

ik The findancial statements and notos Fresent falry i Sompany's fimaneial positioeg os

et 30 Jure 2012 and s parformance fer the year ended on that date: and

(i At the date of thiz declaration, there A reasanebie grounds o bellave that fhe

Company will be adle o pay ther dakits ag and when they banome dus ard payable,

n behadf of the Boarg

Dirgetor

Distad: o=y B T el Lo L R

3.
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GOENERGY PTY LTD

Statentent of ¢
for the Financi:
201

Nivte 5
Sales Bevenus {net} -
Other Inoome 3 6,887,042
Administrators fags {rdg 087
Bad debts (2,268 112)
Deht forgiveness - pelalad pardes {4,000, 175)
Frofassional Fees {788
Cther Costs [z 18y
Profitil.ose) before Incame Tax (248,531}
fncomg Tax 2 5,743
Profit{l.oss] for the Yeir _ (252,274}
Cither comprahansive {loss] Incoma for the year net of
e -
Total comprehansive profiti{ioss} incoms
attributable to membars of the parent entity (252,274)

The stafament of comprehansive Income should be remd in confunetion with tha
notes bo and forming part of the acoounts.

Gapicky FaslariBoBnarged G BEOERERGY 301 ). drcy




GOENERGY PTY LTD

Inanc

Statement of Finaricia
as.at 30 June 2012 -

al Position s

Currerd Asgula

Cash and cash equivalents
Trade and other racalvablas
[ler Agsats

Total Gurrent Assels

Mon Current Assets
Infangibles
Daferrad tax asset

Total Mon Current Assats

Tolal Assats

Gurrent Liabilites
Provislons
Trads and other pavables

Total Gorrent Lishilities

Mo Current Lisbilities
Borrowings

Deferred Tax Liabiity
Proyisiong

"Fotal Non Gurrent Lizbilities

Taotal Liabilities

Mot SAssels

Equity

tesuad Capital
FResarnes
Accumlzted Iosses

32,375,608}

32,373,608
(32,373,600

Total Equitly

-

Trus statemant of frgncial position should be read in sonjunction with the

ke to and forming part of the accounts.

Gl Pk GaBrar B ISR Y HIE don




GOENERGY FTY LD

Ehare  Accumidated Rosorves Tetal
Capital Losses
' § § "

Balanee at 1 July 2640 32,373,808 (42 207 BT 10,088 452 22 274
fLoss] atiribuisbie to fiembers - (252 274) - (252,274}
Trangfer Distean resarves on _ '
realisation of assets and labilities - 1 0BG 462 (10.088452) "
Balance at 20 June 2041 32,373,608  [32373,808) - -
Profit {Loss) stributable to members - " = -
Balanoce at 30 June 2012 A2 AT3809 {32,373 6Oy - -

The statement of changes in eguity should he read i conjunction with the
netss to and forming part of the gosounts, i

Cirlieky PrstaroBnargriaof AOShEREY 290t




GOENERGY PTY LTD

430 June 2012

2012 2011
L E ]
Cash Flows from Operating Activitios o
{sae note 1 below) j _
Receipts from customers ES $818 4458
Fayments to suppliers and employess = (2,189,390
Borrawing Costs -
(2 460,055
tash Flaws from lwesting Activities .
Dlecrease in othar assels = 1,339 328
i 1,339 328
Cash Flows from Firanclng Activities
Lonhg ferm borrowings rafsed {repaid) . -
Net Increasel{Decreasns) in Cash held - {1,110,727}
Eazh at the beginning of the finaneial yaar s 1,190,727
Cash ot the and of the financlyl voar -
1. feconcilistion of operating resull after
incoma tax to et cash provided by
operating activities
Ohparating profitloas) before income tax & {248,531)
Audd back nom-eash fems; _
= Loans forgiven - 4,000,175
- 3,783,844
Changs b operating assets and abilies:
- {Increase)/ decrease it frade and other receivables 19,288 851
« {Dectaageiinorease in Frovisions « (285,235
- {Decrease) in trade and other payaklas = (10,637,905}
Mt cash fused ind operafing setvbes - {2 AR0 DAS

DIpliveky FonlaErsg @ HEORRERGY 2l sass




GOENERGY PTY LTD

1, SUMMARY OF BIGNIFICANT ACGOUNTING POLICIES

The financial report 12 4 special purpose financlal repert prepared to satisfy the financial
preparation reguirements of the Corporations Act 2001, The Dirertors have datermined that the
Camparny ars not reporting entiles for the purposes of this engagement and the regort thareto,

GoBnargy Pty Lid |s a private company, limited by shares, incorporated and domiciled I
Auystralia,

a)  Basis of Praparation

The report has been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Corporations Act
2001, and the following applicable Australian Accounting Standards @nd  Accounting

Interpretations:

ARSEE 108: Accounting Policies, Changes.in Accounting Estimates and Errors;
AAEE 110 Events aftar the Balanes Shest Date;

SABE 117 l.eases;

AAGSE 1031 Idatariality;
AS8SE 1048: Interpretation and Appicable Standards.

The disclosure requirerents of ather Accounting Stendands, Accounting Interpretations or other
authoritative pronouncements of the. Australian Accounting Standards Board have not been
apphad.

Reporting Basls and Conventions

The firanckl reoort has been preparsd on & atonials basls and 9 based on histerical costs
modified by the revaluation of selecled ron-gurrent assets, and financial assets and financial
Hshilities for which the falr value basts of zocounting hais been soplied.

The following s a summary of the material policiss adoptad by the company in the prapafaﬁuara
of the financial report. The accaunting polisies have been consistently applied, unless othenwise
stated,

b)  Tazstion

The chaige for currant incams tex expense I3 based on the orofit fior the year adjusted for any
nor-assessable or disalowed tems. it is paloulated using the tax rates that have been enacted
or are subslantially enacted by the balahos shest dale.

Deferred tax is accounted for using the balance sheet Habliity method [0 respact of temporary
differarces wrlging betweer the tax beses of assats and [labilities and thalr carryling amounts in
the: financial statements, No defemed ncome tax will be recogaiaed from the initial resognition of
an asset or labiity, excluding & business combination, where thare Is no effect on accounting or
taxable prafit ar logs

Deferred tax is caloulated #f the tax rates that are expected to apply to the pericd when the
asset Is realiged or Fability 1s settled, Deferred tax s oradited in the income statement except
whaera it relates to Bems that may be oredited directly to aquity, in which cage the daferrsd tax s
adjusted direatly against squbly.

Deferred incotme by gssels are recoghised to the extent that future henefils are eupected fo be
available to deduct agalnst temporary differences. Tax losses are recognised based on the
asswmption that no adverse change n mcoms tax legislation will ocour impacting future
deductibility of thoze loases.

EMioky PastianiiaEnergyal | MGORMERGY Q1L doos




GOENERGY PTY LTD

o}

BUMBMARY OF SIGHIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd)

Prioparty, Plant and Equipment

Each class of property, plant and seuipmaent is carmed af cost or fair welue less, whare
applicable, any accumulated deprecialion and Impairment losses.

Plant and Equipment

Flart ared egulpmant are misasured on the oot basls, The carrving simownt of plant and
squipment s reviewsd annually by divactors to ensure B Is not in excess of the retovarable
amount frony these sgsste. The recoverable amount is assessed on (he bagls of the expected
net cash flows that will be received from the asgel's employmentand subsequent disposal. The
gipectad net cash flows have been discounted to thelr cresent veluss in dei‘ﬁmﬂmmg
recovarakie armounts,

Subsequent costs are includad i the asset's carying amount of recognised as a separate
assat, ge appropriate, only when it s protsably that future doonemie benefits associaked with the
e will flow o the company and the cast of the iterm can be medsured reliably. Al other
repgirs and malrtenance ave charged to the Income gtatarmsnt durlng the financial pericd in
which they are Inourrad.

An sssel's carrying amount is written down immediately to its racavarable amount I the asset's
carrylog amaunt is greater than its estimated recovetable amaunt.

Galns and losses on disposals are defermined by comparing procesds with the carrying
amount. Theses gaing and losses are included in the income statement, When revalued nasets
are sold, amounts included in the revaluation regerve relating fo that asset are transferred tn
retaired sarmings,

Financial Instrumends
Rseognition

Fianalal nstruments are initlally measured &t cost on tracle date, which Includes transaction
vosts, whizn the relsted contractual dghts or abllgations exist. Sui:saqusm o nitial rechgnition
gty instrumants are messunesd as sat out bedowvw.

Firancial assets at falr value through profi and loss

A financial agset is classified in this category If acguired principally for the purgose of settling in
thie short tarm or if 3o designated by managamen? and within the requirements of AASE 138
Recogrifticn and Measurament of Finansisl instruments, Detivatives are glso tategorised as
fesid for iradmg unless they are designated az hedges., Reallsed and unrealised gains and
losses arsing from changes In the fair value of thess assetz are included n the income
ataternent in the perlod i which they arlese.

by FoslerdGakrmrane i SOBRERGE 2013t




GOENERGY PTY LTD

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT AGGOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd)

Financial instruments (cont'd}
Losans an;:i recalvables

Loans and recelvables are non-dervative financlal assets with fixed or determingile Pyt
that are not quoted I an sctive market and are stated at amortized cost using the effective
interest rate method,

Held to maturily investmens

Thgse vestments have fived maturities, and It iz the Compahy's intention 1o hold these
Invesimants o maturity. Any held to matority investments histd by e Company oig stated at
amortisad cogt using the effective intarest rate method.

Available for sale financial assets

Avallabie for sale financial assets include any financisl assets not included [n he above
categories. Available for sale financial assets are reflectad af falr valus, Urireslised gaing s
lpsses arsing from changesin fair value are taken directly to equity,

Finansial Habdlities

Mery darivative inancial liabiitles are recognised at amortised cost, nomprising grigina! debt less
principal payments and amortisation.

Dervative Instruments ars measured. st fair value. Sainz and losses arising from changss in
fabe value are taken o the Inceme statement unless they ars desighated as hedges.

GoEnergy Pty |.td designate certain derivatives as either:—

i hedoes of e falt value of recognised assets or ifabilitles or a firtn commitmant (Balr value
iyl ar

H hedges of highly probably fargcast fransactions (cash flow hedges).

At the ingaption of the fransastion the relationabip between hedging ingtuments and hedged
iterns, @ well as s sk maragement objective and strategy for undersking varous hedge
trangactions i dosurmsred,

Assessimants, both at hedge inception and on an ongoing hasis, of whather the Hdarlyatives that
are used In hedging transactions have been and will continue to be kighly effsntive in oifseting
chianges in falr valves or oash flows of hedged items, are also documented,

(B Falr Value Hedge
Changes in the falr value of derivatives that are designated and qualify ax fair vaine
hedges are recordid I the Income staterst, together with any shanges in the fair value
of tha hedge asset o lability that are stirbulable o the hedged k.

(i} Cash fow hadge

The affective portion of changes In the falr value of dedwatives that are designated and

gualify as cash flaw hadges s deferred to & hedge resernve in euity. The galn or loss.

relating to the ineffactive partian is recogrised immediatealy In the Income statemant,

Amounts accumulated in the hedge reserve In egulty are transferred to the income
gtatamant in the pericds when the hedged itert will affect profit or loss,

10
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GOENERGY PTY LTD

Notes To and Forming Pai
for the Fing Y.

1

o)

- Ended 30 J
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCDUNTING POLICIES Icnnt‘ﬁ}

Finaneial Inastruments (sont'd)
Fair Value

Falr value (3 determined based on current bid prices for all quoted investmeants,  Valuation
techniques are spgllad o datermine the fair value for @l unlisted seourities, including recent
ari's fength transactions, referance to simflar ihatromerts and aption poicing models,

fmpaivnent

At each reporting aate. the Company azsesses whether thers |3 objective evidence that s
finamcial instrumend has beep impaired. In the case of availables for sale fisandasl instrumants, a
prolenged decline in the value of the instrument & considersd 0 determing whether an
Irpalrmsnt has arsen. Impairment losses are recogrised In the kcoene statemient,

Irspalement of Assais

At wach reporiing date, the Company reviews the camyving values of it mngible and ntangible
assets to determine whether there is any (ndicatfons that those assets have been impaired.
gich an ndication axlsts, the recoverable amount of the asset, being the bigher of the asset's
fair vedue leas costs to sell and welue n use, |3 compared 1o the asset's carmying valua, Ay
wness of the assel's carying value vwer its recoverable amount s expensed to the Tnoore
stabsrnent,

Immpalrmant testing is performed annualy for goodwill and intangible assats with indefinite lives,

Where & Is rot possibls to estimats the recoverable amouril of an individusl asset, the Company
estimates the recoverable amount of the tash generating unit to which the asset belangs,

fi  Cashand Gysh BEguivalonts

g

Cash and cash agulvalents irclude cash oo hand, deposits held of coll with banks, dther short
tarm Mighty liged fnvestments with original miaturities of three monthe or less and bank
pverdrafts, Bank overdrafts are shown within short term bormwdngs iy ouerent labifities on the
balance sheet,

Ravenide
Fevens fram thé sale of geods is recognised upon the delivery of gooads (o tustamers,

litarast rovenue 13 recognised on a propertional basis taking nto account the inferest rates
aopiosble to the fnsnclel assats.

Goods and Services Tax (B5T)

Hevenues, expenses and asaets are racognised net of the amount of GBT, sxcept whers the
amoeurt of G5T nourred I8 not recoverable from the Australlan Tax Oifice. (0 these
clreumstances the (87T s recognlsad as part of the cost of acquisition of the assel or as part of
an item of the expense. Retalvabies and poyables 0 the balance sheet are shawn inclusive of
GET. Cash flows are presented In the cash flow statemsnt on g gross basls, except for the GET
component of Imvesting and finarial gotiviles, which are disslosad as operating cash flows.

i
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GOENERGY PTY LTD

1. BUNMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd}

] Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgements

The directors evaluate estimates and Judgements Incorporatad Into the finandal report based on
historical knowledge and best avallable current information.  Bstimates sssume @ reasonable
axpectation of fultlre evants snd are based on currand rends and ecopomic date, obtained hoth
axtarnally and within the company.

Kay patimatds — Impatment
The company assesses impainnent ot sach reporting date by evalsting conditions specific to
the company that may lead fo impalrment of assets. Where an impairment triggers exists, the
recoverable amount of the asset & determingd. Value-dn-use saloulations pedarmed In
assassing recoverable amounts incurporate 2 rumber of key estimates.

i Lromparative Figuees

Comparalive figures have been restated where necessary to comply with current year
prasentation of the financial sfatements,

12
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GOENERGY PTY LTD

and Formiig Part of the Accounts.
‘gar Enided 30 June 2012 (cont'd)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES [cont’d)
Meaw Accounting Starmlards for Application in Future Parfious

Thie AASE bay Issusd a number of new and amended Aceountling Standards and Interpretations
that trave mandatory application dates for future reporting perlods, some of whish are relevarit to
the Compary. The Compsny has decided not 0 eardy adopt ary of the new and smended
pronouticaments, The Company's assessment of the new and amended pronouncemants that
are refavant to the Company but spplicable in futire reporting perods is set out betow:

AASE & Financll Instruments (December 20147 and AASE 2010-F Amendments fo Australian
Aegounting Standards arising from AASE & {December 2010) [AASE 1, 3. 4, 5, 7, 101, 102, 108,
112, 118,120, 124, 127, 128, 131, 132, 136, 137, 139, 1023 & 1038 and lmmprétatiomz g, 10,
12,18 & 137 {appiicabm flor aniug! reparting periods sommensing o or after 1 January 2013).

These Standards are applicable retospectively and Include revlssd requirementa for the
classiffeation and. measurament of fnanclal Astuments, as wall a5 recognition and
derscngnition requirements for financial instruments.

The key changes made to accouniing racuiements inolude:

= simplifying the classifications of financial asssts Inty those carted et amotised cost and
those carted af fair value;

- simplifying the requirsrments fior embedded derivatives;

- removing the tainding rules assodated with held-to-matory sasets:

«  pamaving the requirements fo separate and fair value embadded derivatives for financial
assety carvled st amortised cost:

- alliowing an irevocabls slsction on initial recognition to present gains and losses on
Investments I aguity inatruments that are net held for trading in other comprehensive
income, Deiidends in respect of these invasimants that are & return on investment cah be
ronagrtsed In profit or loss and there 18 no Impaliment oF regyeling on disposal of e
instrumeant;

- requiring financial assats 9 be reclassifed where there s @ change in an entity’s businesa
model as ihey arz initially dlassifled based on: {&) the ohiective of the entlly’s business model
for managing the financial assets; and (b} the characteristics of the contractual cash flaws;
an«l
requiring an entity that chooses o measure a financial liability at fair vahiz i present the
portion of the charge In s falr value due to changes in the antity’s own cradit risk In other
comprehensive income, except when that would create an accaunting migmatch. If such a
rridsiatah wellld b creatad or anlarged, the entify is reguired to present alf changes I fale
value (including the effects of changes in the credit risk of the Hability] in profit or foss,

The Company has not yet besn able to reasorably estimate the impast of these

pronouncernsnts on its fnancial stalemants,

13
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GOENERGY PTY LTD

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLIDIES (eont'd)
Hew Accounting Standards for Application in Future Periods

AAEE 1083 Applications of Tiers of Australian Accounting Standards and AABB 20102
Amentimernts to  Australisn  Accounting Stenderds  arising. Fom  Reduced Disclosure
Reguirsments [A488 1, 2, 3, 5, 7, &, 109, 102, 107, 108, 118, 111, 112, $18, 117, 118, 121,
123, 124, 127, 128, 131, 133, 134, 136, 137, 128, 140, 141, 1060 & 1052 and Inferpretations 2,
4, !5 th, 17 127, 128 & 10483] {applicalle for annuak reporting periods commeanding on ar after 1
July 2013),

AASE 1053 establishes a revised differantial financial reporting framewaork consistiing of two tiers
of financial reporting requirements for those entities preparing genaral purpose finankial
statarmants,

= Tt Aushralian Accounting Standseds: and
«  Ther 2 Australian Accounting Standards - Reduced Disclosure Reguirsrments,

Tier  of the framework comprises the recognition, measuremant and preseniation requirements
for Tier 1, but contains significantly fewer disclosure requirsments.

Management believes that the Company qualifies for the reduced disclosurs reguirements for
Tigr 2 entitios. Howaver, it i3 yat o detenving whather o adopt the reduced disciosura

reguraments,

AASB 2010-8: Amendments to Australian Accaunting Standards - Deférred Tax: Recovery of
Underlylng Assets [AASE 112] fapplies to perinids beginning on or after 1 January 20123,

This Standard makes amendments to AASE 112! [neome Taxes and inedrporates Interpretation
121 [ncoma Taxes —~ Recovery of Revalued Non-Depfaciabls Agsets Into AASE 112,

Under the current AASE 112, the measwrameant of defarred tax llabllties and defarred tax assets
depeids on whaether an entity expects to recover an asset oy using it or by selling it The
amendments introduce a presumption fhat arn investment property is recoverad entiraly through
gafe, This raresumptmn Is febutted 1 fhe Investrieht properly i Bekl within @ business miodet
witose objective s o consume substanfially all of the soonamis bensfty embodisd n the
investmiant property over tima, rather than through sale.

The armendrents are ot expestad to significastly Inpack the Sompany.

AASE 10 Consolideted Financlal Staternents, AASBE 11 Joini Arrangemants, AASE 12:
Disclosure of Intarest in Other Entities, AASE 127, Separate Financial Statements {Aiiguat
20143, AABB 128; Investments in Assmlates and Joind Venturés {August 2011) and AASE
201171 Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards arising from the Consolidation and
Joint Arrangements Standards [AASE 1, 2, 3, 8, 7, 4, 200814, 104, 107, 148, 148, 121, 124,
132, 133, 138, 138, 198, 1033 & 1038 and Iﬂtarpretatians 5 8 16 & 17] qappllcable for snnual
reparting periods commencing on or after 1 January 20135,

AASE 10 replaces parts of AASE 127: Consolldated and Separate Financlal Statements (W ansh
2008, as amended) and interpretation 112: Consolfdation ~ Specizl Purpose Entities. AASE 10
i}mvsctes a revised definffion of contral and additfonal epplication guidance so that a singls
wonirol model will apply to alf investses. The Company has not yet been able fo reascnably
estimate the impact of this Standard on its inancle) stataments.
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GOENERGY PTY LTD

for the Year Ended 30 June 2012 (cont'd)

1.
k}

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {cont'd)
Mew Accounting Btandards for Application in Future Perods

ARSE 11 replaces AASE 131 Interests In Joint Ventures (July 2004, a3 amanded). ARSE 11
requires Joint arrangemants to ba classified as elther 'joint oparations” (wheraty the parties that
have joing dontrol of tha armangemart have rghls o the assets and abligations. for the lianltiss)
or "joint ventures” {whare the parifes that have foint cordrol of the arrangamant have rights to the
mist assets of the arangsment). Joint vantures are regquired fo adopt the equity method of
aceounting fsroporionate sensolidetion is no longer alloweed),

AASE 12 cantaing the disclosum raquirements applicable to eniitles that hold an nerest in a
abgidiary, jolnt venture, Joint oparation or associate. AASE 12 alsy introdilioss the condept of 2
“gtructured entity”, replacing the "special purpose entily” concept ourrently used in Interpretation
112, aned renuires speciic disclosures In respect of any investmants in unconsalidated structured
entities. This Standard will affect disclosures only and Is not expacted to sioniflcantly npact the
Cormpany,

To fadlitéte the application of AA%Bs 14, 11 and 12, revised verglang of SASE 127 and AasE
128 have also besn izsued. These Btandards arve ol expected to signiflcanty Impact the
Cornpany.

AASE 13 Falr Value Measuremsnt and AASE 2011-8 Amendments to Australian Accounting
Standards ariging from AASB 13 [AASE 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, T, 8, 2008-11, 2010-F, 101, 102, 108, 110,
118, 117, 118, 119, 120, 121, 128, 134, 132, 133, 734 136, 138, 139, 140, 141, 1004, 1023 &

1028 and Interpratations 2, # 12, 13, 14, 17, 18, 131 & 1321 {appiicab[a for girilial Ffeporting
paviods commancing on o aﬁar 1 January 201 3}:

AASRE 13 defies fair value, sets out in & single Standard a framizavark for messuring fair value,
ared reguires disclostires ahout falr value measurenmants.

AMSH 13 requires:
- kputs te oall fale value messurements to be categorised in accordancs with a fair valug
Hararthy, and

- enhanced disclosures regarding alf wesets and flabiities (including, but not limited o,
finencial negets and financial liabiffes) messured at fair value.

Thase Standards are not expected to significantly impact the Company.

BASE 2011-8 Amendiments to Australian Accounting Btandards -~ Presentation of llems of
Other Comprafiensive income [ARSE 1, 5, 7, 101, 112, 120, 124, 132, 133, 134, 1038 & 1044]
(appligable for annusal reporting periods sommenaing an or afier 1 July 20125,

The maln change arsing from this Standard is the raguiremant for entiffes 1o group items
prasented in other comprehensive incame (DG} on the basle of whether they are potentially
reclassifishis fo profit of loss subsequently.

This Standard affects presantation anly and is therefors not sxpected o significaetly impact the
GOy,
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GOENERGY PTY LTD

Noteés To and Formiing Parf of the Accounts
for the Yoar Ended 30 June 2012 {cont'd) .

1. BUNMMARY OF 8IGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {cont'd)

Kk} Mew Avcounting Standards for Application in Future Periods

- AABE 118 Employee Benafits (September 20401 and AASB 2011-100 Amendrhents to
Augtralian Aocounting Standards arising front AASE 119 {Seplember 20115 [AASE 1, ALSHE 8,
AMREE 101, AASE 124, AASE 134, AASB 1848 & AASE 2011-8 and Interpretation 14
fappicabie for annual rapoting perods commencing on or after T January 2013,

These Standards [ntraduce 4 number of changes to adcounting and presentation of defined
benefit plans. The Company does not have any defined bengfit plans and 54 1 not impacted by
the amatdmeant,

AMSE 119 (Baptember 2011) also includes charges to:

- require anly those bansfits that are expected to be zatfled wholly before 12 months after the
end of the anmual reporting perlod fre which the amployess rendarf the reladad service o be
classifisd as shartterm emplovae benaflts. All ather amployee benefits are 1o be tlassified as
offyer longderm employse benefits, puat—emplnyment penefits or termination benefits, a3

appropiate; and

the socountiog for tarmination bensfits fhat require an entity to recognlse an obligation for
such henelits at the sardier of;

i} for an offer that may be withdrawn = whar the employes socepts;

(i} for an offer that cannot be withdrowny ~ when the offer s communiéated 1o afected
employess; and

(i) where the termination is associated with a restructuring of activities under AASE 137;
Froviglans, Contingent Liablities and Contingant Assefs, and IF sariar than the first two
ennditiong - wlen the ralated restructuring costs are recognised,

The Company has not yet besn able to reasonably estimate the impact of these changes fo AASE 114,

Giidinky PestamRoEn @0 TEOEREREY 2512 soes




GOEMERGY PTY LTD

2011

HCONE TAX

The prima facie income tax expense /
{benefity on pre-tax accounting profitioss)
reponellas to the innome tax sxpensasiibenafi)
in the accounts as follows:

Uoarating profitfloss)

(246, 531)

[reserme tox egenss  {bereft) caloulsted at
30% of operating profitf(ioss)

Hon Deductible [bams o

Tax Losses ang emporary differences which
bave not baen recognized

(73,859

707

Income tax expense / (benefit) on operating
profittiogs)

8,743

PROET AND LOSS

Tha operating result for the year has bean
deterrmined after;

Grediting a5 Income

ther [noorms

£ 087 043

Charging as Expenses
Admirlstrators Fees

Prabit forgiveness — related parties
Professions! Fass

749,087
4,000,175
7,188

DASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash st bank snd in hand

OTHER ASBETE
Current

Security Deposits
Accrued Revenue

INTANGIBLES
Energy Licences- valuation {i)
impairment

&, 500,000

(5 500,000

Provided for in full in 20740 bassd on
rasoverable value ssssssment

GiMicky PasimrbSonang @ DEOERERGEY 308 7 dogy,
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GOENERGY PTY LTD

2011
§

7. DEFERRED TAX
Defarred fax asset
Cieferned tox |labiity

8  PROVISIONS
Currant
Employes Entitternents

Mon-Current
Employes Enfitamants

B TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Cureant _
Trade and other payables

Significant Terms and Conditions

Trade and Siundry craditors are generally settled within 30 days. The Board considers

the carrying amounts of these tems and koans appronimate thelr net fair values,

20048
)

10. BORROWINGS

Mon Current
Loang -~ related parties

it ISBUED CAMTAL

[ssured capital

Crdinary sharas A2 3 o

12, TRADE AND OTHER
RECEIVABLES

Trade and Sundry Dabiors
Loans- refated parties

Wt Fair Values

The Board considers that the carrving ameurdt of a8 receivebles gpproximats thelr nat fair values,
Significart Terms and Conditions

Trads and sundry debtors are required to be settled within 80 days.

Credit Risk

The Company does not kawve any significant exposure to any Idividual sustomear or
courterparty.

1]
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GOENERGY PTY LTD

13

Heset Revaluation Resarve

RESERVES
Hadlge Rassive

14,

18.

16

SEGMENTAL REPORTING

The Company's principal activities this ysar were g5 Tenewahls' enegy retsler snd largs
araator of carbon cradis, '

CORPORATE DETAILS

Tha company I3 Incorporated and domiclled in Sustraltz.  ts reglatersd office and penslpal
place of business (s Level §, 52 Willlam Street, East Sydney, Mew South Wales.

SIGNIFICANT EVEMTS DURING THE YEAR

Phying the yaar, the sharsholding of Jackgreen international Pty Lk changed and
congequantly the company chenged its name. Buring the current financisl year, the comparm
died et tradde, Subsequent ko 30 June 2012, two addittonal anergy ceriificates have baon
purchasad and trading s expectsd to cormmencs in Qolober 2012,

Q:leky PaskardEaRaesgy @020 ENERGY I043. dany:
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2 stannards

ACCOUNTANTS and ADVISORS

AUDITOR’S INDEPENDENCE DECLARATION
UNDER SECTION 307C OF THE CORPORATIONS ACT 2001
TO THE DIRECTORS OF GOENERGY PTY LTD

! declare that, fo the best of my knowledge and belief, during the year ended 30 June 2013 there have
been—

(1) he contraventions of the auditor independence requirements as set aut in the Corporations Act
2001 in relation to the audit; and

(I} no contraventions of any applicable code of professional conduct in relation to the audit.

Stannards Accountants B Adwsors p\zju e e

Nicole L Postan
Partner

Dated &> N’\a:-b@fﬂ oy




2 stannards

ACCOUNTANTS and ADVISORS

Independent Audit Report
To The Members of GoEnergy Pty Ltd

Report on-the financial report

We have audited the accompanying special purpose finandal raport of GoEnergy Pty Ltd, which comprises the statement of
financial posltion as at 30 June 2013, and the statement of comprehensive Income, staterment of changes in equity and
statemant of cash flows for the year ended on thal date, a summary of significant accounting policies and other explgnatory
notes and the directors’ declaration,

The responsibility of the Direclors for the financial report

The directors of the company are responslble for the preparation and falr presentation of the financial raport and have
determinad that the accounting policies described in Note 1 (o the finandal statements, which form part of the financial repert,
are appropriate tc meet tha requirements of the Corporations Act 2001 and are appropriate to mest the needs of the members.
The directors’ responsibility else ineludes designing, implementing and maintaining intsrnal controls relavant to the preparation
and fair presentation of the financial report that is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selscting and
applying appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumsiances.

Auditor's responsibility

Qur responsibility is to exprass an opinion on the financial report based on our audit. No opinion is expressed as to whether the
accounting policies used, as described in Note 1, are appropriate to mest ihe needs of the members. We conducted our audit
i accordance with Australian Auditing Standards, These Auditing Standards require that we gomply with relevant ethical
requirements relating to audit engagements and plan and perform the audit to abtain reasonable assurance whether the
financial raport is free from material misstatement,

- An audit invelves performing procedures to ohtain audit evidenae about the amounts and dlsciosuras in the financlal report. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the sssessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial report, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers intaimal contrel relevant
to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial report in order to design audit pracedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances but not for the purpese of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal confrol. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made
by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial report.

The financial report has been prepared for distribution to members for the purpose of fulfiling the directors’ financiat reporting
under the Corporation Act 2001, We disclaim any assumption of respansibility for any reliancs on this regort or on the financial
report to which if relates to any person other than the members, or for any purpose other than that for which it was prepared.

We believe that ths audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basls for our audit apinion.

independance

[n conducting cur audit, we have complied with the independence requirements of the Corporations Act 2001, Wa confitm that
the Independence declaration required by the Corporafions Act 2001, provided to the directors of GoEnergy Pty Lid would be in
the sama terms if provided.to the directors as at the date of this auditor's repart.

Audit Opinion
In our opinion, the financial repont of GoEnergy Pty Lid is In accordance with the Corperaticns Act, including:

8. giving a fair view of the company's financial position as at 30 June 2013 and of its performance for the year‘ anded on
‘that date in accordance with the accounting policies described in Note 1: and

b. comolying with Australian Accounting Standards to the extent descrived in Noter,
Basls of Accounting

Without modifying our opinion, we draw attention to Note 1 of the financial report, which describes the basis of accounting. The
financial repott has been prepared for the purpose of fulfiling the directors’ financial reporting respc:-nmbﬂites under the
Cormporations Act 2001, As a result, the financial report may not be sultabls for another purposs.

o I"um L U W A»c:i\f Sefe .

Stannards Acoountants & Advisors

. S
Aé%@%

Nicole . Postan
Partner

Dated: 2. mb{:)m wy

Stannards Accountants and Advisors Pty Lid

Bostal: PO Bow 561, South ¥ Vic 3141 | ' | rino Angelini, CA
ostal; ox outh Yarra, Vie .

: t Julm A

Level 1, 60 Toorak Road, South Yarra, Vic 3141 aﬁl .‘:Illu.man, oA

ello Traficante, CPA

Tel: [03) 9867 4433 Fax: {03) 9867 5118
Ermail: advisors@stannards.com.ay

stannards.com.au

LtabTUty Uimited by & scheme approved under Professlonal Standards Leglslation

]ar.on Wall, CA




GQENERGY PTY LTD

As detalled fn Nate 1 to the financial report, the Company I8 not a reporting snilly hacause in the
directors’ opinfon, thers T unlikaly to exist users who ars unable to command fhe preparaiion of
raports tallored s as to satlefy specifically all of their information nesds,  This financial report ig
therefore a "Special Purpoge Financlial Report’ that has been prepared solsly for the directors and
members of the Company, :

1, The dlractora of the Company declare that-

(i) Tha financlal statements and notes present fairly the Company's flrancial position as
at 30 June 2013 and its performancs for the year ended on thet date; and

{in At the date of this declarafion, there are reasonable grounds to belleve that the
Comparny will be abls to pay thalr debts as and when they bacome dus and payabls,

On behalf of the Board

Director

Datad:(:;l\ - - [%q




GOENERGY PTY LTD

Sales Revenua (net)

Qther Income 3
Advartising and marketing expenses

Commission paid

Consuiting

Depreciation and amortisation

Employment expenses

Legal fees

Licence and registrations fees

Management fees

Rent and relatad expenses

Repeirs and maintenance

Travel expenses

Other Costs

(Loss)/Profit before Income Tax

Income Tax benefit 2
(Loss)/Profit for the Yaar

Other comprehensive (loss) income for the year net of
tax

Total comprehensive (loss)/ profit income
attributable to members of the parent entity

The statement of comprehensive income should be read in conjunction with the
notes to and forming part of the accounts,




GOENERGY PTY LTD

Note

Current Assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Trade and cther receivables
Other Assets

[2) %) I8 =N

Total Current Assets

Non Current Assets

Other assels

Intangibles

Property, plant and squipment
Development costs

O~

Total Non Current Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities
Provisions 10
Trade and other payabies 11

Total Current Liabllities

Non Current Liabilities

Borrowings 12
Provisions 10
Total Non Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Net Assets

Equity
Issued Capital 12
Accumulated losses

32,373,609
(32,373,809)

-

Total Equity

The statement of financial position should be read in conjunction with the
hotes to and forming part of the accounts.




GOENERGY PTY LTD

pE S

Share Accumulated Reserves Total
Capital Losses

$ $ $ $

Balance at 1 July 2011 32,373,609 (32,373,809) - -
Profit (Loss) attributable to members - - - -
Balance at 30 June 2012 32,373,809 (32,373,609) - -
Sharg capital issWed 3,830,000 - - 3,830,000
(Loss) Profit attributable to members - {1,282,840) - {1,282,840)
Balance at 30 June 2013 38,203,609 (33,666,449) - 2,537,160

The statement of changes in equity should be read in conjunction with the
notes to and forming part of the accounts,




GOENERGY PTY LTD

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
{see note 1 below)

Recelpts from customers

Payments to suppliers and emplovees

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Development costs incurred
Property, plant and equipment

Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Long term borrowings raised (repald)

Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash hald
Cash at the beginning of the financial year

Cash at the end of the financial year

1. Reconclilation of operating result after
inceme tax to net cash provided by
operating activities
Operating {loss)/profit before income tax
Add back non-cash items.

- Depreciation and amortisation

Change in operating assets and liabilities;
- {Increase)/ decrease in trade and other receivables
- (Increase)/decrease in other assets
- Increase/{decrease) in trade and other
payahles

Net cash (used in) aperating activities




GOENERGY PTY LTD

a)

b)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial report is a special purpose financial report prepared to satisfy the financial preparation
requirements of the Corporations Act 2001. The Directors have determined that the Company are
not reporting entities for the purposes of this engagement and the report thereto.

GoEnergy Pty Ltd is a private company, limited by shares, incorporated and domiciled in Australia.
Basis of Preparation

The report has been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Corporations Act 2001,
and the fallowing applicable Australian Accounting Standards and Acceunting Interpretations:

AASE 108 Accounting Policles, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors;
AASB 110: Events after the Balance Sheet Date;

AASB 117! Leases; '

AASB 1031: Materiality,

AASB 1048: Interpretation and Applicable Standards

The disclosure requirements of other Accounting Standards, Accounting Interpretations or other
authoritative pronouncemeants of the Australian Accounting Standards Board have not been appliad.

Reporting Basis and Conventions

The financial report has been prepared on an accruals basis and is based on historical costs
modified by the revaluation of selected non-current assets, and financial assets and financial
lizbilities for which the fair value basis of accounting has been applied.

The following is a summary of the material policies adopted by the company in the preparation of the
financial report. The accounting policies have been consistently applied, unless otherwise stated.

Taxation

The charge for current income tax expense Is based on the profit for the year adjusted for any non-
assessable or disallowed items. It is calculated using the tax rates that have been enacted or are
substantially enacted by the statement of financial position date.

Deferred tax is accounted for using the statement of financial position liability method in respect of
temporary differences arlsing between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying
amounts in the financial statements. No deferred income tax will be recognised from the inital
recognition of an asset or liability, excluding a business combination, where there Is no effect on
accounting or taxable profit or loss,

Deferrad tax Is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when the asset is
realised or liability is seitled. Deferred tax is credited in the income statement except where 1 relates
to items that may be credited directly to equity, in which case the deferred tax is adjusted directly

against equity,

Deferred Income tax assets are recognised to the extent that future benefits are expected to be
available to deduct against temporary differences. Tax losses are recognised based on the
assumption that no adverse change in income tax legislation will occur impacting future deductibility
of those losses.




GOENERGY PTY LTD

1.

)

d)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLIGIES {cont’d)

Property, Plant and Equipment

Each class of property, plant and equipment is carrfed at cost or fair value less, where applicable,
any accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

Property, plant and equipment are measured on the cost basis. The carrying amount of property,
plant and equipment is reviewed annually by directors o ensure it is not in excess of the recoverable
amount from these assets. The recoverable amount is assessed on the basis of the expected net
cash flows that will be received from the asset's employment and subsequent disposal. The
expected net cash flows have been discounted to their present values in dstermining recoverable

amounts,

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount of recognised as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probably that future economic benefits associated with the itetrs will flow
to the company and tha cost of the item can be measured relisbly. All other repairs anc
maintenance are charged to the income statement during the financial period In which they are

Incurrad.

An asssf's carrying amount [s written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset's
carrying amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount,

Gains and losses onh disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with the carrying amount.
These gains and losses are included in the income statement. When revalued assets are sold,
amounts included in the revaluation reserve relating to that asset are transferred fo retained

earnings.

The depreciable amount of all preperty, plant and equipment is depreciated on a stralght line basis
aver their gconomic lives commancing from the time is ready for use,

The relevant depreciation rates used once assets are in operation are:-

Furniture and Fittings - 125%-33.3%
Leasehold improvements .- 26%
Computer Software - 25%

Plant and Equipment - 5%

Financial Instruments

Recognition

Financlal instruments are initially measured at cost on trade date, which Includes transaction costs,
when the related contractual rights or obligations exist. Subsequent tc initial recognition these
instruments are measurad as set out below.

Financial assets at fair value through profit and loss

A financial asset Is classified in this category if acquired principally for the purpose of settling in the
short term or if so designated by management and within the requirements of AASB 139
Recognition and Measurement of Financial Instruments. Derivatives are also categorised as held for
trading unless they are designated as hedges. Realised and unrealised gains and losses arlsing
from changes In the fair value of these assets are includad in the income statement in the period in

which they arise,
Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-defivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that
are not guotad in an active market and are stated at amortised cost using the effective interest rate
method.




GOENERGY PTY LTD

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {cont'd)

Financial Instruments (cont'd)
Financial labilities

Non derivative financial abilities are recognised at amortised cost, comprising original debt less
principal payments and amortisation.

Detlvative instruments are measured at fair valus. Gains and losses arising from changes in fair
value are taken to tha income statement unless they are designated as hedges.

GoEnergy Pty Ltd designate certain derivatives as either~
i) hedges of the fair value of recognised assets or liabilities or a firm cornmitment (fair value

hedge); or
i) hedges of highly probably forecast transactions (cash flow hedges).

At the inception of the transaction the relstionship between hedging instruments and hedged items,
as well as its risk management objective and strategy for undertaking various hedge transactions Is

documentad,

Assessments, both at hedge Inception and on an ongeing basis, of whether the derivatives that are
used in hedging transactions have been and will continue to be highly effective in offsetting changes
in fair values or cash flows of hedged items, are also documented.

(i)  Fair Value Hedge

Changes In the falr value of derivatives that are designated and qualify as fair value hedges
are recorded in tha income statement, togather with any changes in the fair value of the hedge
asset or liability that are attributable to the hedged risk.

(i) Cash flow hedge

The effactive portion of changes in the fair value of derivatives that are designated and qualify
as cash flow hedges is deferred to a hedge reserve In equity. The gain or loss relating fo the
ineffective portion Is recognised immediately in the income statement.

Amounts accumulated in the hedge reserve in equity are transferred to the income statement
in the periods when the hedged item will affect profit or loss.

Fair Value

Fair value is determined based on current bid prices for all quoied investments, Valuation
techniques are applied to determine the fair value for all unlisted securities, including recent arm's
length transactions, reference to similar instruments and option pricing models,

Impairment

At sach reporting date, the Company assesses whether there is objective evidence that g financial
instrument has been impaired. In the cese of available for sale financial instruments, a prolonged
decline In the valus of the instrument is considered to determine whether an impalrment has arisen.
Impairment losses are recognised in the income statement.

10
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GOENERGY PTY LTD

1.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd)

e}  Impalrment of Assots

At each reporting date, the Company reviews the carrying valuss of its tangible and Intangible assets
to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have been impaired, If such an
indication exists, the recoverable amount of the assat, being the highar of the asset's fair value less
costs to sell and valuz In use, Is compared to the asset's carrying valua. Any excess of the asset's
carrying value over its recavarable amount is expensed to the income statement.

Impairment testing is performed annually for goodwill and Intangible assets with indefinite lives.

Where it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Company
estimates the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs.

fy}  Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, deposits held at call with banks, cther short term highly
liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less and bank overdrafts. Bank overdrafts
are shown within short term borrowings in current liabillties on the statement of financlal position.

a) Revenue
Revenus from the sale of services Is recognised upon the dellvery of service to customers,

Interest revenue is recoghised on a proportional bagls taking into account the interest rates
applicable to the financial assets.

h)  Goods and Services Tax (GST)

Revenues, expensas and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST, except where the amount
of GST incurred is not recoverabie from the Ausiralian Tax Office. In these circumstances the GST
is recognised as part of the cost of acguisition of the asset or as part of an item of the expense.
Receivables and payables in the statement of financial position are shown Inclusive of GST. Cash
flows are presented in the cash flow statement on a gross basis, except for the GST component of
investing and financial activities, which are disclosed as operating cagh flows.

f) Development Costs

Development costs are capitalised only when technical feasibility studies identify that the project will
deliver future economic benefits and these benefits can be measured reliably.

Capitalised development costs are amortised over a systematic basis matched to the future
economic bensfits over the useful life of the project,

) Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgements

The directors evaluate estimates and judgements Incorporated into the financial report based on
historical knowledge and best available current Information. Estimates assume a reasonable
expectation of future events and are bazed on current trends and economic date, obtained both

externally and within the company.
Key estimates — Impairment

The company assesses impairment at each reporting date by evaluating conditions specific to the
company that may lead to impairment of asssts. Where an impairment triggers exists, the
recoverable amount of the asset is determined. Value-in-use calculations performed in assessing
recoverable amounts incorporate a number of key estimates.

k) Comparative Figures

Comparative flgures have been restated where necessary to comply with current year presentation
of the financial statements.
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SUNMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {cont’d)

New Accounting Standards for Application in Future Periods

The AASB has issuad a number of new and amended Accounting Standards and Interpretations that
have mandatory application dates for future reporting periods, some of which are relevant to the
Company. The Company has decided not to early adopt any of the new and amended
pronouncements, The Company's assessment of the new and amended pronocuncements that are
relevant to the Company but applicable in future reporting pericds is set out below:

AASB 9: Financial Instruments (December 2010) and AASB 2010-7: Amendmenis to Australian
Accounting Standards arising from AASB 9 (December 2010)

These Standards are applicable retrospaectively and include revised requirements for the
classification and measurement of financial instruments, as well as recognition and derecognition

requirements for finangial instruments.

The key changes made to accounting requirements include:

- simplifying the clagsifications of financial assets into those carried at amortised cost and those
carried at fair value;

- simplifying the requirements for embedded derivatives;

- removing the tainting rules assoclated with held-to-maturity assets,

- removing the requirements to separate and fair value embedded darivatives for financlal assats
carried at amortised cost,;

- allowing an Irrevocable election on initial recognition to present gains and losses on investments
in equity instruments that are not hald for trading in other comprehensive income. Dividends In
respect of these investments that are a return on investment can be recognised in profit or loss
and there is no impalrment or recycling on disposal of the Instrument;

- requiring financial assets to be reclassified where there is & change In an entity's business model
as they are initially classified based on: (a) the objective of the entity's business model for
managing the financial assets; and (b) the characteristics of the contractual cash flows; and

- requiring an entity that chooses to measure 2 financial liability at fair value to present the portion
¢f the change in its fair value due to changes in the entity's own credit risk in other
comprehensive income, except when that would create an accounting mismatch, If such a
mismatch would be created or enfarged, the entity is required to present alf changes in fair value
(including the effects of changes in the credit risk of the liakility) in profit or loss. ‘

These Standards were mandatorily applicable for annual reporting periods commencing on or after 1
January 2013. However, AASB 2012-8 Amendments fo Australian Accounfing Standards -
Mandatory Date of AASB § end Transition Disclosures (issued Ssptember 2012) defers the
rmandatory application date of AASB ¢ from 1 January 2013 to 1 January 2018. This amendment is a
consequence of the deferral of IFRS 9 to allow IASB to complete its revision of that Standard. In light
of this change of mandatory effective date, the Company is expected to adopt AASB 9 and AASB
2010-7 for the annual reporting peticd ending 30 June 2016, The directors anticipate that the
adoption of AASB 9 and AASB 2010-7 wilt not have a significant impact on the Company's financial

statements.
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GOENERGY PTY LTD

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd)
New Accounting Standards for Application In Future Periods cont’d

AASB 10: Consolidated Financial Statements, AASB 11: Joint Arrangements, AASE 12: Disclosure
of Interest in Other Entities, AASB 127: Separate Financial Statemants (August 2011), AASB 128:
Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures (August 2011) and AASB 2011-7. Amendments to
Australian Accounting Standards arising from the Consolldation and Joint Arrangements Standards
(applicable for annual reporting periods commencing on or after 1 January 2013).

AASB 10 replaces parts of AASB 127: Consolidated and Separate Financlal Statements (June 2008,
as amended) and Interprataticn 112: Consolidation — Special Purpose Entities. AASB 10 provides a
revised definition of control and additional application guidance so that a single control model wil
apply to all investees, The Company dces not believe this wil have a significant impact on its
financlal statements.

AASB 11 replaces AASB 131: Interests in Joint Ventures {July 2004, as amended). AASB 11
requires joint arrangements to be classified as sither joint operations” (where tha partles that have
joint control of the arrangement have rights to the assets and obligations for the liabilities) or "joint
ventures” (where the parties that have jeint control of the arrangement have rights to the netl assets
of the arrangement). This standard will not impact the Company's financial statements,

AASB 12 contains the disclosure requirements applicable to entities that hold an interest in a
subsidiary, joint venturs, joint oparation or assqciate. AASB 12 also introduces the concept of a
"structured entity”, replacing the “special purpose entity” concept currently used in Interpretation 112,
and requires specific disclosures in respect of any Investments In unconsolidated structured entities.
This Standard will affect disclosures only and Is not expected to significantly impact the Company.

To facilitate the application of AASBs 10, 11 and 12, revised versions of AASB 127 and AASB 128
have alsc besn Issuad.

Thess Standards are not expected to significantly impact the Company.

AASB 13' Falr Value Measurement and AASB 2011-8; Amendmenis to Australizn Accounting
Standards arising from AASB 13 {applicable for annual reporting periods ccmmencing on or after 1

January 2013},

AASB 13 defines fair value, sets out in a single Standard a framework for measuring fair value, and
requires disclosures about fair value measursments.

AASRE 13 requires:

- inputs to all far value measurements to be categorised in accordance with a fair vaiue
hierarchy; and

- enhanced disclosures regarding all assets and liabllities (including, but not limited to, financial

assets and financial liabilities) measured at falr value.

These Standards are expected to result in more detalled falr value disclosures, but are not expected
to significantly impact the amounts recognised in the Company’s financial statements.

13
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont’d)

New Accounting Standards for Application in Futura Periods cont’d

AASB 2011-4: Amendments to Austraiian Accounting Standards to Remove Individual Key
Management Personnel Disclosure Requirements (applicable for annual reporting periods beginning
on or after 1 July 2013) :

This Standard makes amendments to AASE 124: Related Party Disclosures o remove the indivicual
key management personnel disclosures (including paras Aus29.1 to Aus28.9.3). These amendments
serve a number of purposes, including furthering trans-Tasman cenvergence, removing differences
from IFRSs, and avoiding any potential confusion with the equivalent Corporations Act 2001
disclosure requirements.

This Standard is not expected to significantly impact the Company’s financial report as a whole.

AASB 2011-9; Amendments to Australizn Accounting Standards — Presentation of ltams of Other
Comprehensive Inccme {applicable for annual reperting periods commencing on or aftar 1 July
2012).

The maih change arising from this Standard is the requirement for entities to group items presented
in other comprehensive income {OCI) on the basis of whether they are potentially reclassifiable to

profit or loss subseguently.

This Standard affects presentation only and is therefore not expected to significantly impact the -

Company,

AASB 119: Employee Benefits (September 2011) and AASB 2011-10: Amendments to Australian
Accounting Standards arising from AASB 119 (September 2011) (applicable for annual raporting
periods commencing on or after 1 January 2013).

These Standards introduce a number of changes o accounting and presentation of defined benefit
plans, including:
- removal of the "corfidor” approach from AASB 119, thereby requiring entities to recognise all

changes in a net defined benefit liability/(asset) when they occur; and
- disaggregation of changes In a net defined benefit liability/(asset) into service cost, net interest
expense and remeasurements and recegnition of.
I service cost and net Interest expense in profit or loss; and
i, remeasurements in other comprehensive income.

AASB 119 (September 2011) also includes changes to the criteria for determining when fermination
henefits should be recognised as an obligation.

The directors anticipste that the application of amsndments to AASB 119 will not have a material
impact on the amounts report by the Company.

AASS 2012-2: Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards ~ Disclosures — Offsetting Financial
Assets and Financial Liabilities {applicable for annual reporting periods commencing on or after 1

January 2013},

AASB 2012-2 principally amends AASB 7: Financlal Instruments: Disclosures to require ehiities 1o
include information that will enable users of thelr financial statements fo evaluate the effect or
potential effect of netting arrangements, including rights of set-off agsociated with the entity's
recognised financial assets and recognised financial liabilities, on the entity's financial position.

This Standard is not expected to significantly impact the Company's financial statements.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFIGANT ACCOUNTING POLIGIES (cont'd)

New Accounting Standards for Application in Future Periods cont’d

AASB 2012-3; Amendmants to Australian Accounting Standards — Offsetting Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities (applicable for annual reporting periods commencing on or after 1 January 2014).

This Standard adds application guidance to AASB 132: Financial !nstruments: Presentation fo
address potential inconsistencies identified in applying some of the offsetting criteria of AASB 132,
including clarifying the meaning of “currently has a legally enforceakle right of set-off’ and that some
gross setflement systems may be considered equivalent to net settlement.

' This Standard is not expected to significantly impact the Company’s financial statements.

AASB 2012-5; Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards arising from Annual Improvements
2009-2011 Cycle (applicable for annual reparting petiods commencing on or after 1 January 2013},

This Standard amends a number of Australian Accounting Standards as a consequence of the
issuance of Annual !mprovements to IFRSs 2009-2011 Cycle by the International Accounting

Standards Board, Including:

- AASB 1: First-time Adaption of Australian Accounting Standards to clarify the requirements in
respect of the application of AASB 1 when an entity discontinues and then resumes applying

Australian Accounting Standards;

- AASB 101: Presentation of Financial Statements and AASE 134: Interim Financial Reporting to
clarify the requirements for presenting comparative information;

- AASB 1186: Property, Plant and Equipment to clarify the accounting treatment of spare parts,
stand-by equipment and servicing aquipment’

- AASB 132 and Interpretation 2: Members’ Shares in Co-operative Entities and Similar
Instruments to clarify the accounting treatment of any tax effect of a distribution to holders of

equity instruments; and

- AASB 134 to facilitate consistency between the measures of total assets and liabilities an entity
reperts for its segments in its interim and annual financial statementis.

This Standard is not expected to significantly impact the Company's financial statements.

Going Concern

Notwithstanding the lcss made by the company and its negative cash flows from operating
activities, a going concern basis of accounting has been adopted in the preparation of this
financial report. Such basis has been adopted given expected future net cash inflows to be
derived from operations and ongoing financial support of the holding company, Urban Group
Energy Holdings Pty Lid.

Provislons

Provisions are recognhised when the Group has a legal or constructive obligation as a result of
past events, for which It is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will result and that
outflow can be reliably measured, Provisions are measured using the best estimate of the
amounts required to settle the obligations at the end cf the reporting pericd.
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INCOME TAX

The prima facie income tax expense /
(benefit) on pre-tax accounting profit/(loes)
reconailes to the income tax expense/(benefit)
in the accounts as follows:

Operating (loss)/profit

Income tax expense / (benefit) calculated at
30% of operating profit/(loss)

Non Deductible ltems

Tax Losses and temporary differences which
have not been recognised

income tax expense / {bensfit} on operating
profit/(loss)

Urban Group Energy Holdings Pty Ltd and
its wholly owned Australian subsidiaries, one
being GoEnergy Pty Lid formed an Incoms
tax consolidated group under the Tax
Consolidation Regime. Members of the
group have entered into a tax gharing
arrangement in order to allocate income tax
expense to the wholly owned subsidiaries on
a pro-rata basis, The head entity 1s
responsible for recognising the current and
deferred tax assets and liabilities for the tax
consolidated group.

PROFIT AND LOSS

The operafing result for the year has been
determined after:

Crediting as Income

Qiher Incoma

Charging as Expenses
Commisslon paid

Consulting fees

Licence and registration fees
Management fees
Depreciation and amortisation

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash at bank and in hand
Term deposits

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
Trads and Sundry Debtors

OTHER ASSETS
Current

Rental deposits
Non-Current

Loans — related parties
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2012
$

INTANGIBLES
Energy Licences- valuation (i)
Impairment

9,500,000
(9,500,000)

-

Provided for in full in 2010 based on
recoverable value assessment

PROFERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Furnitura and fittings — at cost
Less: Accumulated depreciation

Leasehold improvements — at cost
Less: Accumulated Depreciation

Computer software — at cost
Less: Accumulated Deprecation

Plant and equipment
Less: Accumulated depreciation

Total property, plant and equipment

DEVELOPMENT COSTS
Development costs
Less: Accumulated amortisation

10.

PROVISIONS
Current
Employee Entitlements

Non-Current
Employes Entitlemants

1.

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
Current
Trade and othar payables

12,

ISSUED CAPITAL
Issued capital
Ordinary shares

32,373,609
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14,

CORPORATE DETAILS

The company is incorporated and domiciled In Australia. Its and principal place of business is
Suite 6.05a, Glen Street, Milsons Point, New South Wales and Its registered office s ¢/~ LWM

Group, Level 1, 106 Erina Street, Gosford, NSW.

SIGNIFICANT EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE DATE

There hava been no significant events occurring after the balance date which may affect either
the company's operations, results of those operations or the company’s state of affairs,
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Your directors submit their report for the year ended 30 June 2014.

DIRECTORS.

The names and details of the company’s directors in office during the financial year and until the date of this report are
as follows. Directors were in office for this entire period unless otherwlse stated.

s Adam Jason Pearsa

DIVIDENDS 2014 2013

DHvidends paid in the year an ordinary shares -

CORPORATE INFORMATION

GoEnergy Pty Ltd is a company limited by shares that is incorporated and domiclled in New South Wales, Australia.
The registered office of the company is: C/~ LW Group, Level 1, 106 Erina Street, Gosford NSW 2250,
The company employed nil staff at 30 June 2014 (2013: nil employees).

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activities during the year of the entity was retall energy and power purchase setvices,

OPERATING AND FINANCIAL REVIEW

The 2013-14 year was a period of significant transition in business strategy, from a separate operational focus on the
sales and distribution of lighting and solar preducts to a cohesive energy services provider, linked through activation of
our electricity Retailer [icences in the National Electricity Market.

The year highlighted investment in
- Development of financial products for energy services, specifically Power Purchase Agreements,

- Retail billing systems and operations
- Sales and marketing strategies, and selection of sales and installation partners.

The year ended with Go Energy well placed to execute on its short-term business strategy in the selected business
segments aind geographical areas.

OPERATING RESULTS FOR THE YEAR
The loss after tax of the companty for the year ended 30 June 2014 was 52,190,210 (2013: $1,292,840].

SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN THE STATE OF AFFAIRS

There have been no significant changes in the state of affairs of the company during the period.

SIGNIFICANT EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE DATE

On 26th of August 2014, GoEnergy Pty Ltd became subject to an acquisition by Selco Limited. Transaction is expected to
be completed in December 2014,



LII{ELY DEVELOPMENTS AND EXPECTED RESULTS ) _
Likely developments In the operations of the Company and the expected results of those operations In future financlal
years have not been included In this report as the Inclusion of such Information is fikely to result In unreasonabie

prejudies to the Company,
Tha company expects to maintain the present status and level of operations and hence thers are no likely

developments In the company's eperations.

ENVIRONMENTAL REGULATION AND PERFORMAMNCE
The sompany ls not subject to any particuiar o significant environmental regulation under the law,

SHARE OPTIONS
No optlon to shares In the company has been granted to any person. No shares have been Issued during the financlal
year ar since the end thereof by virtue of the exercise of any opticns. There are no unissued shares under option at the

date of this report.

INDEMINIFICATION AND INSURANCE OF DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS

Puring or since the financial year, the company has paid premlums to insure the officers of the compary. The liabilities
insured ara costs and expenses that may be incurred in defending civil or criminal proceedings that may be brought
against the officers In thelr capacity as officers of the company.

PROCEEDINGS ON BEHALF OF THE COMPANY

Mo persen has applied for laave of sourt Lo bring proceedings on behalf of the company or Intervens in any proceedings
to which the company Is party for the purposa of taking respansibility for the company for all cr any part of those

proceedings

AUDITOR INDEPENDENCE
The directors recaived an Independence dedaration from ths auditor. A copy has been included on page 5 of the

repart,

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the diractors,

Tuesday, 14 October 2014




ACCOUNTANTS and ADVISORS

AUDITOR’S INDEPENDENCE DECLARATION
UNDER SECTION 307C OF THE CORPORATIONS ACT 2001
TO THE DIRECTORS OF GOENERGY PTY LTD

| declare that, to the best of my knowladge and belief, during the year ended 30 June 2014 there have

been.—

{i} he eontraventions of the auditor independence requirements as set out in the Corporations
Act 2001 in relation to the audit; and

{ii) no contraventions of any applicable code of professional conduct in relation to the audit.

(%Tﬁz\v%wvc;\fn Mm&»-:\m  PAsers

Stannards Accountants 8 Advisors

Nicole L Postan
Partner

Dated Ywt CoPadesiesms SO

Stannards Accountants and Advisors Pty Ltd
ALC.N. 006 857 441

Postal; PO Box 581, South Yarra, Vic 3141
Lavel 1, 60 Toorak Road, South Yarra, Vic 3141
Tel: {03) 9867 4433 Fax: (03) 9867 5118
Email: advisors@stannards.com.au

stannards.com.au
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For the year ended 30 June 2014

Notes 2014 2013
5 $

Continulng operations
Sale of goods 360,058 83,683
Revenue 360,058 83,633
Cost of sales {383,776) -
Gross profit (23,718) 23,633
Finance income 3(a) 4,947 2,498
Other income/{loss) 3(b) 39,287 -
Depreclation and amortisation expense 3(c) (105,418) (37,396}
Impairment of non-current assets 3(d} (743,113} -
Other expenses 3{e) (2,248,208) (1,895,630}
Fihance costs 3{f) (27,103) (19)
Profit/{loss) before income tax {2,103,326) (1,845,914}
Income tax benefit 4 913,116 554,074
Profit/{loss} after tax attributable to the owners of GoEnergy Pty
Limited {2,190,210) (1,292,340}
Other comprehensive incoma
Other compreheansive income - -
Tatal comprehensive income for the year atiributabie to the
owners of GoEnergy Pty Ltd (2,190,210} (1,292,840)




As at 30 June 2014

Notes 2014 12013

$ - 5
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 5 15,957 . 2,917
Trade and cther receivabies 6 1,052,216 1,219,940
Inventories 7 2,004,459 -
Other financial assets 8 756,428 219,646
Total Current Assets : 3,829,060 1,442,503
Non-current Assets
Praperty, plant and equipment 9 1,065,366 409,293
Intangible assets 10 485,091 829,297
Total Non-current Assets 1,550,457 1,238,590
TOTAL ASSETS 5,379,517 2,681,092
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities i
Trade and other payables 11 2,054,388 143,923
nterest-bearing borrowings 12 101,573 -
Total Current Liahilities 2,155,961 143,933
MNon-current Liahilities
Interest-bearing borrowings 12 876,606 -
Total Non-current Liabilities 876,606 -
TOTAL LIABILITIES 3,032,567 143,933
NET ASSETS 2,346,950 2,537,160
EQUITY
Issued capital 13 38,203,609 36,203,609
Retained earnings {35,856,659) (33,666,449)

TOTAL EQUITY 2,346,550 2,537,160




For the year ended 30 June 2014

Notes 2014 2013 |
5 K
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from custamers 398,830 77,840 !
Payments to suppliers and employees . (2,532,434)  {1,301,363)
Interest received 4,947 2,498
Net cash flows from/{used in} operating activities 5 (2,128,657}  {1,221,025)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Payments for property plant and equipment (778,784) (432,212)
Purchase of investmants (term deposits) {74,543) (112,208) i
Payments for intangible asseis (381,614) {843,774}
Net cash flows from/f{used in} investing activities (1,234,941} (1,388,194}
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceads from borrowings 1,013,298 -
Proceeds from related parties 2,363,339 2,612,136
Net cash flows from/{used in} financing activities 2,376,638 2,612,136
Net increase/{decrease]} in cash and cash equivalents 13,040 2,917
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of periad 2,917 -
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 5 15,957 2,917
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For the year ended 30 June 2014

 Retoined earnings

Issued capital Total equity
s s

As at 1 July 2012 32,373,609 (32,373,609) -
Profit/(Loss) after tax expense for the year - (1,292,840) (1,292,840}
Other comprehensive income for the year, nat of tax - - -
Total comprehensive income for the year - {1,292 ,840) {1,292,840}
Transactions with owners in thelr
capacity as owners:
Issue of share capital 3,830,000 - 3,830,000
At 30 June 2013 36,203,609 {33,665,449} 2,537,160
Profit/{Loss) after tax expense for the year - (2,190,210} {2,180,210)
Other camprehensive income for the year, net of tax - - -
Total comprehensive income for the year - {2,390,210) {2,190,210)
Transactions with owners in their
capacity as owners:
[ssue of share capital 2,000,000 - 2,000,000
At 30 June 2014 38,203,609 (35,856,659} 2,346,950




For the year ended 30 lune 2014

(a)

{h}

(e}

CORPORATE INFORMATION

The financial report of Goknergy Pty l.td {GoEnergy) for the year endad 30 June 2014 was authorised for issue in
accordance with a resolution of the directors on 14th of Cctober 2014,

GoEnergy Pty Ltd is & company limited by shares incarporated and domiciled in Australia.

The nature of the operations and principal activities of the company are described in the directors’ report.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of preparation

The financial report is a special-purpose financlal report, which has been prepared for distribution to the members to
fuifi the directors’ financial reporting requirements under the Corparations Act 2003, The accounting policies used in
the preparation of this report, as described below, are in the opinion of the directors, appropriate to meet the naeds
of members. The financial report has also been prepared on a historlcal cost basis, except for derivative financlal
instruments, which have been measured at falr vaiue. '

The financial report has been prepared on a historical cost hasis. The carrying values of recognised assets and liabilities
that are hedged items in fair value hedges, and are otherwise carried at cost, are adjusted to record changes in the fair
values attributable to the risks that are belng hedged.

The financial repart is presented in Australian doilars.

The disclosure requirements of Accounting Standards and other other financizl reparting requirements in Australia do
not have mandatory applicability to GoEnergy Pty Ltd in relation to the year ended 30 June 2014 because it is not a
"reporting entity”.

However, the directors have prepared the financlal report in accerdance with recognition and measurement
requirements specifled by the Australian Accounting Standards and Interpretations issued by the Australian
Accounting Standards Board {'AASB") and the disclosure requirements of:

AASB 101; Presentation of Financial Statements;

AASB 107: Statement of Cash Flow;

AASB 108; Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors;

AASB 1031 Materiality;

AASB 1048: Interpretation of Standards; and

AASB 1054: Australian Additional Disclosures as apprapriate for for-profit oriented entities.

Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptlions

The preparation of the Campany's financlal statements reguires management to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assats and llabliities, and the accompanying
disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent Babilities, Uncertainty about thesa assumptions and estimates could
result in cutcames that require 3 material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future

periods.

The Company has incurred a net loss after tax of $2,192,210 for the year ended 30 June 2014 (30 June 2013:
$1,292,840) and had cash outfiows from operating and investing activities of 53,363,598 (30 June 2013; $2,609,219).
The financial report has been prepared on a going concern basls which assumes the realisation of assets and
axtinguishment of llabilities in the nermal course of business at the amounts stated in the financial report, this s due
to the following:
~ Urban Group Energy Holdings Pty Ltd {the parent entity) continuas to provide financial support to
ensure the realisation of assets and extinguishment of liabilities as and when they fall due; and

~ The completion of merger with Soico Limited as announced on the Australian Securities Exchange on
the 29 August 2014, This transaction is expected to raise approximately $4.1 million and has been
underwritten by Urban Group Heldings Pty Ltd to the extent of $3 miTlion,

This financial report does not include any adjustments refating ta the recoverability and classification of recorded asset
amaounts or ta the amounts and classification of liabiities that might be incurred should the Company not continue as

a going concern.
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For the year ended 30 June 2014

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continuad)

(i} Estimates and assumptions )
The key assumntions concerning the future and ather key sources of astimate uncertainty at the repaorting date, that
have a significant risk of causing a materizl adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liahilities within the naxt
financlal year, are described below, The Company based its assumptions and estimates on parameters available when
the financial statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments,
however, may change due to market changes or circumstances arising beyond the control of the Campany. Such
changes are reflectad in the assumptions whan they occur.

|

Impairment of non-financial ossets

An impairment exists when the carrying value of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, which is the higher
of its fair value less costs to sell and its value-in-usea. The falr value less costs to sell caicutation is based on available
data from binding sales transactions, conducted at arm's Jength, for similar assets or ohservable market prices less
incremantal costs for disposing of the asset. The value-ib-use calculation Is based on a discounted cash flaw modal,
The cash flows are derived from the budget for the next five vears and do not include restructuring activities that the
Company is hot yvet committed to or significant future investments that will enhance the asset's performance or the
CGU being tested. The recoverable amount Is most sansitive to the discount rate used for the discounted cash flow
madel as well as the expected future cash-inflows and the growth rate used for extrapolation purposes,

Taxes

Uncertainties exlst with respect to the interpretatton of complex tax regulatians, changes in fax laws, and the amount
and timing of future taxable income. Given the wide range of International business relationships and tha complexity
of existing contractual agreements, differences arising between the actual results and the assumptions made, or
future changes to such assumptions, could necessitate future adjustments to tax income and expenses already
recorded. The Company establishes provisions, based on reasonable estimataes, for possible consequences of audits by
the tax authorities of the the respactive countries in which it operates. The amount of such provisions is based on
various factors, such as exparience of pervious tax audits and differing interpretations of tax regulations by the taxable
entity and the responsible tax suthority. Such differences of interpretation may arise on & wide variety of issues
depending on the condliien prevailing in the respective domicile of the Group companies.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be
availabie against which the lasses can be utilised, Significant management judgement is required to determine the
amaunt of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and the leve] of futdre taxable
profits together with future tax planning strategies,

Fair value of financial Instruments

wWhen the talr vaiue of financial assets and tinancial lanilitias recorded In the statement of Mhancial position cannot pe
derived from actlve markets, their fair value is determined using valuation technigues including the discounted cash
flow model. The inputs te these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not
feasible, a degree of judgement is required in establishing fair values. The judgements include considerations of inputs
such as liguidity risk, credit risk and volatility. Changes in assumptions about these facters could affect the reported

fair value of financial instruments,

il
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SUMMARY GF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNT!_NG POLICIES (continued)

Signiﬁdant accounting judgements, estimates.and assumptions (continued)

Revenue recogniion

Revenua is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the
revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when the payment is being made. Revenue Is measured at the fair
value of the consldaration received or receivable, taking into account contractually defined terms of payment and
excluding taxes or duty. The specific recognition criterta desertbed below must also be met before revenue is

recognised:

Sule of goods

Revenue from the sale of goods Is recognised when the custemer has taken dellvery of the goods and significant risks
and rewards of cwnership of the goods have passed to the buyer, usually on delivery of the goods.

Rendering af services

Revenue fram the provision of management sarvices are recognised when the services are rendered,

Interest Income

For all financial instruments measured at amortised cost and interast bearing financial assets classified as available for
sale, interast income or expense is recorded using the effective intarest {"EIR"). EIR is the rate that exactly discounts
the estimated future cash payments or receipts over the expectad life of the financial instrument or a sherter period,
where appropriate, to the net carrying amount of the financizl asset or liability. Interest incorne is included in finance
Income in the income statement.,

Other revenue

QOther revenue is recognised when the right ta receive the revenue has been established.

Deferred revenue
Fees for services recefved in advance are recorded as a Hability within deferred revenue and these amounts are
amortised {o the income statement upon provision of the service.

Borrowing costs

Barrowing costs are recognised as an expense when incurred,

Leases

The determination of whether an arrangement is, or contains, a lease is based on the substance of the arrangement at
the inception date. The arrangement is assessed for whether fulfilment of the arrangement is dependant on the use of
a specific asset or assets or the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset or assets, even if that right is not
explicitly specified in an arrangement,

Finanee leases that transfer substantially all the risks and benefits incidental to ownershlp of the leased item to the
Group, are capitalised at the commencement of the lease at the fair value of the leased property or, if lower, at the
present value of the minimum lease payments, Lease payments are apportioned between finance charges and
reduction of the lease liability so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining kalance of the liahbility.
Finance charges ara recognised in financa costs in the income statemant.

Aleased asset is depreciated over the useful life of the asset. However, if there is no reasonable certalnty that the
Company will obtain ownership by the end of the lease term, the asset is depreciated over the shorter of the
estimated useful life of the asset and the lease term,

Operating lease payments are recognised as an operating expense in the Income statement on stralght-line basis over
the lease term,
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {cun:tlnued) ) . _ i

Cash and short-term deposits

Cash and short-term deposits in the statement of financlal position camprise cash at banks and on hand and short-
term deposits with a maturity of three months or less.

oOF the purposes ot the statemant of cash ffows, cash and cash equivalants consist of cash and short-tetm deposits as
definad above, net of outstanding bank overdrafis. ‘

Trade and other receivables :

Trade racelvables, which generally have 7-30 day terms, ara racognised and carried at original invoice amount tess an i
allowance for any uncollectible amounts, -

An allowance for doubtful debts is made when there is abjective evidence that the company will not be able to collect
the debts. Bad debts are written off when identified.

Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net reafisable value,

Costs Incurrad in bringing each product to its present location and cendition are accounted for as foilows:

+ Finished goods —cost of direct materials but excluding borrowing costs.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs necessary to
make the sale,

Incoime tax

Current income tax

Current income tax assets and lizhilities for the current pariod are measured at the amount expected to be recavered
from or pald to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are
enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date in the countries where the Group operates and generates
taxable income,

Current income tax relating to items recognised directly in equity is recognised in equity and not in the income
statement. Management periodically evaluates positions taken In the tax returns with respect to situations in which
applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.

Deferred tax
Deferred tax is provided using the liabillty method on temparary differances between the tax bases of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amounts for financlal reperting purposes at the reporting date.

Deferred income tax lizhilities are recognised for all taxabie temporary differences except:

When the deferred income tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or of an asset or Hability in a
transaction that Is not a business combination and that, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting

profit nor taxable profit or loss; ar
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued}

~Income tax {continued)

When the taxahie temporary differance Is associated with investments in subsi_dl‘aries. associates or interests in joint
ventures, and the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference can be contrelled and it is probable that the
temperary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable fuiure. .

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits
and unused tax losses, Deferred tax assets are recognised fo the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be
avallahle against which the deductible temporary differencas and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused

tax losses can be utilised, except:

When the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary difference arises from the inftlal recagnition of an
asset or llability in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects nefther
the accounting profit nor taxahle profit or loss; or

When the deductible temporary difference is associated with fnvestments In subsidiaries, associates or interests in
joint ventures, i1 which case a deferred tax asset is only recognised {o the extent that it is probable that the temporary
difference will reversa In the foreseeable future and taxable profit will be availabie against which the temporary

difference can be utilised.

The carrying ameount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no
langer probable that sufficient taxahle profit will he avaitable to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised
Linrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has
become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply In the year when the asset i
reatised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws] that have beean enacted or substantlvely enacted at

the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or foss is recognisad outside profit or loss. Deferred tax itams
are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in other comprehensive income or directly i equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liahilities are offset if a lagaily enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets
against current tax liabiities and the deferred tax assets and Hahilities relate to the sarne taxable entity and the same

taxation authority,

Tax benefits acquired as part of a business comhination, but not satisfying the criteria for separate recogniiion at that
date, are recognised subsequently if new information ahout facts and circumstances change. The adjustiment is sither
treated as a reduction to goodwill {as long as it does not exceed goodwill) ¥ it was incurred during the measuremeant
pariod or recognised in profit or loss.

1
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {cantinued)

Praperty, plant and equipment ‘

Property, plant and equipment is stated at cost, net of accumulated‘_depreciation and acrumulated impalrment losses,
If any. Such cost includes the cost of replacing part of property, plant and equipment and borrowing eosts for long-
term construction projects if the recognition criterla are met. When significant parts of property, plant and equipment
are required to be replaced at intervals, the Company recognises such parts as individual assets with specific useful
livas and depreciates them accordingly. Likewfse, when a major inspection is performed, its cost is recognised in the
carryfng amount of the piant and equipment as a replacemaent if the recognition criteria are satisfied. AH other repair
and maintenance costs are recegnised in profit or loss as incurred.

Depreciaticn is calculated using 2 combination of straight-line and diminishing-value basis over the astimated useful
life of all assets:

+ Leasehold improvements: 2 - 25 years

» Software: 4 years

s Motor vehicles; 5- 7 years

» Offlce furniture & equipment: 1 -8 years

Anitem of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recagnised is derecognised upon disposal or
when no future economic banefits are expected fram its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of
the asset {calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrylng amount of the asset) is
included in the income statement when the asset is derecognised.

The residual values, useful lives and metheds of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each
financial year end and adjusted praspectively, if appropriate.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets acguired separately are measured on Imtlal recagition st cost. | he cost of Intangible assets acquired
in a business combination is their fair value at the date of acquisition. Following initial recognition, intangihle assets are
carried at cost iess any accumulated amartisation and accumulated impairment [osses. internally generated intangible
assets, excluding capitatised development costs, are not capitalised and expenditure is reflected in profit and loss in
the period in which the expenditure is incurrad.

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessad as either finite or indefinite.

Intanglble assets with finite lives are amortised over the useful econemic life and assessed for impalrment whenever
there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortisation period and the amortisation methaod
for an intangibie asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at ieast at the end of each reporting period. Changes in the
expected useful life are reviewed at least at the end of each reporting period. Changes in the expected useful life or
the expected pattern of consumption or future econamic banefits embodied in the asset are considered to madify the
amortisation period or method, as appropriate, and are freated as changes in accounting estimates, The amortisation
expense on Intangible assats with finite lives Is recognised in the income statement.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are not amertised, buf are tested for impairment annually, either
Individualty or at the eash-generating unit lavel, The assessment of indefinite life Is reviewed annually to determine
whether the indefinite life continues to be suppartable. If not, the change In useful life fram indefinite to finite is made

oh a prospective basis.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continuad)

Intangible assets (cantinued)

ticences

The Company made upfront payments to purchase electricity retall licences. The Jicences may be renewed at little or
no cost to the Cormpany. As a result, those licences are assessed as having indefinite useful life.

A summary of the polices applied to tha Company's intangible assets Is as folfows:

ticences

o Useful lives: Indefinite

« Amortisation method usad: No amortisation
= Internally generated ar acquired: Acguired

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any
indication exists, or whan annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company estimates the asset's
recoverable amount. An asset's recoverablz amount is the higher of an asset's or cash-generating unit's {"CGU's") fair
value less costs to seql and its value-in-use. Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset
does not generate cash inflows that are largely Independent of those from other assets or groups of assets. When the
carrying amount of an asset or CHU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considerad mpalred and is written
down to its recoverable amount.

I assessing value-in-use, the estimated future cash flows are discauntad to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current rmarket assessments of the time value of money and the risks spacific to the asset. In
determining fair value less costs to seli, racent market transactions are taken into account. If no such transactions can
be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations are corrabarated by valuation multiples,
quoted share prices for publicly traded companies or ather available fair value indicators.

The Compary hases its impalrinent caleulation on detaited budgets and forecast calculations, which are prepared
separately for each of the Company's CGU's to which the individual assets are allocated. These budgets and forecast
caleulations generally cover a period of five years. For longer perieds, a fong-term growth rate is caleulated and zpplied
to preject future cash flows after the fifth year.

Impairment losses of continuing operations, including impairmeant on inventorias, are recognisad in the income
staternent in expenses, except for a preperty previously revalued where the revaluation was taken to other
comprehensive income. In this case, the impairment is also recognised in other comprehensive income up to the
amount of any previous revaluation.

For assets excluding goadwill, ah assessment is made at each reparting date to determine whether there Is an
indication that previeusly racognised Impairment losses no longer exist or have decreased. If such indication exists, the
Group estimates the asset's ar CHU's recoverable amount. A previously recognised impairment loss Is reversed anly if
there has been a change in the assumptions used to determine the asset's recoverable amount since the last
impairment ioss was recognised. The reversal is fimited so that the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed its
recovershie amount, nof exceed the carrying amount that would have heen determined, net of depreciation, had no
impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. Such reversal Is recognised in the income statement
unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case, the reversal is treated as a revaluation increase.
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SUMMARY OF $iGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

{0} Contributed equity

(m

{a}

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. tncremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares or options
are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.

Cotparatives

Where necessary, comparatives have been reclassified and repositioned for consistency with current year disclosures.

Mew accounting standards for application in future periods

Certain new accotinting standards and interpretations hava baen published that are not mandatory for the 30 June
2014 period,

The Directors’ assassment of the impact of these new standards and interpretations is that they will result in no
changes to the amounts recognised In the financial statemaents, but may impact the type of Informatlon disclosed in
the financial statements.

17
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2014 2013
3 ]
3 REVENUE AND EXPENSES
{a) Finance income
Interest recelved - Bank & athers 4,947 2,498
Total flnance income 4,947 2,498
{b) Otherincome
Net foreign currency gains/(losses) 26,723 -
Freight recovery 6,798 -
Other income 5,766 -
Total other income / (lass) 39,287 -
{c} Depreclation and amortisatian expense
Depreciation of non-current assets
+ Leasehold Improvements 16,521 10,259
* Power Purchase Assets 71,575 5,834
# Office furniture & equipment 9,684 6,826
Total depreciation of non-current assets 97,788 22,819
Amortisation of non-current assets
Development costs 7,638 14,477
Total amortisation of non-current assets 7,638 14,477
Total depreciation and amorilsation expense 105,418 37,396
{d) Impairment of non-current asseis
Impairment of intangibles 743,113 -
743,113 -
(e} Other expenses
Cperating expencse 141,963 369,669
Professional and consulting 1,506,459 1,311,916
Advertising 153,337 103,321
Repzirs and malntenance 5,461 6,691
Rent and culgoings - -
Utititles 105,033 61,153
Mater vehicle expenses 11,811 -
Marketing and donations - -
Office expenses 5,054 2,642
Information technology expense 319,080 40,238
Total other expenses 2,248,208 1,895,630
{f) Finance costs
Finance charges under finance leases & hire purchase contracts 27,103 19
Total finance costs 27,103 19
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2014 2013
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4 INCOME TAX
Major components of income tax expense for the years ended 30 June 2014 and 30 June 2013 are:

incame Statement

Current income tax . .

Current income tax charge (930,998) {554,074)
Deferred Income tox

Relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences 17,882 -
income tax expense reported in income statement {913,118) {554,074)

Areconciliation of income tax expense applicable to accounting profit before Income tax at the siatutory income tak
rate ta incottte tax expense at the company’s effective income tax rate for the years anded 30 June 2014 and 30 June

2013 is as follows:

Accounting profit before income fax (3,103,326} {1,846,914)
At the statutory income tax rate of 30% (2013: 30%) {930,998) {554,074)
Deferred tax adjustment 17,882 -

Incame tax expanse {913,115) (554,074)
Effective income tax rate 29% 30%
Income tax expense reported In the income statement {913,116) {554,074)
Deferred income tax

Daferred income tax at 30 June relates to the following:

BALANCE SHEET

Deferred income tax assets

Lossas cairled forward 1,467,190 554,074

Gross defesred income tax asset 1,467,190 554,074

INCOME STATEMENT

Deferred income tax charge

Losses available for offset against future taxabie Income 913,115 554,074
Deferred income tax charge 913,116 ' 554,074

Tax consolidation

GoEnergy is 2 100% owned subsiduary of Urban Group Energy Holdings Pty Ltd and is a part of a tax consalidaiad
group. Urban Group Energy Holdings Pty Ltd is the head entity of the tax consolidated group. Member of the group
have entered Into a tax shering agreement in order to allocate income tax expense to the wholly owned subsidiaries

o1 a pro-rata basls.

In addition the agreement provides for the allacation of Income tax llaities between the entities should the head
entity default on Its tax payment abligations At the halance date, the possibility of defauit is remote.
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$ 5
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash at bank 15,857 2,517
15,957 2,917
Cash at bank earns Interest at floating rates based on daily bank deposit rates.
Raconciliation of cash
For the purposes of the Cash Flow Statement, cash and cash
equivalents comprise the following:
Cash at bank 15,957 2,917
15,957 2,917
Reconciliation from the net profit afeer tax to the net eash flows from operations
Operating profit/{loss) after tax (2,190,210} {1,292,840)
Adjustments for:
Depreciation axpense 105,418 37,396
Impalrment expense 743,113 -
(Increase)/decrease in trade debtors (230,736} {11,657}
{Increase)/decrease In other assets {2,466,657) {17,193}
increase/{decrease) in other liabilities 1,910,455 63,269
(2,128,857) (1,221,025)
§ TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES [CURRENT})
Trade receivables 232,811 2,075
232,851 2,075
Related party receivables:
Wholfy-owned group
— ultimate holding company 1,639,243 1,217,865
Directors and director-related entitles
- director-relatad (815,838) -
816,405 1,217,865
1,052,216 1,219,940

Trade receivables are non-interest bearing and are generally an 7-30 day terms,
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7 INVEWNTORIES
Finished goods
At cost 2,004,459 -
Tatal inventory at the lower of cost & net realisahla value 2,004,459 -
& OTHER FINAMCIAL ASSETS
Current
Prepayments 55,294 9,582
Term Depasits 203,944 128,401
Other 487,190 80,563
756,428 219,646
9 PROPERTY, PLANT AN EQUIPMENT
teasehold improvements
At cost 66,084 66,083
Actumulated depreciation (26,781) {10,259)
Net carrylng amount 38,303 55,824
Pewer Purchase Assets
Al cost: 1,067,442 318,224
Accumulatad deprectation (62,423) (5,834)
Net carrying amount 1,005,019 312,380
Office furniture & equipment
At cost 32,905 47,905
Accumulated depreciation {11,8561) {6,326)
Net carrying amount 21,044 41,679
Totat property, plant and equipment
At cost 1,166,431 432,212
Accumulated depreciation {101,065) (22,919)
Net carrying amount 1,065,366 409,293
Movement in property, plant and equipmeant
Leasehold improverments
Balance at the beginning of the year
» At cost £6,083 -
* Accumulated depreciation {10,259} -
» Net carrying amount 55,824 -
Additions - 66,083
Depreciation charge for the year (16,521} {10,2549)
Balance at the end of the vear - Net carrying amount 39,303 35,824
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Net carrying amount

2014 2013
s
9  PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT {continued}
Movement In proparty, plant and equipment {continued)
Pawet Purchase Assets
Balance at the beginning of the year
s Af cost 318,224 -
s Accumulated depreciation (5,834) -
¢ Net carrying amount 312,390 -
Additions 1,572,396 318,224
Disposals (808,192) -
Depraclation charge for the year {71,57%) (5,834)
Balance at the end of the year - Net carrying amaunt 1,005,018 312,390
Office furniture & equipment
Balance at the beginning of the year
* At cost 47,805 -
o Accumulated depreciation {6,8256) -
* Net carrying amount 41,079 -
Additions 60,000 47,505
Impairment {70,351} -
Depreciation charge for the year {3,684} {6,826)
Balance at the end of the year ~ Net carrying amount 21,044 41,079
Total Property, plant and equipment
Balance at the beginning of the year
* Af cast 432,212 -
« Accumulated depreclation {22,918} -
» Nat carrying amount 405,293 -
Additfons 1,632,396 432,212
Disposals {808,192} -
Depreciation charge for the vaar (97,780} (22,919)
Balance at the end of the year - Nat carrying amount 1,065,366 409,283
16 INTANGIBLES

Energy Licences
Cost {gross cartying amount) 9,500,000 9,500,000
Accurnulated amaortisation {9,500,000} (5,500,000}
Nei carrying amount - -
Development costs
Cost {gross carrying amount) 567,206 843,774
Accumulated amortisation {22,115) {14,477}

485,091 829,297
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2014 2013
\ \ g $
10 INTANGIBLES [continued)
" Movement In intangibles {continued)
Total intangibies ‘
Cost (gross carrying amount} 10,007,206 10,343,774
Aceurnulated amertisation (9,522,115) (9,514,477}
Net cayrying amount 485,081 829,297
Movement in intanglbles
Energy Licences
Balance at the beginning of the year
Cost {gross carrying amount) 9,500,000 8,500,000
Accumuiated amortisation {8,500,000) {8,500,000)
Carrying amount - clasing - -
Development costs
Balance at the beginning of the year
» Cost {gross carrying amount) 843,774 -
a Accumulated amortisation (14,477) -
« Carrying amaunt - opening 829,297 -
Additions 396,091 843,774
Impairment (718,182} -
Amortisation {22,115} (14,477)
Carrying amount - closing 485,091 829,257
Total Intangibles
Balance at the beginning of the year
» Cast {gross carrylng amount) 10,343,774 9,500,000
« Accumulated amortisation (9,514,477} {9,500,000)
e Carrying ameunt - opaning 826,287 -
Additiens 396,091 843,774
Impatrment (718,182) -
Amortisation {22,115) {14,477}
Carrying amount - closing 485,091 829,297
11 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES (CURRENT}

Trade creditors 1,892,456 102,105
Other creditors 41,665 41,827
Unearned revenue 120,267 ~

2,054,388 143,933

Trade payables are non-interest bearing and are normally sattled on 7-30 day terms.

interast payable is narmally monthly guarterly throughout the financial year.
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2014 ) ' 2013
: ‘ s s
-1z INTEREST-BEARING LOANS AND BORROWINGS .
Currant ) ’
Lease and hire purchase liability 101,573 -
104,573 -
Non-current
Obligations under finance leases and
hire purchase contracts (note 14) 876,606 -
876,606 -
13 ISSUED CAPITAL AND RESERVES
(a) Ordinary shares
QOrdinary shares 38,203,608 36,203,602
38,203,609 36,203,609
{1} Ordinary shares e
Issued and fully paid ordinary shares 2,000,000 3,830,000
2,000,000 3,830,600

Fully paid ordinary shares carry ane vote per share and carry the right to dividends.

{h} Capltal management

Management controls the capital of the Company in order to provide the shareholders with adequate returns and to
ensure the Company can fund its aperations and continue as a going concern.

The Company's deht and capital includes ordinary share capital and financlal liabilities, supported by financta! assets,

To satisfy requirements of Electricity Retail Licence with Australian Enargy Market Operator ("AEMO"), the Coampany
must maintain a certain level of prudential requirements, which Is regularly reviewed by finance team and
managament. As part of its AFSL licence the Company also maintains net assets position and monitors its forecasts.

Management effectively manages the Comapny's capital by assessing financial risks and adjusting its capital structure
in response to changes in these risks and in the market. These responses inciude the management of debt levels,
distributions to shareholders and sharg issues. -

No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the years ended 30 June
2014 and 30 June 2013.
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14 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Operating lease commitments — as lessee

Futufe milAlmUm réntals sayable under non-cancellzble operating feases as at 30 June are as follows:

Withln ona year
After one year but not more than five years
More than five years

Finance lease and hire purchase commitments - Company as lessea
Future minimum lease payments under flnance teases and hire purchase contracts together with the present

vatue of the net minlmum lease payments are as follows;

Within one year

After one year but not more than five years
Mare than five years

Total minimum lease payments

Less amounts representing finance charges
Present value of minimum lease payments

2014 2013
s s

52,052 121,310
. 52,952

52,952 174,262

2014 2013
5 s

181,166 -
1,086,068 .

1,267,234 -
{289,054)

978,180 -
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15 EVENTS AFTER BALANCE SHEET DATE
On 26th of August 2014, GoEnergy Pty Ltd hecame subject to an acquisition by Solco Limited. Transactlon Is expectad to
be completed in December 2014,

16 AUDITORS REMUNERATION
The auditor of GoEnargy Pty Ltd for 30 June 2014 is Stannards Accountant and Advisors.
ASIC has accepted Stannards Accountant and Advisors request for resignation effective
for the 30 June 2015 yearend. 2014 2013

Amounis received or due and recefvable by Stannards
Accountants and Advisors for:

s An audit or review of the financial repart of the entity 19,750 10,175
18,750 10,175
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In accordance with a resalution of the directors of GoEnergy Pty Lid, | state that:

In the opinlon of the directors:

{a} The financlal statements and notes of the company are in accordance with the Corporations Act 2001, including:

{Iy @Giving a true and fair view of the company's financial position as at 30 June 2014 and of its performance for
the year ended on that date; and

(i} Complying with Accountlng Standards end Corporations Regulations 2001; and

(i) There are reasonable grounds to believe that the company will be able to pay its debts as and when they
bacome due and payable,

Rn behalf of the Board,

Tuesday, 14 October 2014

27




ACCOUNTANTS and ADVISORS

independent Auditor's Report
To The Members of GoEnergy Pty Lid

Report on the Financlal Repari

We have audlied the accompanying financiat report, heing a special purpose financial report, of GoEnergy Piy Ltd (the
company), which comprises the statement of fnancial pesition as at 30 June 2014, income statement, statement of
comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, a summary
of significant accounting policles, other explanatory notes and the directors’ daclaration.

The respansibility of the Dirsctors for the financial report

The directors of the company are respansible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial report and have
determined that the accounting policies dascribad in Note 1 to the financial statements, which form part of the financia!
report, are appropriate to meet the requirements of the Corporations Act 2001 and are approptiate to meet the needs of
the members. The directors’ responsibiiity also includes designing, implementing and maintaining internal controls
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial report that is free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that are
reasonabie in the circumstances,

Audftors responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial report based on our audit, No opinion is expressed as to
whether the accounting policies used, as described in Note 1, are appropriate to meet the needs of the membpers,
We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. These Auditing Standards require that we
comply with relevant ethical requirements relating to audit ergagements and plan and perform the audit o cbiain
reasonable assurance whether the financial repart is free from material misstaternent.

An audit involves petforming procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
report. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the tisks of material
misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud or eror. Ih making those risk assessrsents, the auditor
considers internal control relavant to the enfity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial report in order to
design audit procadures that are approptiate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit aiso includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
polictes used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overzll
presantation of the financial report.

The financlal repori has been prepared for distribution to members for the purpose of fulfiling the directors’ financial
reporfing under the Corporation Act 2001. We disclaim any assumption of responsibility for any reffance on this report or
on the financial report to which it relates to any person other than the membars, or for any purpose other than that for
which it was prepared.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained ig sufficient and appropriate fo provide a basis for our audi
opinion.

Independence

In conducting our audit, we have complied with the Independence requirements of the Corporations Act 2001.
We confirm that the independence declaration required by the Corporations Act 2001, provided to the directors of
Goknergy Pty Ltd would be in the same terms If provided o the directors as at the date of this auditor's report.

Stannards Accountants and Advisors Pry Lid
ACIN. 006 B57 441

Postal: PC Box 581, South Yarra, Vic 3141
Level 1, 60 Toorak Road, South Yarra, Vic 3141
Tel: (03) 9867 4433 Fax: (03} 9867 5118
Emnail: advisors@stannards.com.au

stannards.com.au

Liabitity limited by a scheme aporoved under Professlonal Standards Lewisiation




ACCOUNTANTS and ADVISORS

Auditor's Opinion

In our apinion the financial repert of GoEnergy Pty Ltd is in accordance with the Corporations Act 2001, including:

a. giving a true and fair view of the company’s financial position as at 30 June 2014 and of its performance for the
year anded on that date in accordance with the accounting policies described in Note 1; and

b.  complying with Australian Accounting Standards fo the exdent described in Note 1 and complying with the
Corporation Regulation 2001,

Basis of Accounting

Without modifying our opinion, we draw attention to Note 1 of the financial report, which describes the basis of
accounting. The financial report has been prepared for the purpose of fulfiling the directors’ financial reporting
responsihilities under the Comporations Act 2001, As a resulf, the financial report may net be suitable for another

pUrpose.
WWWCLB /‘&\’C-C—@M\frm ﬁ@ W e

Stannards Accguntants and Advisors

Nicole L Postan
Parner

Date: 1y Coremmmhamyr  FRESY







URBAN ENERGY CARBON MARKETS PTY LTD

ABN 67 156 664 229




Directors’ REPOI e, et e e Y4t Rt e s T e e e bR ba b e e

Auditor's Independance Declaration oo e ekt a e e e ehrer e rrereneerias

Statement of Comprehensive INCOMEe. ..

Statement of Financial POSHION ..

R LR L eI e

Statement of Cash Flows......... ARt es e et ey e e b2 an rrerern ST e rereen

Statement of Changes in EQUILY wovenmrimonn

Frea e aLaraaa

e

Notes to the Financial Statements . eevmenanrsrreairt s sneananersearaatras DU U U TV

Directors’ Declaration ..o vt et e ra s e e eb bt e b s annaiareas st e

Independent Audit Report

10

18

19

foe]




Your director submits Urban Energy Carbon Markets Pty Lid {"the company's) report for the year ended 30 June 2013,

DIRECTOR
The details of the company’s director in office during the financial year and until the dfate of this report is as follows.

The director was in office for this entire period.
= Adam Jason Pearse

Adam Jason Pearse afso held a position of a company secratary during the financial perieds presented in this report.

DIVIDENDS

There were no dividends pald or declared from the beginning of the financial period to the date of signing of this report.

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Urban Energy Carbon Markets Pty Led (formerly known as CO2 Markets Pty Limited (2 August 2012 to 22 February
2015) and CoZero Aggregation Trading Pty Ltd {since inception to 1 August 2012) lis a company limlted by shares and

domiciled in New South Wales, Australia.

The company had no employees at 30 June 2013 (2012: no employees).

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES
The principal activity of the company during the year was reliable and secure RECs trading.

QOPERATING RESULTS FOR THE YEAR
The profit afier tax of the company for the year ended 30 June 2013 was $228,669 (2012: 58,612),

SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN THE STATE OF AFFAIRS

Therz have been no significant changes in the state of affairs of the company during the period

SIGNIFICANT EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE DATE
There have been no significant events occurring after the balance date which may affect either the company's
operations, results of those operations or the company's state of affairs,

LIKELY DEVELOPMENTS AND EXPECTED RESULTS

Likely developments in the operations of the company and the expected results of these operations in future financial
years have not been included in this report as the inclusion of such information s fikely to result in unreasonable

prejudice to the company.




ENVIRONMENTAL REGULATION AND PERFORMANCE

The campany is not subject to any particular or significant environmental regulation under the law.

SHARE OPTIONS
No option to shares in the company has been granted to any person. No shares have been issued during the financial
year or since the end thereof by virtue of the exercise of any aptions. There are no unissuad shares under option at the

date of this report.

INDEMNIFICATION AND INSURANCE OF DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS

During or since the financial year, the company has paid premiums to insure the officers of the company. The liahilities
insured are costs and expenses that may be incurred in defending civll or criminal procesdings that may be brought

against the officers in their capacity as officers of the company.

The total amount of insurance contract premiums paid by the parent entity Urban Group Energy Holdings Ply Lid,
covering all subsidiaries was $120,000,

PROCEEDINGS ON BEHALF OF THE COMPANY

No person has applied for leave of court to bring proceedings on behalf of the company or intervene ins any proceedings
to which the compaty is party for the purpose of taking responsibility for the company for alf or any part of those

proceedings

ALUDITOR INDEPENDENCE

The director received an independence declaration from the auditor, A copy has been included on page 5 of the report.

Signeg in accordance withy a resolution of the directors.

A

Adam}’as
Director
1lune 2015




REQISTERED COMPAN

Auditor's Independence Declaration

Ta the Directors of Urban Energy Carken Markets Pty Limited

As engagement partner for tha audit of Urban Energy Carbon Markets Pty Limited for the year ended 30 June
2013, | declare that, to the best of my knowladge and belief, therg have been:

0 no contraventiong of the independence requirements in retation to the audit; and
i no contraventions of any applicable code of professional conduct In relation fo the audit.
_—
‘ﬂ’%ﬂw‘:ﬁf

Matthew Moore
Registered Company Auditor

Dated 1 June 2018

www.lwm.com.au

LWM AUDITING LWM Fouse Ph | 02 4324 2968 Directors: R.L Lamont ca
Pty Limited 106 Erina St | PO Box 454 Fax [ 02 4324 2418 M.R. Mogore rca
ABN 42164 254 184 Gosford NSW 2250 audit@iwm.com.au




Farthe Vear ended 30 June 2013 T

Notes 2013 2012
5 S

Continuing operations
Sale of goods 17,471,713 4,186,729
Revenue 17,471,713 4,186,729
Cost of sales {16,685,613)  {4,058,177}
Gross profit 786,100 128,552
Depreciation and amertisation expense 3(a) {120,506} (18,003}
Other expenses 3(h) {338,925) (97,247}
profit before Income tax 326,670 12,302
Income tax expense 4 (98,001) (2,590}
Profit after tax 228,669 8,612
Other comprehensive income for the year
Other comprehensive income - "
Total comprehensive income for the year 228,669 8,612

The above statement of comprehensive income should be read in conjunction with the accompanying

notes,




As

atement of Financial Positi
at 30 June 2013

Notes 2013 2012
s s

ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 6 2,093 - 2,703
Trade and other receivables 7 794,342 3,612
Inventories 8 1,283,712 2,070,442
Total Current Assets 2,080,147 2,076,757
Non-currant Assets
Property, plant and equipment ¢ 157,618 302,431
Intangikle assets and goodwill 10 75,000 75,000
Total Non-current Assets 232,618 377,431
TOTAL ASSETS 2,312,765 2,454,188
LIABILITIES
Current Liahilities
Trade and other payables 11 2,075,384 2,445,476
Tatal Current Liabllities 2,075,384 2,445 476
TOTAL LIABILITIES 2,075,384 2,445,476
NET ASSETS 237,381 8,712
EQUITY
Issued capital 12 100 100
Retained earnings 237,281 8,612
TOTAL EQUITY 237,381 8,712

The abave statement of financial position should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.




-Statement_of' -;ash -lows -

For the year ended 30 JuneZOlS

Notes 2013 2012
s 2

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Receipts from customers 18,372,729 4,601,425

Payments to supgliers (17,814,032} {4,202,392)
Net cash flows from/{used in) operating activities 6 558,697 354,037

CASH FLOWS FRON INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of intangible assets - {75,000)
Purchase of property plant & equipment - {321,434)
Proceeds from transfer of business 24,307 -

Net cash flows from/{used in) Investing activities 24,307 {396,434}
CASH FLQWS EROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Payments to related parties {583,614} -
Proceeds from issued of shares 12 - 100
Net cash flows from/{used in} financing activities (583,614) 100
Net increase/(decraase) in cash and cash equivalents (510} 2,703
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 2,703 -
Cash and cash equivalents at end of perlod 6 2,093 2,703

The above statement of cashflows should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes,




Retained

Total equity
Issued capital earnings
s s 5

At incorporation 4 April 2012 100 - 100
Total income and expense recognised directly in equity

Profit for the year - 8,612 8612
Total recognised income and expense for the year - 8,612 8,612
At 30 June 2012 100 8,612 8,712
Total income and expense racognised diractly in equity

Profit for the year - 228,669 228,669
Total recognised income and expense for the year - 228,668 228,669
At 30 June 2013 100 237,281 . 237,381

The above statement of changes in equity should be read in conjunction with the accompanying nates.
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Notes to the Financial Statemen
For the year ended 30 June 2013

CORPORATE INFORMATION

The financial report of Urban Energy Carbon Markets Pty Ltd for the year ended 30 June 2013 was authorised for
issue in accordance with a resciution of the directors on 1 June 2015.

Urban Energy Carbon Markets Pty Ltd is a company limited by shares incorporated and domiciled in Australia.

The natura of the operations and principal activities of the company are described in the directers' report.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Financlal reporting framework

The Company is not a reporting entity as the Director has determined it s unlikely there are users of the financial
report who are unable to request the preparation of reports tailored so as to satisfy specifically all of their
information needs,

The accounting policies used in the preparation of this repart, as deseribed below, are In the opinion of the Director,
appropriate to meet the needs of users,

Basis of preparation

The financlal report has bean prepared on the basis of historical cost, cost represents the fair values of consideration
provided in exchange for assets. All amounts are presented in Australian dollars, unless otherwise noted.

The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis.

Statement of compliance

The financial statements have baen prepared in accordance with the recognition and measurement reguirements
specified by all Accounting Standards and-interpretations, and the disclosure requirements of Accounting Standards
AASE 101 ‘Presentation of Flnancial Statemants’, AASE 107 'Cash Flow Stataments’, AASE 108 “Accounting Policies,
Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors’ and AASB 1054 ‘Australian Additional Disclosures’.

{i] ludgements
in the process of applying the Company’s accounting policles, management has made judgements, which have been
included in the relevant riotes of this financial report.

{ii} Estimates ond assumptions

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimate uncertainty at the reporting date, that
have a significant risk of causing a material adjustrent to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the
next financial year, are described below. The Company based its assumpticns and estimatas on parameters available
when the financial statemeants were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments,
however, may change due to market changes or circumstances arlsing beyond the control of the Cempany. Such
changes are reflected in the assumptions when they oceur,




2
{h)

{¢)

SUMPMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)

Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

Impairment of non-financial assets

An Impairment exists when the carrying value of an asset or CGU exceeds fts recoverable amount, which is the higher of
its fair value less costs to sell and its value-in-usa. The falr vaiue less costs to sell calculation is based on available data
fram binding sales transactions, conducted at arm's length, for similar assets ar ohservable market prices less incremental
costs for disposing of the asset. The value-in-use calculation is based on a discountad cash flow model. The cash flows are
derived from the budget for the next five years and do not include restructuring activities that the Company is not yet
committed to or significant future investments that wifl enhance the asset's performance or the CGU being tested, The
recoverainle amount is most sensitive to the discount rate used for the discounted cash flow model as well as the
expected future cash-inflows and the growth rate used for extrapolation purposes,

Deferrad tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be

available against which the losses can be utilised. Significant management judgement is required to determine the
amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognisad, based upan the likely timing and tha lavel of future taxable profits

together with future tax planning stratagies.

Ravenue recogntion

Revanue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the
revanue can be rellably measured, regardless of when the payment is belng made. Revenue is measured at the fair value
of the censideration received or receivable, taking Into account contractually defined terms of payment and excluding
taxes or duty. The specific recognition criteria described below must alse be met before revenue is recognised:

Sale of yaods
Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when the significant risk and rawards of ownerhsip of the goods have
passed to the buyar, ususally on delivery of the goods,

Interest income

For all financial instruments measurad at amortised cost and Intarast bearing financial assets classified as available for
sale, interest Income or expense is recorded using the effactive interast rate ("EIR"). EIR is the rate that exactly discounts
the estimated future cash payments or raceipts over the expectad fife of the financlal instrument or a shorter period,
where apgropriate, to the net carrying amount of the financial asset or liabllity. Interest income is included v finance
income in the income statament,

Other revenue
Other revenue is recognised when the right to recelve the revenue has been astablished.

Cash and short-tarm deposits

Cash and short-term deposits In the statement of financial positien comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term
deposits with a maturity of three months or less,

For the purposes of the statemant of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term deposits as
defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts.

11




For the yearended 30 June 2013

2

{e)

()

{g)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {contirnued)

Trade and other recelvables

Tradle recelvables are racognised and carried at original Invelce amount less an allowance for any uncollectivle amounts.

An allowance for doubsiful debts is made when thare is chjective evidence that the company will not be able to coliect the
debts, Bad debts are written off when identified.

Inventorlas

Ranewable energy certificates [RECs) are freated as Inventory and are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

Net realisable value is the astimated sefling price tn the ordinary courss of business, less estimated costs necgssary to
make the sale.

fhcome tax

Current Income tax

Current Income tax assets and liabiiities for the current period are measured at the amount expected to be recovered
from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amaount are those that are
enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date in the countries where the Company operates and generates

taxable income.

Current incorme tax relating to items recognisad directly In equity is recognised in equity and not in the Income statement.
Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations In which appiicable tax
ragulations are subject to interpretation and establishas provisions where appropriate,

Deferred tox

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amaunts for financial reporting purpases at the reporting date.

Deaferred income tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differgnces except:

When the deferred incoma tax Hability arfses from the initial recogaition of goodwill or of an asset or lizbility in a
transaction that is not a husiness combination and that, at the time of the transaction, affects nelther the accounting

profit nor taxable profit or loss; or

Whan the taxable temporary difference is associated with investments In subsidlaries, asscciates or intarests In joint
vantures, and the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference can he controfled and it is probable that the
temporary difference will not reverse In the foreseeable future,

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deduciible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and
unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available
against which the deductible temporary differences and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can

be utilised, except:

When the defarred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary difference arises from the (nitial recognition of an asset
or liability in a transaction that Is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the
accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; or

When the deductible temporary difference is associated with investments in subsidiaries, assoclates or interests in joint
ventures, in which case a deferrad tax asset Is only recognised to the extent that it is probable that the temporary
differance will reverse in the foreéseeable future and taxable profit will be available against which the temporary
difference can be utilisad.




Far the year ended 30 June2013 )
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{g)

{i)

\p

(k)

(o)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)

Income tax continued

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets Is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it 1s no
longer probahle that sufficient taxable profit will be avallable to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised.
Unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has
become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax assat to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and llahilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply In the year when the asset s
realised or the labllity Is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the

reporting date,

Deferred tax refating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss. Deferred tax items are
recognised In correlation to the underlying transaction either in other comprehensive income or directly in aquity.

Deferred tax assets and defarrad tax Habilitles are offset If a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets
against current tax liabilities and the deferred tax assets and labilities relate to the same taxable entity and the same

taxation authority.
Tax benefits acquired as part of a business combination, but not satisfying the criterfa for separats recognition at that

date, are recognised subsequently If new informatian about facts and circumstances change, The adjustment is efther
treated as a reduction to goodwill [as iong as It does not exceed zoodwill) if it was Incurrad during the measurement

period or recognised in profit or loss.

Contributed equity
Ordinary shares are ¢lassified as equity. Incrermental costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares or aptions are
shown in aquity as a deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.

Comparatives
Where necessary, comparatives have been reclassified and repositionad for consistency with current year disclosures,

New accounting standards for application in future periods

Certain new accounting standards and interpretations have heen published that are not mandatory for the 30 June 2013
periad.

The Directors assessment of the impact of thess new standards and interpretations is that they will result in no changes
to the amounts recognised In the financial statements, but may impact the type of information disclosed In the financial

staterments.
Intercompany loans

Intercompany balances are recognised at cost. They are payable on demand and are not subject to interast unless
specifically agreed otherwise,
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For the year ended 30 June 2013

2013 2012
$ 3
3 REVENUE ANLY EXPENSES
{a) Depreclation and amortisation expense
Depreciation of non-current assets
« Office aquipment 120,506 19,003
Total depreciation and amortisation expense 120,506 19,003
{b} Other expenses
Bad and doubtful debts 9,846 -
Advertising 27,134 -
Operating expenses 199,428 77,047
Consulting & Management expenses 102,517 20,200
Offica expenses " :
Total other expenses 338,925 97,247
4 INCOME TAX

Major companants of income tax expense for the years ended 30 June 2013 and 30 June 20002 are!

Income Staterment
Current tax 98,001 3,690

Incomae tax expense reported In Income statement 98,001 3,690

A reconciliation of income tax expense applicable to accounting profit before income tax at the statitory income tax
rate to income tax expense at the company’'s effective income tax rate for the years ended 30 June 2013 and 30 June

2012 s as follows:

Accounting profit before income tax 326,670 12,302
At the statutory income tax rate of 30% (2012: 30%) 98,001 3,690
Income tax expeanse 98,001 3,690
Effective income taxrate 30% 30%
Income tax expense reported in the income statement 98,001 3,690

Tax consolidation
Urban Energy Carbon Markets Pty Ltd is a 100% owned subsidiary of Urban Group Energy Holdings Pty Ltd and is a
part of a tax consolidated group.

Urban Group Energy Heldings Pty Ltd s the head entity of the tax consolidated group. Members of the group have
entered into a tax sharing arrangement in arder to allocats income fax expense to the wholly owned subsidiaries on a
pro-rata basis.

In addition the agreament provides for the allocation of income tax llzbillties between the entities should the head
entity default on its tax payment obligations At the balance date, the possibility of default is remote,




Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2013

2013 2012
3 3
6 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash in hand 100 100
Cash at bank 1,993 2,603
2,093 2,703
Cash at bank earns interest at floating rates basad on daily bank deposit ratas.
Recencillation of cash
For the purposes of the Cash Flow Statement, cash and cash equivalents
comprise the following:
Cash in hand 100 100
Cash at bank 1,993 2,603
2,003 3,703
Reconcillation from the net profit after tax to the net cash flows from operatfons
Net profit 228,669 8,612
Adjustments for:
Depreciation 120,506 19,003
Bad & doubtfil deabt 3,846 -
(increase)/decrease in trade debtors (769,232) [2,066,752)
{Increase)/decrease In other assets 484,732 -
ncrease/{decrease) in trade creditors 34,178 2,441,786
558,699 402,649
7 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES [CURRENT)
Trade recejvables 688,245 2,592
Sundry debtors 106,097 1,020
794,342 3,612
B INVENTORIES
Renewable energy certificates
At cost 1,283,712 2,070,442
Total inventory at the lower of cost & net realisable value 1,283,712 2,070,442




Fcr the year‘ ended 30 June2013 |

2013 2012
3 g
8  PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUHPMENT
Office equipment
At cost 297,127 321,434
Accumutated depreciation {139,506} (1%,003)
Net carrying amount 157,618 302,431
10 INTANGIBLES
Goodwill
Cost (gross carrying amount) 75,000 75,000
MNet carrying amount 75,000 75,000
11 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES (CURRENT)
Trade creditors 78,691 255,160
Other creditors 291,850 -
370,681 255,180
Related party payabies:
Whally-owned group
- yltimate holding company 1,704,703 2,180,316
1,704,703 2,190,316
2,075,384 2,445,476

Trade payables are non-intarest baearing and are normally settled on 7-30 day terms. Other creditors are non-interest
bedring and have an average term of 30 days,

12 1SSUED CAPITAL AND RESERVES

{a} Ordinary shares

Ordinary shares 100 100
100 100

{i) Ordinory shares
Issued and fully paid ordinary shares 1600 100
100 108

Fully paid ordinary shares carry one vote per shara and carry the right to dividends.

{b} Capital management

Management controls the capital of the Company in order to provide the shareholders with adequate returns and to
ensure the Company can fund its operations and continue as a golng concern.

There are no externally imposed capital requiremants on the Company.

Managemant effectively manages the Company's capital by assessing the Company's financial risks and adjusting its
capital structure In respose to changes in these risks and in the market, These responses include the managemant of
working capital, distributions to sharehalders and share issues.

No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the yaars ended 30 June |
2013 and 30 June 2012.




13 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

There were no commitments as at 20 June 2013 or 30 June 2012,

11 EVENTS AFTER BALANCE DATE

There were no events after balance date,




As detailed in Note 2, In the opinton of the Director, the Company is not a reporting entity, As such, it is unlikely
there are users of the financial report who are unable to reguest the preparation of reports tallored so as to satisfy
their information needs,

The financial statements and notes of the company:

(iy Present fairly the company's financlal position as at 30 June 2013 and of its performance for tha year ended
on that date; and

(i) Comply with Accounting Standards as detalled in Note 2; and

iy There are reasonable grounds to belleve that the company will be able to pay its debis as and when they
bacome due and payable,

C&w\beha%f of the Board,

Adaim Jasoh:
Director
1 June 2015
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Independent Auditor’'s Report

To the Diractors of Urban Energy Carbon Markets Pty Limited

Report on the Finangial Report

We have audited the accompanying financial report, being a special purpose financlal report of Urban Energy
Carbon Markets Pty Limited (the “Company"), which comprises the statement of financial positior as at 30 June
2013, the statement of comprehensive income, statement of changes I equily and statement of cash flows for
the year then ended, notes comprising & summary of significant ascounting policles and other explanatory

information, and the directors’ declaration.

Directars' Responsibility for the Financial Report

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the financial report and have determined
that the basis of preparation described In Note 2 to the financial report is appropriate to meet the financial
reporting requirements of the Board of Diractors and 1s appropriate to meet the needs of the members. The
directors’ responsibiiity also includes such internal control 2s the directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of 2 financlal repart that s frae from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial report based on our audit, We conducted our audit in
accordance with Australian Auditing Standards, Those standards require that we comply with relevant ethical
requirements relating to audit engagements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial report is free from material misstatermesnt,

An audit involves performing procedures to oblain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosuras in the
financial report. The procedures seiected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due fo fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Company's preparation of the financial report
that is fairly presented in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's infernal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reascnableness of accounting
estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the averall presentation of the financial report.

We heliave that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Independence
In conducting our audit, we have complied with appropriate independence requirements. We have given to the
directors of the Company a writtan Auditors Independence Declaration, a copy of which [ included In the

financlal report.

www.lwim.com.au

LWM.ALJDITING L.WM Housea Ph |02 4324 2988 Diractors: R.. Larmont ca
Pty Limftad 106 Erina 5t PO Box 454 Fax | 02 4324 2418 M.R. Moore Fca
ABN 42 164 254 184 Gosford NSW 2250 audit@wm.com.au




Basis for Qualified Opinion

The comparative financial informatlon for the year ended 30 June 2012 was nol audited. We were unable to
obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the comparative financial information. Therefore no
epinion can be expressed in relation to the prior year comparatives presented in this financial report,

Opinion

In our opinion, except for the possible effects of the matter described in the Bagis for Qualified Opinion
paragraph, the financial report presents fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Urban Energy
Cerbon Markets Pty Limited as of 30 June 2013 and Its financial performance and its cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with the accounting policles described in Note 2 to the financial statements.

Basis of Accounting
Without modifying our opinion, we draw aftention to Nota 2 to the financial report which describes the basis of
accounting. The financial report is prepared to assist the Board of Directors of Urban Energy Carbon Markets

Pty Limited, as a result, the financial report may not be suitable for another purpese.

........................................................

Matthew Moore
Registered Company Audltor

Datad 1 June 2015
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Your directar submits Urbar Energy Carbon Markets Pty Ltd ('the company’s) regort far the year ended 30 June 2014,

DIRECTOR
The details of the campany’s director in office during the financial year and until the date of this report is as follows.

The director was in office for this entire period.
« Adam Jason Pearse

Adam lason Pearse also held a position of a company secretary during the financial pariods presented ia this repart.

DIVIDENDS

There were no dividends paid or declared from the beginning of the financial period to the date of signing of this regort.

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Urban Enargy Carbon Markets Pty Ltd (formely known as COZ Markets Pty Limited) Is a company limited by shares and
domiciled in New South Wales, Australia.

The company had no employees at 30 june 2014 (2013: no employees).

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES
The principal activity of the company during the year was reliable and secure RECs trading.

CPERATING RESULTS FOR THE YEAR
The profit after tax of the company for the year anded 30 June 2014 was $401,383 (2013: $228,668).

SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN THE STATE OF AFFAIRS
There have been no significant changes In the state of affairs of the company during the petiod.

SIGNIFICANT EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE DATE
There have been no significant events oceurring after the balznce date which may affact either the company's
operations, results of those operations or the company's state of affairs.

LIKELY DEVELOPMENTS AND EXPECTED RESULTS

Likely developments in the operations of the company and the expected resufts of those operations in future financial ?
years have not been included in this report as the inclusion of such information is likely to resuft In unreasonable '

prejudice to the company.




ENVIRONMENTAL REGULATION AND PERFORMANCE
The company is not subject to any particular or significant environmental regutation under the faw.

SHARE OPTIONS
No optlan to shares in the company has been granted to any persan. No shares have basn issued during the financial
year or since the end therenf by virtue of the exerclss of any options. There ars no unissued sharas under option at the

data of this report,

INDEMNIFICATION AND INSURANCE OF DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS

During or since the financial year, the company has paid premiums to insurs the officars of the company. The iiabilitles
insured are costs and expensas that may be incurrad in defending civil or eriminat proceedings that may be brought

against the offlears in their capacity as officers of the company.

The total amount of insurance eontract premiums paid by the parant entity Ursan Group Energy Holdings Pty Ltd,
covering all subsidiaries was $120,000,

PROCEERINGS ON BEHALF OF THE COMPANY
No person has applied for leave of court to bring praceedings an behalf of the company or intervena in any proceedings
to which the company i party for the purposs of taking responsibility for the company for alt or any part of those

proceedings

AUDITOR INDEPENDENCE
The director raceived an independence declaration from the auditar. A copy has been inciuded an page § af the report,

Sifed i aceordancs with a rasolution of the directors.

Adam Jasdn -\
Director Wy
1 May 2015
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REZGBISTERE COMPANY AUDITORSG

Auditor's Independence Declaration

To the Directors of Urban Energy Carbon Markets Pty Limited

Ag engagemant partner for the audit of Urban Energy Carbon Markets Piy Limited for the year ended 30 June
2014, { declare that, tc the best of my knowledge and belief, there have been:

i no contraventions of the independence requirements in relation to the audit; and
in no contraventions of any applicable cods of professional conduct in relation to the audit,

i i s = SIS ol

Matthew Moore
Registerad Company Auditor

Dated

/ /Pzif/ i

www.lwim,.com.au

LWM AUDITING LWM House Ph 1024324 2988 Girectars: R.L Lamont ca
Pty Limited 106 Erina 5t { PO Box 454 Fax |02 4324 2418 M.R. Moore FCA
ABN 42 164 254 184 Gosfard NSW 2250 audit@lwm.corn.au




For theyear ended30 June2014 o

Notes 2014 2013
s 5

Continuing operations
Sale of goods 7,697,623 17,471,713
Revenye 7,697,623 17,471,713
Cost of sales (6,927,132) (16,685,613)
Gross profit 770,491 786,100
Depreclation and amortisation expense 3(a) (21,181} 1120,506)
Other expenses 3{b} (175,907 (238,925}
Profit before ncome tax 573,404 326,669
Income tax expense 4 (172,021} {98,001}
Profit after tax 401,383 228,668
Other comprehensive income for the year
Other comprehansive income -
Total comprehensiva Income for the year 401,383 228,668

The above statement of comprehensive incame should be read in conjunction with the accompanying

notes.




Statement of Financial Position

As at 30 June 2014

Notes 2014 2013

2 $

ASSETS
Current Assats
Cash and cash equivaients 6 577 2,093
Trade and ather recaivables 7 692,651 (942,726}
Inventories 8 - 1,283,712
Total Current Assets 693,228 343,079
Mon-current Assets
Property, plant and eguipment 9 - 157,618
Intangible assets and goodwill 10 - 75,000
Total Non-current Assets - 232,618
TOTAL ASSETS 693,228 575,697
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Trade and other payables 11 54,465 338,318
Total Current Liabilities 54,465 338,318
TOTAL LABILITIES 54,465 338,318
NET ASSETS 638@63 237,379
EQUITY
lssued capital 12 100 100
Retained earnings 638,663 237,280
TOTAL EQUITY 638,763 237,380

The above statement of financial position shoutd be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes,




Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 30 June 2014

Notes 2014 2013
s 5

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customers 9,064,662 18,372,728
Payments to suppliers (6,875,625}  (17,814,032)
Net cash flows from/{used In) operating activities 6 2,189,037 558,697
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from transfar of business 211,437 24,307
Net cash flows from/{used in) investing activities 211,437 24,307
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Payments to related partias (2,401,990) (583,614)
Net cash flows from/({used in} financing activities (2,401,990) (583,614)
Net increase/{decrease) in cash and cash equivalents {1,516) (610}
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 2,083 2,703
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 6 577 2,093

The above statement of cashflows should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes,




or the year ended 30 June 2014

Total equity
Issued capital  Retained edarnings
s s s

At 1July 2012 100 8,612 8,712
Total income and expense recognised directly in equity

Profit for the year - 228,668 228,668
Tatal recognisad income and expense for the year - 228,668 228,668
At 33 June 2013 100 237,280 237,380
Total income and expense recognised directly In equity

Profit for the year - 401,383 401,383
Tatal recegnised income and expense for the year - 401,383 401,383
At 30 June 2014 100 638,663 638,763

Tha above staterment of changes in equity should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes,
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{a)

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2014

CORPORATE INFORMATION

The financial report of Urban Energy Carbon Markats Pty Ltd for the year ended 30 June 2014 was authorised for
issue in accordance with a rasolution of the directors on 1 May 2015,

Urban Energy Carbon Markets Pty Ltd is a company limited by shares incorporated and domiciled in Australia.

The nature of the operations and principal activities of the company are described in the directors' report.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCQUNTING POLICIES

Financial reporting framework

The Compary is not a reporting entity as the Director has determined it is unlikely there are users of the financia
report who are unable to request the preparation of reports tailored so as to satisfy specifically all of their
information needs.

The accounting policies used in the preparation of this report, as described balow, are in the opinlon of the Director,
appropriate to meet the needs of users.

Basis of preparation

The financial repert has been prepared on the basis of historical cost, cost represents the fair values of consideration
provided in exchange for assets, All armounts are presented in Australlan doilars, unlass otherwise noted.

The financial statements have been preparad on a going concern hasis.

Statemant of compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the recognition and measutrement requirements
specified by all Accounting Standards and Interpretations, and the disclosure requirements of Accaunting Standards
AASE 101 ‘Presentation of Financial Statements’, AASB 107 Cash Flow Statements’, AASB 108 ‘Accounting Policies,
Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors’ and AASB 1054 ‘Australian Additlonal Disclosures’.

{1} Judgements
in the process of applying the Company's accounting policies, managament has made judgements, which have been
included in the relevant notes of this financial report,

{H} Estimates and assumptlons

The key assurnptions concerning the future and other kay sources of estimate uncertainty at the reporting date, that
have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment Lo the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the
next financial year, are describad befow, The Company based Its assumptions and estimates on paramaters available
when the financial statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumgtions about future develapments,
however, may change due to market changes or circurnstances arising beyond the centrol of the Campany. Such
changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur,

10
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{c)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {sontinued)

Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

impairment of non-fingnelal assets

An impairment exists when the carrying valug of an asset or CGU exceads its recoverable amount, which s the highar of its
fair vajue lass costs to sall and its value-in-use. The fair value less costs to sell calcwdation is based on availakle data from
binding sales transactions, conducted at arm's fength, for similar assets or observable market prices less Incramental costs
for dispasing of the asset. The value-in-use calculation is based on & discounted cash flow madel. The cash flows are
derived from the budget for the next five years and do not include rastructuring activities that the Company Is not yet
committed to or significant future investments that will enhance the asset's performance or the CGU being tested. The
recoverable arount 1$ most sensitive to the discount rate used for the discounted cash flow model as well as the expected
future cash-inflows and the growth rate used for extrapolation purposes.

Defarred tax assets are recognised for unused tax fosses to the extent that it is probshle that taxahle profit will be available

against which the losses can be utilised. Significant management judgement is required to determine the amount of
defarred tax assets that can be recognised, based upan the Ukely timing and the level of future taxable profits together

with future tax planning strategles.

Revenua recogntion

Revenue [s recognised to the extent that It s probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the
revenue ¢an be rellably massured, regardless of when the payment s being made, Revenue is measured at the falr value of
the consideration recelved or receivable, taking into account contractually defined terms af payment and excluding taxes
or duty. The specific recognition criterta described below must glso be met before revenue Js recognised:

Sale of gaods

Revenue from the sale of goods is racognised when the significant risk and rewards of ownerhsip of the goods have passed
{o the buyer, ususally on delivery of the goods.

Rendering of services

Revenue from the provision of management services are recognised whan the services are rendered.

Interest ncorne
For alf financial instruments measused at amortised cost and Intarast bearing financial assets classifled as avallable for sale,

“interest income or expanse is recorded using the effective interest rate {"EIR"). £IR is the rate that exactly discounts the

astimated future cash payments or receints over the expected [ife of the financial instrument or a shorter perind, where
apprapriate, to the net carrying amount of the financial asset or liability. Interest income Is included in finance income in
the income statement,

Other revenue
Cther revenue is recognised whan the right to receive the revenus has been established.

It




ements (continued)

For the year ended 30 June 2014

2

{a}

{e)

{7}

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)

Cash and short-term depasits

Cash and shart-term deposits in the statement of financial position comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term
deposits with a maturity of thres months or lass,

For the purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term daposits as
defined above, net of cutstanding bank overdrafts,

Trade and other receivables

Trade receivables are recognised and carriad at original Inveice amount less an aliowance for any uncollectibile amounts.

An allowsnce for doubtful debts is made when there is objective evidence that the campany will not be able to collect the
debls, Bad debts are written off when identified,

Invantorles

Renewable energy certificates (RECs) are treated as irtventory and are valuad at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of businass, less astimated costs necessary to make
the sale.

:
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Far the vear ended SOJ:me 2014

2
{g)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continusd)

thcame tax

Current income tax

Current income tax assets and liabilitlas for the current period are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from
or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or
substantively enacted, at the reporting date in the countries where the Company operates and genarates taxable income.

Current income tax relating to items recognised directily In equity is recognised In equity and not in the income statement,
Management perlodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations In which applicable tax
regulations are subject to Interpretation and establishas provisions where appropriate.

Deferred tax

Pefarred tax is provided using the ltability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities
and their carrying amounts far financial reporting purposes at the reporting date,

Deferred income tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary diffarences except:

When the deferred income tax llability arisas from the inltial recognitlon of goodwill or of an asset or lishility in a
transaction that is not a business combination and that, at the time of the trarsaction, affects neither the accounting profit
nor taxable profit or loss; or

When the taxable temporary difference Is associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates ¢r interests in jeint
ventures, and the timing of tha reversal of the termporary difference can be controlled and it is prabahle that the
temporary differenca will not reverse in the foresesable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised far all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and
unused tax losses, Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it 1s prabable that taxable profit will be avallable
against which the deductible terporary differences and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can
he utilised, except:

When the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary diffzrence arises from the initial racognition of an asset
or liahility in a transaction that Is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the
accounting profit nor taxable profit er joss; or

When the deductible temporary difference is associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates or interests in joint
ventures, in which case a deferred tax asset is only recoghised to the extent that it is probabie that the temporary
differerice will revarse in the foreseeable future and taxable profit will be available against which the termporary difference

can be utllised,

The carrying arnount of deferrad tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all ar part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised.
Unrecognised daferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has
become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferrad tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and labilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the assetis
realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantlvely enacted at the

reparting date.

Defarred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss. Deferred tax items are
recognised in correfation to the underlying transaction either in other comprahensive income or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferrad tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off currant tax assets
against current tax liabilities and the deferred tax assets and labilities relate to the same taxable entity and the same

taxation authority,

Tax benefits acquired as part of a business combination, but not satisfying the criteria for separate recognition at that date,
are recognised subsequently if new informatian about facts and circumstances change. The adjustment is either treated as
a reduction to goodwill (as long as it does not exceed goadwill) if t was Incurred during the measurament period or

recognised in profit or loss,
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued) -
For the year ended 30 june 2014

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)

(I} Contributed sguity

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new sharas or options are
shown In equlty as a deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.

) Comparatives
YWhere necessary, comparatives have been raclassifiad and repositioned for consistency with current year disclosures,

{k} New accounting standards for application in future periods

Certain new accounting standards and intarpretations hava been published that are not mandatary for the 30 June 2014
period.

The Directors assessmant of the Impact of these new standards and interpretations is that they will result in no changes to
the amounts recognised in the financial statements, but may impaet the type of information disclosed I the financial
statements.

{a} Intercompany loans
Intercompany balances are recognised at cost. They are payable on damand and are not subject to interest unless

specifically agreed otherwise,




2014 2013
s 5
3 REVENUE AND EXPENSES
{a) Depreciation and amortisation expense
Depreciation of non-current assets
= Office equipment 21,181 120,508
Total depreciation and amortisation expense 21,181 120,506
(b} Othar expenses
Bad and doubtful debts 51,613 9,846
Advertising 44,630 27,133
Operating expenses {1,006} 196,432
Consulting & Management experises 80,653 102,514
Office expanses 17 -
Total other expenses 175,907 338,925
4  INCOME TAX
Major componeants of income tax expense for the years ended 30 june 2014 and 30 June 2013 are:
Income Statement
Current tax 172,021 98,001
income tax expense reported in income statement 172,021 98,001

A reconciliation of income tax expense applicable to accounting profit before income tax at the statutory Income tax
rate to income tax expense at the company’s effective income tax rate for the years ended 30 June 2014 and 30 June

2013 is as follows:

Accounting profit before income tax

At the statutory income tax rate of 30% {2013: 30%)

Income tax expense

Effective income tax rate

Income tax expense reported in the income statement

Tax consolidation

573,404 326,669
172,021 98,001
172,021 98,001
30% 30%
172,021 98,001

Urban Energy Carbon Markets Pty Lid s a 100% owned subsidiary of Urban Group Energy Holdings Pty Ltd and is a

part of a tax consolidated group.

Urban Group Energy Haoldings Pty Ltd is the head entity of the tax consolidated group. Members of the group have
entered into a tax sharing arrangement in order to alfgcate income tax expense to the wholly owned subsidiaries on a

pro-rata basis.

in addition the agreament provides for the allocation of income tax liabilities between the entities should the head

entity default on its tax payment obligations At the balance date, the possiiility of default is remota,




Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

e vear ended 30 June 2014

2014 2013
) S
&  CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash in hand 100 100
Cash at bank 477 1,093
577 2,093
Cash at bank earns interest at floating rates based on daily bank deposit rates,
Reconciliation of cash
For the purposes of the Cash Flow Statement, cash and cash equivalents
comprise the following:
Cash In hand 100 100
Cash at bank 477 1,993
577 2,093
Reconciliation from the net profit after tax to the net cash flows from operations
Net profit 401,383 228,668
Adjustments for:
Dapreciation 21,181 120,508
Bad & doubtful debt . 51,613 9,846
{Increase)/decrease in trade debtars 542,979 {769,232)
{lncrease)/decrease in other assats 1,455,733 284,732
Increase/{decraase) in trade creditors {283 853} 84,178
2,189,036 558,698
7 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES {CURRENT)
Trade receivables 5,831 588,245
Sundry debtors 161,555 73,733
Related party receivables:
Wholly-owned group
-~ ultimate holding company 525,265 (1,704,704}
525,255 (1,704,704)
692,651 (842,728
8 INVENTORIES
Renewable energy certificates
At cost - 1,283,712
Total Inventory at the lower of cost & net realisable value - 1,283,712




For the year ended 30 June 2014 |

2014 2013
)

83 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Office equipment

At cost . 297,127

Accumulated depreciation - {139,509)

Net carrying amount - 157,618 :
10 INTANGIBLES :

Goodwill

Cost {gross carrying amount) - 75,000

Net carrying amount - 75,000
11 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES {CURRENT)

Trade creditors - 78,691

Other creditors - 291,990

Goods and sarvices tax 54,465 (32,363)

54,465 338,318

Trade payables are non-interest bearing and are normally settied on 7-30 day terms. Other creditors are non-interest

bearing and have an average term of 30 days,
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2014 2013

s $
12 1SSUED CAPITAL AND RESERVES
{a} Ordinary shares
Qrdinary shares 100 100
100 100
{i} Ordinary shares
Issued and fully paid ordinary shares 100 100
100 100

Fully paid ordinary shares carry ong vole per share and carry the right to dividends.

{b)} Capital management

Management controls the capital of the Campany in order to provide the shareholders with adequate returns and to
ensura the Company can fund its aperations and continue as a going concern,

There are no externally imposed capital reguirements on the Company.

Management effectively manages the Company's capital by assessing the Company's financial risks and adjusting its
capital structure in respose to changes in these risks and in the market, These responsas include the managament of
working capital, distributions to sharehoiders and share issues,

No changes ware made in the objectives, palicies or processes for managing capital during the years ended 30 June

2014 and 30 June 2013,
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For the va ened 0 J ?.01
i3 COMMITVIENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Thera weare no commitments as at 30 June 2014 or 30 June 2013,

14 EVENTS AFTER BALANCE DATE

There ware no events after balance date.

&)




As detailed in Note 2, in the opinion of the Diractor, the Company s not a reporting entity. As such, it is unlikely
thare are users of the financial report who are unable to request the preparation of reports tailored so as o satisfy
their information needs.

The financial statements and notes of the company:

(iy Present fairly the company's financial position as at 30 June 2014 and of its parformance for the year ended
on that date; and

(i} Comply with Accounting Standards as detailed in Note 2; and

(i) There are reasonable grounds to believe that the corpany will be alile ta pay its debts as and when they
become due and payable,

On Behalf of the Beard,

Adam
Director
1 May 2015
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REGISTERED

Independent Auditor's Report

To the Directors of Urban Energy Carbon Markets Pty Limited

Raport on the Financlal Report

We have audited the accompanying financial report, being a special purpose financial report of Urban Energy
Carbon Markets Pty Limited (lhe "Company”}, which comprises the statement of financial posifion as at 30 June
2014, the statement of comprehensive incoms, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for
the year then ended, notes comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory

information, and the directors’ declaration,

Dirsctors' Responsibitity for the Financial Report

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the financial report and have datermined
that the basls of preparation described in Note 2 (o the financial report is appropriate to meet the financial
reporiing requirements of the Board of Directors and is approprlate to meet the needs of the members, The
directors’ responsibility alse includes such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of a financial report that is free from materfal misstatement, whether due to fraud or arror.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion an tha financial report based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with Australian Auditing Standards, Those standards require that we comply with relevant ethical
reguirements relating fo audit engagements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether tha financial report is free from material misstaterment.

An audit invelves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disglosures in the
financial report. The procedures selecied depend on the auditor’s judgement, including tha assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal conirot relevant to the Company's preparation of the financial report
that is fairly presented in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control. An audit also
Includes evaluating the apprepriateness of accounting polictes used and the reasonablenass of accounting
estimales made by the direciors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial report.

We belisve that the audit evidence we have obiained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion,

Independance

In conducting our audit, we have complied with appropriate Independence requiraments. We have given {o the
diractors of the Company a written Auditors Independence Declaration, a copy of which is inciuded in the
financial report.

www, lwm.corm.au
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 AUDITIN

REGISTERED COMPANY AUDITORS

Opinion

in our opinion tha financial report presents fairly, in all material respecls, the financial position of Urban Energy
Carbor Markets Pty Limited as of 30 June 2044 and its financial performance and its cash flows for the ysar
then ended in accordancs with the accounting policies described in Note 2 to the financial statements.

Basis of Accounting

Without modifying our opinion, we draw attention to Note 2 to the financial report which describes the basis of
accounting. The financial report is prapared to assist the Board of Directors of Urban Energy Carbon Markets
Pty limited, as a result, the financial report may not be sultable for another purpose.

.......................................................

Matthew Moore
Registered Company Auditor

Dated / Hiey RS
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D ectors’ Report

Your director submits Environmentat Trade Services Pty Limited ('the company's) report for tha year endad 30 June
2014.

DIRECTOR
The details of the company’s director in office during the financial year and until tha date of this raport is as follows.

The director was in office for this entire pertod.

* Adam Jason Pearse
Adam Jasan Pearse aiso held a position of a company secretary during the financlal year and until the date of this
report.

DIVIDENDS

There were no dividends paid or declared from the beginning of the financial period to the date of signing of this report.

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Envirenmental Trade Services Pty Limited (formely known as CO2 Environmental Trading Pty Limited) is a company
limited by shares that is incorporated on 26 June 2013 and demiciled in New South Walas, Australia.

The company had no employees at 3¢ June 2014 {2013 no employaes),

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES
The principal activity of the company during the ysar was aggregation and trading of renewable energy certificates

(RECs).

OPERATING RESULTS FOR THE YEAR
The profit after tax of the company for the year ended 30 lune 2014 was $799,265 (2013: 50).

SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN THE STATE OF AFFAIRS
There have baen no significant changes in the state of affairs of the company during the period.

SIGNIFICANT EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE DATE

On 23 February 2015 STC aggregation business was seld to GoMarkets Envirenmental Trading Pty Limited as part of
Soleo Limited business acquisition. There were no other subsequent events after balance date,

LIKELY DEVELOPMENTS AND EXPECTED RESULTS

Likely developments in the operations of the company and the expected resuits of those operations in future financial
years have nat baen included In this report as the inclusion of such information is likely to result In unreasonable

prejudice to the company,




ENVIRONMENTAL REGULATION AND PERFORMANCE
The company is not subject to any particular or significant anvironmantal regulation under the law,

SHARE OPTIONS
Ne option to sharas in the company has been granted to any parson. No shares have been issued during the financial
year or since the end thereof by virtue of the exargise of any optlons. There arg no unissued shares under option at the

date of this report.

INDEMNIFICATION AND INSURAMCE OF DIRECTORS AND OFRICERS

Ouring or since the financial year, the company has paid premiums to insure the officers of the company. The lizbilitles
insured are costs and expenses that may be incurred in defending civil or criminal proceadings that may be brought

against the officers in their capacity as officers of the company.

The totaf amount of insurance contract premiums paid by tha parent entity Urban Graup Enargy Holdings Pty Ltd,
covering all subsidiaries was $120,000.

PROCEEDINGS ON BEHALF OF THE COMPAMY
No person has applied for leave of court ta bring proceedings on bekalf of the company or intervene in any proceedings
to which the compary is party for the purpose of taking rasponsibility for the company for all or any part of those

procaedings

AUDITOR INDEPENDENCE
The directar received an independerice declaration from the auditor, A copy has been included on page § of the report.

S%éwﬁ In accorciance with a resolution of the dicactors.

Adam \

Director
1 ivlay 2015




Auditor's Independence Declaration
To the Directors of Environmental Trade Services Pty Limited

As engagemaent partrer for the audit of Environmental Trade Services Pty Limited for the vear ended 30 June
2014, | declare that, 1o the best of my knowledge and belief, there have bsen:

) no contraventions of the independence requirements in relaticn to the audit; and
i no contravertions of any applicable code of professional conduct in relation to the audit.

— | R

Matthew Maoore
Registered Company Auditor

Dated 4. Ay
[ illay RIS
/
www, lwrm.com.au
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For the year ended 30 JuneZOlti

Notes 2014 2013
5 S

Continuing operations

Sale of goods 39,340,944
Rendering of Services 21,551
Revenue 39,362,495

Cost of sales (37.986,309)

Grass profit 1,376,186
Depreclation and amortisation expense 3{a) (37,382)

Other expenses 3(b) (194,997)

Profit before income tax 1,141,807

Income tax expense 4 (342,542)

Profit after tax 799,265

Other comprehensive income for the year

Cther camprehensive incame -

Total comprehensive income for the year 799,265

The above statement of comprehensive income should be read in conjunction with the accompanying

notes.




Statement of Financial Position
As at 30 June 2014

Notes 2014 2013
s 8

ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 6 115 100
Trade and other receivabies 7 4,384,369 -
|nventortes g 3,571,086 -
Other financial assets G 8,000 -
Total Current Assets 7,963,570 100
MNon-current Assets
Property, plant and equipment 10 182,755 -
Intarigible assets and goodwill 11 84,982 -
Total Non-gurrent Assets 247,737 -
TOTAL ASSETS 8,211,307 100
LIABILITIES
Current Liabllities
Trade and other payables 12 3,685,454 -
Interest-bearing loans and borraowings 13 3,726,487 -
Yotal Current Liabilities 7,411,941 -
TOTAL LIABILITIES > 7,411,947 -
NET ASSETS 799,366 100
EQUITY
Issued capital 14 100 100
Retained earnings 749,265 -
TQTAL EQUITY 799,365 100

The above statement of financial position should ke read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.




Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 30 June 2014

Notes 2014
s

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from custorners 43,298,483 .
Payments to suppliers (42,190,220} -
Net cash flows from/{used in) operating activities 6 1,108,263 *
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of financial assets 18,000} E
Purchase of property plant & equipment (200,137) -
Payment for intangible assets (84,982) -
Net cash flows from/{used in) Investing activities {293,119} “
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Payments to related parties (4,541,616} -
Proceeds from borrowings 3,726,487 -
Proceeds from issuad of shares 14 - 100
Net cash flows from/{used in} financing activities {815,129} 100
Net increase/{decrease) in cash and cash eguivalents 15 100
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of pericd 100 -

115 100

Cash and cash pquivalents at end of period 6

The above statement of cashflows should be read In conjunction with the accompanying notes.




For the yearended 30 June 2014

Totol equity
Issued capltal  Retained earnings
) s 8

Atincorporation 26 June 2013 100 - 100
Tatal income and expense recognised directly In equity

Profit for the vear - - -
Total recognised income and expense for the year - - -
At 30 June 2013 100 " 100
Total income and expense recognised directly in equity

Profit for the year “ 799,265 795,265
Total recognised income and expense for the year - 789,265 799,265
At 30 June 2014 100 799,265 799,365

The above statement of changes in equity should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes,




For the year ended 30 June 2014

(a)

CORPORATE INFORMATION
The financial report of Environmental Trade Services Pty Limited for the year ended 30 Juns 2014 was authorised for
issue in accordance with 2 resclution of the directors on 1 May 2015,

Environmental Trade Services Pty Limited is a company fimited by shares incorporated and dormiciled in Australia.

The nature of the operations and principal activities of the company are described in the directors' report.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Financial reporting framework
The Company is not a reporting entity as the Director has determined It is unlikely there are users of the financial
report who are unable to request the preparation of reports tailored so as to satisfy specifically all of their

information needs. This 'special purpose financial report’ has besn prepared at the requaest of the Board of Directors,

The accounting palicias used in the preparation of this report, as described below, are in the opinion of the Director,
appropriate to meet the needs of members.

Basls of preparation

The financial report has been prepared on the hasis of historical cost, cost represents the fair values of consideration
provided in exchange for assets, All amounts are presented in Australian doliars, unless otherwise noted.

The financial statements have baen prepared on a going concern basis,

Statement of compllance
The financiai staternents have been prepared in accordance with the recognition and measurernent requirements

speckied by all Accounting Standards and Interpretations, and the disclosure requirements of Accounting Standards
AASB 101 ‘Presentation of Financial Statements’, AASB 107 'Cash Flow Statements’, AASH 108 ‘Accounting Policies,
Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors’ and AASB 1054 ‘Australian Additional Disclosures’.

{i} Judgements
In the process of applying the Company's accounting poicies, management has made judgerments, which have been
included in the relevant notes of this financial report.

{li} Estimates and assumptions

The key assumptions concerning the future and gther key sources of estimate uncertainty at the reporting date, that
have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities withih the
hext financial year, ars described below. The Company based its assumptions and estimatas on parametars avaitable
when the financial statements were preparad. Exlsting circumstancas and assumptions about future developments,
however, may change due to market changes or circumstances arising beyond the control of the Company. Such
changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur,

10
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{b}

{c)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 30 June 2014

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Sgnificant accounting Judgements, estimates and assumptions

impairment of non-financial assets

An impairment exists when the carrying value of ap asset or CGU exceeds its recoveralile amount, which |s the higher of its
fair value less costs to sell and its value-in-use. The fair value less costs to sell calculation is based an avaiiable data from
binding sales transactions, conducted at arm's langth, for similar assets or observable market prices fess incremental costs
for disposing of the assat. The value-in-use calculation Is based on s discounted cash flow model. The cash flows are
derived from the budget for the next flve vears znd do notinclude restructuring activities that the Company is not yet
committed to or sighificant future investments that will enhanca the asset's performance or the CGU being tested, The
recoverable amount Is most sensitive to the discount rate used for the discounted cash flow model as well as the expected
future cash-inflows and the growth rate used for extrapolaticn purposes.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax lossas to the extent that it is probahle that taxable profit will be available

agalnst which the lossas can be utiiised. Significant managemant judgement is required to determine the amount of
deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable profits together

with future tax planning strategias.

Revernue recogntion

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the ecenomic benefits will flow to the Company and the
revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when the payment is being made. Revenue is measured at the fair value of
the consideration received or receivable, taking into account centractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes
or duty. The specific recognition griteria described below must aiso be met bafare revenue is recegnised:

Sale of RECs
Revenue is recognised when 5TCs are transferred out of tha Company's REC registry account, ie when the forward sale of
5TCs is settled.

Rendering of services
Revenue from the provision of management services are recognised when the services are rendered.

Interest income

For ali financial instruments rmeasured at amortised cost and interest bearing financial assets classified as available for sale,
interest income or axpensa is recorded using the effective interest rate {"EIR"). EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the
estimated future cash payments or receipts over the expected fife of the financial instrument or a shorter period, where
appropriate, to the net carrying amount of the financial asset ar fiability, Interest income is inchuded In finance income in
the income statement,

Cther revenue

Other revenue Is recognised whean the right to receive the revenue has been established,




2

(d})

{e)

{f

{g}

(h)

Notes to the Financial Statements (conti
For the year ended 30 June 2014

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continuad)

Borrowtng costs

Borrowing costs are recognised as an expense when iricurred,

Cash and short-term deposits

Cash and short-term deposits in the statement of financial position comprise cash at barks and on hand and short-term
deposits with a maturlty of three months or less.

Eor the purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and sheri-term deposits as
definad ahove, net of cutstanding hank overdrafts.

Trade and other receivables

Trade receivables are recognised and carried at original invoice amount less an aflowance for any uncoliectible amounts.

An allowance for doubtful debts is made when there is objective evidence that the company will not be able to collect the
debts, Bad debts are written off when identified.

Inventories

Renewahle energy certificates (RECs) ara treated as inventory and are valued at the fower of cost and net realisable value,
Net realisable value Is the estimated selling price in the erdinary course of husiness, less estimated costs necessary to make
the sale.

Despite the fact that RECs are forward sold, they are purchased with the purpose of onselling them ta another party en
mere favourable terms, RECs are held for sale in the erdinary course of business & therefora do not meet criteria of AASB
139 financial assets.

RECS on hand are recognised based on average cost,

Flnancial Instruments - Initlal recognition and subsquent measurement

{iii} Financial llabilities
Initia] recognition and measurement

Al financial lizbilities ars recognised initially at falr value and, In the case of loans and borrowings, nat of directly
attributable transaction costs,

The Company's financial iiabilities include trade and other payables, foans an borrawings.

Subsequent measurement

Aftar initial recognition, interest bearing loans and borrawings are subsequently measured at amartised cost using the EIR
method. Gains and losses are recognised In profit or [oss whan the labilities are derecognised as well a5 through the EIR
amortisation process,

Amortised cost is calcufated by taking Into account any discount or premlum on acquisition and fees or costs that are an
integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is Included in finance costs in the income statement.
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| | Statements (continued)
For the year ended 30 June 2014

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)

(i} Incometax

Current income tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities for the current period are measured at the amount expacted to be recovered from
or paid o the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or
substantively enacted, at the reporting date in the countries where the Company operates and generates taxable income,

Current income tax refating to items recognised directly In equity is recognised in equity and not in the income statement,
Managemant periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations In which applicable tax
regulations are subject to interpratation and establishes provisions where appropriate.

Deferred tax

Peferred tax is provided using the liability method on temgorary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities
and thelr carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reparting date.

Deferred income tax liahilities are recognisad for all taxable temparary differances except:

When the deferred income tax liability arisas from the initial receghition of goodwilf ar of an asset or liability iIn a
transaction that is not a business combination and that, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit
nor taxable profit or loss; or

When the taxable temparary difference is assaciated with investrents in subsidiaries, associates ar interests in joint
ventures, and the timing of the reversal of tha temporary difference can be controllad and it Is probable that the
temporary difference will not reverse in the foraseeable future.

Deferrad tax assets are recognisad for all deductible temparary differences, the carry forward of unused tax cradits and
unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets ars recognised to the extent that it s prabable that taxable profit will be available
against which the deductible temporary differences and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can
be utilised, except;

When the deferred tax asset relating to the deductilile temporary difference arises frorm the initial recognition of an asset
or liabllity in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affacts neither the
accaunting profit nor taxable profit or loss; or

When the deductible temporary difference is assaciated with investments in subsidiaries, associates or interasts in Joint
ventures, in which case a deferred tax assef is only recognised to the extent that It is probable that the temporary
difference will revarse in the foresseable future and taxable profit will be avaitable against which the temporary difference

can he utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewad at each reporting date and reduced te the extent that it Is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be availzble to allow al! or part of the defarred tax asset to be utilised.
Unrecognised defarred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has
become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and fiabilities are measurad at the tax rates that are expectad to apply In the vear when the asset is
realised or the liabillty is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have bean enacted or substantively enacted at the

reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to iterns recognised outsida profit or loss is recognised cutside profit or loss. Deferred tax Iltems are
recognised in correfation to the underlying transaction gither in other comprehensive income or directly in gguity,

Defarrad tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset If a legally enforceahle right exists to set off current tax assets
against current tax liabilitias and the deferred tax assets and liabilities relate to the same taxable entity and the same

taxation authority.

Tax benafits acquirad as part of a business combination, but not satisfying the criteria for separate recognition at that date,
are recognised subsequently if new information about facts and circumstances change. The adjustment is either treated as
a reduction to goodwill {as long as it does not exceed goodwill) if it was incurred during the measurement pariod or

recognised in profit or foss.




For the yearended 30 June 2014

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)

2

i

0]

{m)

{n)

{o}

Other taxes
Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST axcept:

When the GST incurred on a purchase of goods and services is not recoverable from the taxation authority, in which case
the G5T is recognised as part of the cost of acquisition of the asset or as part of the expense item as applicable;

Receivables and payables, which are stated with the amount of GST included,

The het amount of GST recoverable from, or pavable to, the taxation authority is inciuded as part of receivables or pavables
in the balance shest,

Cash flows are Included In the Cash Flow Statement on a gross basis and the GST compaonent of cash flows arising from
Investing and financing activities, which is recoverable from, or payahle to, the taxation authority ara classified as operating

cash flows.
Commitments and contingencles are disclosed net ot the amount ot G8T recaverable trom, or payable to, the taxation

autharity,

Contributad squity
Qrdinary shares are classified as equity. Incramental costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares or options are
shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.

Comparatives
Where necessary, comparatives have heen reclassified and repositioned for consistency with current year disclosures.

New accounting standards for appiication In future periods
Cartain new accounting standards and interpretatlans have been pubhshed that are not mandatary for the 30 June 2014
period.

Tha Directors assessmant of the Impact of these new standards and interpratations is that they will result In no changes to
the amoUnts recognised in tha financlal statements, but may impact the type of Information disclosed in the financial

statements.,

Intercompany loans

intercompany balances are recognised at cost. They ars payable on demand and are not subject to interest unless
specifically agreed otharwise.
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ontinued)

For the year ended 30 June 2014

2014 2013
3 s

3 REVENUE AND EXPENSES
{a) Depreciation and amortisation axpense

Dapreciation of non-current asseats

» Office equipment 37,382

Total depreciation and amortisation expense 37,382 -
{t) Other expenses

Advertising 33,258 -

Operating expenses 34,309 -

Consulting & Management expenses 129,430

Total other expenses 196,937 -
4 INCOME TAX

Mazjor components of income tax expense for the years endad 30 June 2014 and 32 June 2013 are:

Inceme Statement
Current tax
income tax expense reportad in income statement

A reconciliation of income tax expense applicable to accounting profit before income tax at the statutory income tax
rate to income tax expense at the company’s effective income tax rate for the years ended 30 June 20114 and 30 June

2013 is as follows;
Accounting profit before income tax

Al the statutory income tax rate of 30% (2013 30%)
[ncome tax expense

Effective ingome tax rate
Inceme tax expense reportad in the income statement

Tax consolidation

342,542

342,542

1,141,807

342,542

342,542

30%

342,542

30%

Environmental Trade Services Pty Limited is a 100% owned subsidiary of Urban Group Energy Holdings Pty ltd and is a

part of a tax consolidated group.

Urban Group Energy Haldings Pty Ltd is the head entity of the tax consolidated group. Members of the group have

entered into a tax sharing arrangement in order to allocate Income tax expense to the wholly owned subsidiaries on a

pro-rata basis,

in addition the agreement provides for the allocation of income tax liabilities between the entities shouid the head
entity default an its tax payment obligations At the balance date, the possibility of dafauit is remote.
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For the year ended 30 June 2014

2014 2013
s 5
6  CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash In hand 100 100
Cash at bank 15 .
115 100
Cash at bank earns interest at flpating rates based on daily bank deposit rates,
Reconciliation of cash
For the purposes of the Cash Flow Statement, cash and cash aquivalents
comprise the following:
Cash In hand 100 100
Cash at bank 15 «
115 100
Reconciliation from the net profit after tax to the net cash flows from operations
Net profit 799,265 -
Adjustments for:
Depraeciation 37,382 “
{increase)/decrease in trade debtors (238) -
{Increase)/decrease in other assets (3,228,545) -
tncrease/(decrease) in trade craditers 3,500,398 -
1,108,262 -
7  TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES [CURRENT)
Trade receivables 185,294 -
Related party receivabies:
Whollv-owned group
- Wltimate holding company 4,199,075 -
4,384,369 -
8 INVENTQRIES
Renewable energy certificates
At cost 3,571,086 -
Total inventary at the lower of cost & net realisabie value 3,671,086 -
8 OQOTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS
Current
STC put option premium 8,000 -
8,000 -




Fer thevear ended 30 June 2014 -

2014 2013
3 S

10 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Office equipment

At cost 200,137 -

Accumulated depreciation (37,382} -

Net carrying amount 162,755 -
11 INTANGIBLES

Goodwill

Cost {gross carrylng amount) 84,982 -

MNet carrying amount 84,982 -
12 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES (CURRENT)

Trade crediters 191,414 -

Cther creditors 812,310 -

Goods and servicas tax 2,681,730 -

3,685,454 .

13

Trade payakles are non-interast bearing and are normally settled an 7-30 day terms, Other creditors are non-interest

bearing and have an average term of 30 days.

INTEREST-BEARING LOANS AND BORRODWINGS
Current
ANZ facifity for the purchase of 5TCs 3,726,487

3,726,487

Facility for purchase of STCs agreement with ANZ bank was executed 23 February 2025 & s subject to ISDA. The facility

is recogrised at amortised cost.




Notes to the Financial Statemen
For the year ended 30 June 2014

2014
g
14 IS5UED CAPITAL AND RESERVES
{a} Ordinary shares
Ordinary shares 100 100
100 100
(i} Ordinary shares ‘
Issued and fully paid ordinary shares 100 100
100 100

Fully paid ordinary shares carry one vote per share and carry the right to dividends.

th} Capital management

Management contrels the capital of the Company in order to provide the shareholders with adequate returns and to

ensura tha Company can fund its operations and continue as a going concern,

There arae no externzlly imposed capital requirements on the Company.

Management effectively manages the Company's capital by assessing the Company's finaneiat risks and adjusting its
capital structure in respose to changes in these risks and in the market. These responses include the management of

working capital, distributions to shareholders and share issues,

Mo changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the years ended 30 June

2014 and 30 June 2013,

18




Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 30 June 2014

153 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
There ware no commitments as at 30 June 2014 or 30 June 2013,

16 EVENTS AFTER BALANCE SHEET DATE
On 23 February 2015 STC aggregatian business was sold ta GoMarkets Environmental Trading Pty Limited as part
of Solco Limited business acquisition, There were no other subseguent evenis after balance data.




As detailed in Note 2, in the opinion of the Director, the Company is not a reporting entity. As such, it is unlikely
there are users of the financlal report who are unable to request the preparation of reports tailored so as to satisfy
their information needs.

In the opinion of the directors:

The financial statements and notes of the company:

() Prasent fairly the company's financial position as at 30 June 2014 and of Its performance for the year ended
on that date; and

{iiy Comply with Accounting Standards as detailed in Note 2; and

(if) There are reasonable grounds to balieve that the company will be able to pay its debts as and when they
become due and pavable,

Orkebhalf of the Board,

Adam s
Director
1 May 2015
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REGISTERED ¥ AUDITHRS

independent Auditor’s Report

To the Directors of Environmental Trade Services Pty Limited

Report on the Financial Report

We have audited the accompanying financlal report, being a special purpose financial report of Environmental
Trade Services Pty Limited (the "Company”), which comprises the statlement of financial position as at 30 June
2014, the statement of comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statemant of cash flows for
tha year then ended, notes comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
iformation, and the directors' declaration.

Directors’ Responsibiiity for the Financial Report

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the financlal report and have determined
that the basis of preparation described in Note 2 to the financial report s appropriate to meet the financlal
reporting requirements of the Board of Directors and is appropriate to maet the needs of the maembers. The
directors’ responsibility aiso includes such internal control as the directors determine is necessary fo enable the
preparation of a financial report that is free from material misstatement, whether dus to fraud or error,

Auditor's Responsibility

Cur responsibility s to express an opinion on tha financial report based on our audit. We conducied our audit in
accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Those standards require that we comply with relevant ethical
requirements relating to audit engagements and plan and perforrm the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial report is free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing proceduras to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financhal report, The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the
risks of materiai misstatement of the firancial report, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal contro! refevant to the Company's preparation of the financial report
that Is fairy prasented in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the ¢ircumstances, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's Internal control. An audit alse
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the directors, as welt as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial report.

We beliave that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
apinion.

Independance

I conducting our audit, we have complied with appropriate independence requiremants. We have given 1o the
dirgctors of the Company a written Auditors Independence Declaration, a copy of which is inciuded in the
financial report.

www . lwm.com.au

LW AUBRITING LWM House Ph |02 4324 2988 Diractors: R Lamaont CA
Pty Limited 104 Erina 5t | PO Box 4564 Fax | 02 4324 2418 MR, Moore FoA
ABN 42 164 204 184 Gosford NSW 2250 audiR@iwm.com.au




Qpinion

In our oplnion the financial report presents fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Environmental
Trade Services Pty Limited as of 30 June 2014 and its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then
ended In accordance with the accounting policies described in Note 2 to the financial statements.

Basis of Accounting

Without modifying our opinion, we draw attention to Note 2 to the financial report which describes the basis of
accounting. The financial report is prepared to assist the Board of Directors of Environmental Trade Services
Pty Limited, as a result, the financial report ray not be suitable for another purpose.

Maithew Moorae
Ragistered Company Auditor

DS | My 0I5

o

www, lwm.com.au

LWM AUDITING LWM House Fh |02 4324 2988 Civectors: R.L Lamont Ca
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Directors' Report

Your directors submit their report for the year ended 30 June 2013,

DIRECTORS

The names of the company’s directors in office during the financial year and until the date of this report are as follows.
Directors were in office for this entire period unless otherwise stated.

* Adam Jason Pearse
* Dean Roger Walker  {Resigned: 2 June 2014)

DIVIDENDS
There were no dividends paid or declared from the beginning of the financial period to the date of signing of this report.

CORPORATE INFORMATION
UGE Enviranmental Trading Pty Ltd is a company limited by shares that is incorporated and domicited In New South
Wales, Australia.

The registerad office of the company is: ¢/- LWM Group, Level 1, 106 Erina Street, Gosford NSw 2250,
The company had no employees at 30 June 2013 (2012; ho employees),

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES
The principal activity of the company during the year was reliable and secure RECs trading.

QOPERATING RESULYS FOR THE YEAR
The profit after tax of the company for the vear ended 30 June 2013 was $3,127,601 (2012: 51,325,530).

SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN THE STATE OF AFFAIRS
There have been no signlificant changes in the state of affairs of the company during the period.

SIGNIFICANT EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE DATE

There have been no significant events occurring after the balance date which may affect either the company's
aperations, results of those operations or the company's state of affairs,

LIKELY DEVELOPMENTS AND EXPECTED RESULTS
Likely developments in the cperations of the company and the expected results of those operations In future financial
years have not been included in this report as the Inclusion of such information is likely to result in unreasonable

prejudice to the company.




ENVIRONMENTAL REGULATION AND PERFORMANCE
The company is not subject to any particular or significant environmental regutation under the law.

SHARE OPTIONS
No optian to shares in the company has been granted to any person. No shares have been issued during the financial
year or since the end thereof by virtue of the exercise of any options. There are no unissued sharas under option at the

date of this report.

INDEMNIFICATION AND INSURANCE OF DIRECTORS AND OFEICERS

During or since the financial year, the company has paid premiums to insure the officers of the company. The liabilities
insured are casts and expenses that may be incurred in defanding civil or criminal proceedings that may be brought

against the officers (n their capacity as officers of the company.

The total amount of Insurance contract premiums paid by the parent entity Urban Group Energy Holdings Pty Ltd,
covering all subsidiaries was $120,000.

PROCEEDINGS ON BEHALF OF THE COMPANY

No person has applied for leave of court to bring proceedings on behalf of the company or Intervens in any proceedings
to which the company is party for the purpose of taking respensibility for the company for all or any part of those

proceedings

AUDITOR INDEPENDENCE
The directors received an independence declaration from the auditor. A copy has been included on page 5 of the

repart.

igned in accordance with a rasgllition of the directers,

Director

Sydney, 19 June 2014
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The Directors

UGE Environmental Trading Ply Lid
Suite 2.03

4 llya Avehue

Erina NSW 2250

18 June 2014

Pear Directors
UGE ENVIRONMENTAL TRADING PTY LTD

In accordance with section 307C of the Corporations Act 2001, | am pleased to provide the following
declaration of independence to the Directors of UGE Environmental Trading Pty Ltd,

As lead audit partner for the audit of the financial report of UGE Environmentai Trading Pty L.td for the
financial year ended 30 June 2013, | declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief, thet there
have been no contraventions of;

() the auditor independence raguirements of the Corporations Act 2001 in relation to the

audit; and
(i) any appticable code of profassional conduct in refation o the audit.

Yours sincerely

GTM Z/gw%gfufé %{7 ‘"‘2,{

CROWE HORWATH SYDNEY

JOHN HAYDON
Partner

Crowe Honvath Sydney s @ meniser of Growe Horwath Infernational, a Swiss verein, Each mambear of Crowe Mopwath is & soparale and
independant iegal enfily. Liabifty imited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legisiatfon other than for the acts or smissions of

financial sarvices licensees.




Statement of Comprehensive Incc
For the year ended 30 June 2013

Notes 2013 2012
5 5

Continuing operations
Sale of goods 115,814,901 2,321,306
Revenue 115,814,501 2,321,306
Finance income 3{a) 94,354 1,802,500
Other income/{ioss) 3{h) 11,856 153,000
Cost of sales (110,443,510) (2,241,745}
Other expenses 3c) {1,009,610) (141,447)
Profit/(loss) before income tax 4,468,001 1,893,614
income tax (expense)/benefit 4 (1,340,400} (568,084)
Profit/{loss) after tax 3,127,601 1,325,530
Other comprehensive income for the year
Other comprehensive income - -
Total comprehensive income for the year 3,127,601 1,325,530

The above statement of comprehensive inceme should be read In conjunction with the accompanying

notes,




Statement Of_Fi-n_anCI | Position

As at 30 June 2013

Notes 2013 2012

8 s

ASSETS
Currant Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 6 637,883 100
Trade and other receivables 7 1,419,046 710,875
Inventories 8 5,155,105 23,578
Other financlal assets g 7,880,810 2,563,750

15,092,844 3,298,303

Total Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS 15,092,844 3,298,303

LIABILITIES

Current Liahilities

Trade and cther payahles 10 2,531,995 718,843

COther liabilities 11 5,984,147 761,250

Total Current Liabilities 8,516,146 1,480,083

Non-current Liahilities

Other liabilities 11 1,554,468 (48,173}
Deferred tax liabilities 4 568,999 540,753

Total Non-current Liabiiitles 2,123,467 492,580
TOTAIL LIABILITIES 10,639,613 1,972,673

MET ASSETS 4,453,231 1,325,630
EQUITY

Issued capital 12 100 100
Retained earnings 4453,131 1,325,530
TOTAL EQUITY 4,453,231 1,325,630

The ahove statement of financial position should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes,




-_St.at'eme nt of Cash -:'_F'l_bws
For the year ended 30 June 2013

Notes 2013 2012
s 5

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Receipts from customers 126,606,192 1,939,774
Payments to suppliers and employees {126,258,856) (1,864,270)
Net cash flows from/f{used In) operating activities ) 347,296 75,504
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Advances to related pariies - {75,504}
Advances from related parties 290,487 "
Net cash flows from/{used in) investing activities 290,487 (75,504}
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds fram issues of ordinary shares 12 - 1C0
Net cash flows from/{used in) financing activities - 100
Net increase/{decrease) in ¢ash and cash equivalents 637,783 100
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 100 -
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 6 637,883 100

The above statement cf cashftows should be read In conjunction with the accompanylng nates,




Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended 30 June 2013

Retomed Total equity
Issued capital earnings Reserves
s s S S

At 1 July 2011 - “ -
Currency translation differences - - -
Total income and expense recognised directly in

equity - - -
Profit far the year - 1,325,530 1,325,530
Total recognisad income and expense for the year - 1,325,530 1,325,530
Issue of share capital 10c - 100
Equity dividends pald/payable - - :
At 30 June 2012 100 1,325,530 1,325,630
Currency translation differences - - -
Tatal Income and expense recaghised directly In

equity - - -
Profit for the year - 3,127,601 3,127,601
Total recognised income and expense for the year - 3,127,601 3,127,601
Issue of share capital - - -
Equity dividends paid/payable - - -
At 30 June 2013 100 4,453,131 » 4,453,231

The above statement of changes in equity should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.
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{a)

Otés._to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2013

CORPORATE INFORMATION
The financial report of UGE Environmental Trading Pty Ltd for the year ended 30 June 2013 was authorised for issue
in accordance with 2 resolution of the directors on 19 June 2014,

LUGE Environmental Trading Pty Ltd is 2 company limited by shares incorporated and domiciled in Australla,

The nature of the operations and principal activities of the company are described in the directoss' raport.

SUMMARY QF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of preparation

The financial report is a special-purpose financial report, which has been prepared for distribution to tha members to
fulfll the directors' financial reporting requirements under the Corporations Act 2001. The accounting policies usad in
the preparation of this report, as described below, are in the opinion of the directors, appropriate to meet the needs
of members, The financial repart has also bean prepared on a historical cost basls, except for derivative financlal
instruments, which have been measured at fair value.

The financial report is presented in Austrafian dollars.

The disclosure requirements of Accounting Standards and other financial reperting requirements in Australia do not
have mandatory applicakility to UGE Envirenmental Trading Pty Ltd in relation to the vear ended 30 June 2013
Decause it isnata "reporting entity”. However, the directors have prepared the financial report in accordance with
Accounting Standards and other financial reporting requirements in Austraiia with the following disclosure
exceptions:

AASR 3: Business combination

AASB 7: Financlal Instruments: Disclosure

AASB 8: Operating segment

AASB 124; Related Party Disclosures

AASB 132: Financial instruments: Presentation

AASB 136&; Impairment of Assets

The preparation of the Company's financial statements requires management to make judgertents, astimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expensas, assets and liabilities, and the accompanying
disctosures, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could
result in cutcomes that require 4 material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or llabilitles affected in future

pericds.

(I} fudgements
in the process of applying the Company's accounting polcies, management has made the following judgements,
which have most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the conselidated financial statements:

{if) Estimates and assumptions

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimate uncertainty at the reporting date, that
have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabiiities within the
next financial year, are described below. The Company based its assumptions and estimates on parameters availahle
when the financial statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future develapments,
howeaver, may change due to market changes or circumstances arising beyond the control of the Company. Such
changes are reflected in the assumptions when they oceur,

10
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{b)

{c)

For the year ended 30 June 2013

tes to the Financial Statements (continued)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)

signiflecant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

Impairment of non-financial assets

An impalrmant exists when the carrying value of an asset or CGU exceeds its racoverable amount, which is the higher of
its fair value less costs 1o sell and s value-in-use. The fair value less costs to sell calculation is based on avallable data
from binding sales transactions, conducted at arm's length, for similar assets or observable market prices less
incremental costs for disposing of the asset. The value-in-use calculation is based on a discounted cash flow model. The
cash flows are derived from the budget for the next five vears and do not include restructuring activitios that the
Company Is not vet committed to or significant future Investments that will enhance the assei's performance ot the CGU
being tested. The recoverable amount is most sensitive to the discount rate used for the discounted cash flow model as
well as the expected future cash-Inflows and the growth rate used for extrapolation purpases.

Deferred tax assels are recognised for unused tax |osses to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be
avaliable against which the losses can be utilised. Significant management judgement is requirad to determine the
amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the fikely timing and the leval of future taxable profits
together with future tax planning strategies.

Fair value of financial instruments

When the fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities recordad [n the statement of financtal position cannot be
derived from active markets, their falr value is determined using valuaticn technigues including the discounted cash flow
model, The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this Is not feasible, a
degree of judgernent is required in establishing fair values. The judgements include considerations of Inputs such as
lguidity risk, credit risk and volatility. Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair value of
financial instrumeants.

Revenue recogntion

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the
revenue can be reliably measured, regardiess of when the payment is being made. Revanue Is measured at the fair value
of the conslderation received or receivable, taking into account contractually defined terms of payment and excluding
taxes or duty. The specific recognition criterfa described below must also be met before revenue is recognised:

Sale of goods
Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods have
passed ta the buyer, usually on delivery of the goods.

Rendering of services

Revenue from the provision of management services are recognised when the services are rendered.

{nterest income

Far alt flnancial instruments measured at amortisad cost and interest bearing financial assets classified as avallable for
sale, intergst income or expense is recorded using the effective interest rate ("EIR"), EIR is the rate that exactly discounts
the estimated future cash payments or receipts over the expected life of the financial instrument ar a shorter period,
where appropriate, to the net carrying amount of the financial asset or lianility. Interest income is included in finance
income in the income statement,




2

{c)

{e)

(f}

(g

‘Notes to the Financial St te |
For the year ended 30 June 2013

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)
Revenue recogntion

Other revehue

Other revenue is recognised when the right to raceive the revenue has been established.

Trade and other receivables

Trade receivables are recognised and carried at original Invoice amount fess an allowance for any uncollectibla amounts.

An allowance for doubtful debts is made when thare Is objective evidence that the cornpany will not be ahle to collect
the debts. Bad debts are written off when identified.

Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value,
Casts incurred in bringing each product to its present Jocation and condition are accounted for as follows:

» Renewable energy certificates - average cost of certificates aquired.

Net realisable value is the estimatad selling price In the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs necessary to
make the sale.

Financial Instruments - initial recognition and subsquent measurement

(i} Financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets within the scope of AASB 133 are classified as financial assets as fair value through profit or loss, loans
and recelvables, held-to-maturity investments, available -for-sale financial assets, or as derivatives designated as
hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate. The Campany determinas the classification of its financial
assets at initial recognitfon,

Al financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus transactions costs, except in the case of financial assets
recorded at fair value through profit or foss,

Purchasas or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame astablished by regulation or
convention in the market place (regular way trades) are recognised on the trade date, i.e., the date that the Company
commits to purchase or sell the asset.




Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 30 June 2013

2
(g}

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)
Financial instruments - initlaf recognition and subsquent measurement {continued)

Subsequent measurement
The subsequent measuremant of financial assets depends an their classification as desecribed below:

Financiof assets ot fair value through profit or loss

Financlal assets at fair value through profit or loss include financial assets held for trading and financial assets designated
upon initlal recognition at fair value through profit or loss. Financial assets are classified as held for trading if they are
acquired for the purpose of selling or repurchasing In the near term, Derivatives, including separated embedded
derivatives are also classified as held for trading unless they are designated as effective hedging instruments as defined

by AASE 139,

Financlal assets at falr value through profit or loss are carried in the statement of financial position at fair value with net
changes In fair value presented as finance costs (negative net changes in fair value) or finance incame (positive net
changes in fair value) in the income statement.

Financial assets designated upon initlal recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated at their initial
recognition date and anly if the criteria under AASB 139 are satisfied. The Company has not designated any financial

assets at fair value through profit or loss.

The Company evaluates its inancial assets held for trading, other than derivatives, to determine whether the intention
to sell them in the near term is stil} appropriate. When in rare circumstances the Campany is unable to trade these
financial assets due to inactive markets and managemant's intention to sefl them in the foreseeable future significantly
changes, the Company may elect to reclassify them, The reclassification to loans and receivables, available-for-sale or
held to maturity depends on the nature of the asset. This evaluation does not affect any financial assets designated at
fair value through profit or loss using the fair value option at designation, as these Instruments cannot be reclassified

after inftiaf recognition,

Derivatives embedded in host contracts are accounted for as separate derivatives and recorded at fair value if thelr
aconomic characteristics and risks are not closaly related to those of the host contracts and the host contracts are not
held for trading or designated at fair value through profit or loss. These embedded derivatives are measured at fair value
with changes in fatr value recognised in profit or loss, Reassessmeant only oceurs if there fs a change in the terms of the
contract that slgniflcantly medifies the cash flows that would otherwise be required.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted In an
active market. After initial measurament, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
EIR method, less Impairment. Amortised cost is calcufated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition
and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amostisation Is included in the income statement in finance
costs for [oans and in cost of sales or other operating expenses for recelvablas,

Held-to-maturity investments

Non-derivative tinanciat assets with tixed or determinable payments and lixed maturities are classitied as held-to~
maturity when the Company has the positive intention and ability to hold them to maturity. After initial measurament,
held-to-maturity investments are measured at amortised costs using the EIR, less impairment. Amortised cost is
caleulated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of ‘
the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance income in the income statement. The losses arising from impairment
are recognised in the income statement in finance costs.

The Company did not have any held-to-maturity investments during the years encded 30 June 2012 and 30 June 2013.

13
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Notes to t_h_'_Fi'n_ant:i __.Sta_t_eme_ ts {continued) -
For the year ended 30 June 2013

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)
Financial Instruments - inftial recognition and subsquent measurement (continued}

Availoble-for-sale financial investments

Avallable-for-sale financial investments include equity investments and debt securities, Equity investments classified as
avaitable for sale are those that are nelther classified as held-for-trading nor designated at fair value through profit or
inss. Debt securities In this category are those that are intended to be held for an indefinite period of time and that may
be sold in response to neads for liguidity or in response to changes in the market conditions,

After initfal measurement, availahle-for-szle financial Investments are subsequently measured at falr value with
unrealised gaing or fosses recognised as other comprehensive income in the available-for-sale reserve until the
investment is derecognised, at which time the cumulative gain or loss is recognised in other operating income, or the

investment is determined to be Impaired, when the cumulative loss is reclassed from the available-for-sale reserve to

the income statement in finance costs. Interest earned whilst holding avaliahle-for-safe financlal investments is reported

as fnterest income using the EIR method,

The Company evaluates whether the ability and intention to sell its available-for-sale financial assets in the near term is
still appropriate, When, in rare circumstancas, the Company Is unable to trade these financial assets due to inactive
markets and management's intention to do so significantly changes in the foreseeable future, the Company may elect to
reclassify these financlal assets. Reclassification to loans and receivables is permitied when the financial assets meet the
definition of ioans and recalvables and the Company has the intent and ability to hold these assets for the foreseezble
future or until maturity. Reclassification to the held-to-maturity category is parmitted only when the entity has the
ability and intantion to held the financial asset accordingly.

For a financial asset reclassified from tha available-for-sale category, the fair value carrying amount at the date of
reclassification becomes its new amaortised cost and any previous gain or loss on the asset that has been recognised in
equity is amortised to profit or loss over the remaining life of the investment using the EIR, Any differences between the
new amortised cost and the maturity amount is also amortised over the remaining life of the asset using the EIR. if the
asset is subsequently determined to be impaired, then the amount recorded In equity is reclassified to tha incormne
staternent.

The company did not have any available for sale financial instruments.

Derecognition
A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a Company or similar financial assets} is
derecognised when;

* The rights to receive the cash flows from the asset have expired.

+ The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the
receivad cash flows in full without material delay te a third party under a "pass-through™ arrangement; gither (a) the
Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the agset, or (b) the Company has neither transferred
nor retained substantially afl the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

When the Company has transferred its rights to recelve cash flows from an asset or has entered into a "pass-through”
arrangement, it evaluates if and 1o what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of ownership. When it has neither
transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of tha asset, the
asset is recognised to the extent of the Cormpany’s continuing involvermnent in the asset. In that case, the Company also
recognises an associated labllity. The transferred asset and the assodiated liability are measured on a basis that reflects
the rights and obligations that the Company has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the lower of the
original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the Company could be required to

rapay.
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Notes to the Finai . |
For the year ended 30 June 2013

{8}

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)

Financlal Instrurnents - initial recognition and subsquent measurement {continued)

{ii} Impairment of financlal assets

The Company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset or a Company
of financial assets Is impairad. A financial asset or a Company of financial assets Is deemed to be impalred If there is
objective evidence of impairment as a rasuit of one or more events that has occurred since the initial recognition of the
asset (an incurred "loss event") and that loss event has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial
asset or the Company of financial assets that can ba reliably estimated. Evidence of impairment may include indications
that the debtors or a Company of debtors is experiencing significant financial difficulty, default or delinguency in interest
or principal repayments, the probability that they will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation and observable
data indicating that there is a measurable decrease in the estitmated futura cash flows, such as changes in arrears or
economic conditions that correlate with defaults,

Financial assets carrled at amortised cost

FOF TINANCTAI ASSETs CArTIed AT amOortised COsT, The LOMPpany Tirst As5esses Whetner opjective @vidence of Impairment
exists individually for financial assets that are individually significant, or collectively for financial assets that are not
Individually significant. If the Company determines that no objective evidence of impalrment exists for an individually
assessed financial asset, whether significant or not, it includes the asset in a Company of financial assets with simifar
credit risk characteristics and coflectively assesses them for impairment, Assets that are individually assessed for
impairment and for which an impairment lpss is, or continues to be, recognised are not included in & collective
assessment of impairment.

I there is objective evidence that an impairment loss has been incurred, the amount of the loss is measured as the
difference hetween the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows (excluding future
expectad credit josses that have not yet been Incurred). The present value of the estimated future cash flows is
discounted at the financial assat's original effective interest rate, If a loan has a variable interest rate, the discount rate
for measuring any impalrment loss Is the current EIR.

The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use of an allowance account and the loss is recognised in profit
or less. Interast income continues to be accruad on the reduced carrying amount and is accrued using the rate of
interest used to discount the future cash flows for the purpose of measuring the impalrment loss, The interest income is
recorded as finance income in the income statement. Loans together with the associated affowance are written off when
therg is no realistic prospect of future recovery and all collateral has been realised or has been transferred to the
Company. If, In a subsequent year, the amount of the estimated impairment loss increases or decreases bacause of an
event occurring after the impairment was recognised, the previously recognised Impairment loss is increased or reduced
by adjusting the allowance account. If a write-off is later racovered, the recovery is credited to finance costs in the

income statement.

Available-for-sale financial investments
For available-for-sale financial investmants, the Company assesses at each reperting date whethar there is objective
evidence that an investment or a Company of Investments is impaired.

In the case of equity Investments classified as avaiiable-for-sale, objective evidence would include a significant or
prolonged decline in the fair value of the investment below its cost. "significant” is evaluated against the original cost of

. the investment and "prolonged" against the period in which the fair value has been below (s original cost. When there is

evidence of impairment, the cumulative loss, measured as the difference between the acquisition cost and the current
fair value, less any impairment loss on that investment previously recognised in the income statement. Impairment
lossas on equity investments are not reversed through the income statement; increasss in their fair value after
Impairment are recognised directly in other comprehensive income.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Financlal Instruments - initfal recognition and subsquent measurament {continued)

In the case ot debt instruments classitied as available-for-saie, impalrment is assessed based on the same criteria as
tinancial assets carried at amortised cost. However, the amount recorded for Impairment is the cumulative loss i
measured as the difference between the amortised cost and the current fair value, less any impairment loss on that :
investment previously recognised in the income statement,

Futura interest income continues to be accrued based an the reduced carrying amount of the asset, using the rate of
interest used to discount the future cash flows for the purpose of measuring the impairment loss. The interest income Is
racorded as part of finance income. I, in a subsequent year, the fair value of a debt instrument increases and the
increase can be objectively related to an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognised in the income
staternent, the impairment loss is reversed through the income statermnent.

(ki) Financial liabilities
initil recognition and measurement

Financial liabllities within the scope of AASB 139 are classified as financlal liabllities at fair value through profit or loss,
loans and borrowings, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate. The
Company determines the classification of its financial liabilities at Initlal recognition.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at falr value and, in the case of loans and borrowings, net of directly
attributable transaction costs.

The Company's financial [fabilities inciude trade and other pavables, loans an borrowings and derivative financial
instruments,

Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classHication, described as follows:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Financlai liahilities at fair value through profit or loss include financiat {iabilities held-for-trading and financial liabiities
designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial Habilitles are classifiad as held-fortrading if they are acquirad far the purpose of selling in the near term. This
category Includes derivative financial instruments entered inte by the Company that are not designated as hedging
Instruments in hedge relationships as defined by AASR 139, Separated embedded derivatives are also classified as held-

for-trading unless they are designated as effective hedging Instruments.
Gains or fosses on liabilities held-for-trading are recognised in the income statement, j

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designatad at the initial date
of recognition, and only if the criterla in AASB 139 are satisfied. The Company has not designated any financial liability

as, at fair value through profit or loss,
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{s)

(h)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Financial Instruments - initial recognition and subsquent measurement (continued)

Loans and horrowings

After initial racognition, interest bearing loans and borrowlings are subseguently measured at amortised cost using the
EfR method. Gains and losses are recognised In profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the
EIR amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking Into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an
integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is Includad In finance costs in the income statement.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liabifity is discharged or cancelled, or expires. Whan an
existing financial llabllity Is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the tarms of an
existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification Is treated as the derecognition of the
original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respactive carrying amounts is recognised in
the Income statement.

(iv} Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial Habilities are offset and the net amount Is reported in the statement of financlal position If
there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net
basls, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

{v) Fair value of financiol instruments

The fair value of financial instruments that are traded in active markets at each reporting date s determined by
reference to quoted market prices or dealer price quotations (bid price for long positions and ask price for short
positiens), without any deduction for transaction costs.

for tinancial Instruments not traded in an active market, the fair value is determined using appropriate valuation
tachnigues, Such technigues may inciude;

* Using recent arms length market transactions

+ Reference to the current fair value of another instrument that is substantially the same
» Adiscounted cash flow analysis or other valuation models

An analysis of fair values of financial instruments and further details as to how they are measured are provided in Note
13,

Income tax

Current Income tax

Current income tax assets and fiabilities for the current period are measured at the amount expected to be recovered
from or pald to the taxation authorities, The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are thosa that are
enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date in the countries where the Corpany operates and generates

taxabhle income.

Currentincome tax refating to items recognised directly in equity is recognised in equity and not in the income
statermnent. Management periodically avaluates positions taken in the tax returns with raspect to situations in which
applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate,
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(h}

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)
Income tax (continued)
Deferred tax

Deferred tax fs provided using the liabillty method on temporary differences betwean the tax bases of assets and
lisbilities and thelr carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date,

Deferred income tax liabillties are recognised for all taxable temporary differences except:

When the defarred income tax fizbility arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or of an asset or liability in a
transaction that is not a business combination and that, at the time of the transaction, affects naeither the accounting
profit nor taxable proflt or loss; or

When the taxable temparary difference is associated with investments in subsidiaries, assaciates or interests in joint
ventures, and the timing of the raversal of the temporary differance can be contralled and it Is probable that the
temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future,

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and
unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recagnised to the extent that it Is probable that taxable profit will be available
against which the deductible temporary differences and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses

can be utilised, except:

When the deferred tax asset refating to the deductible temporary differance arises from the initlal recognition of an
asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the
accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; or

When the deductible temporary difference is associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates or interests in joint
ventures, in which case a deferred tax asset is only recognised to the extent that it is probable that the temporary
difference will reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable profit wiil be avallable against which the temporary

differance can he utilised,

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that T is no
longer prabable that sufficient taxable profit will be avallable to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised.
Unrecognised deferrad tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has
become probable that future taxable profits wiil allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is
reallsed or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at

the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside prafit or toss is recognised outside profit or loss. Deferred tax items are
recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction efther in other comprehensive incoma or directly in aquity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset If a legally enforcaabie right exists to set off current tax assets
against current tax fiabilities and the deferred tax assets and liabilities refate to the sama taxabie entity and the same

taxation aythority,

Tax benefits acquired as part of a business combination, but not satisfying the criteria for separate recognition at that
date, are recoghised subsequently if new Information about facts and circumstances change. The adjustment is either
treated as a reduction to goodwill {as long as It does not exceed goodwill} if it was incurred during the measurement

pariod or recognised in profit or loss,
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(k}

{n

{m)

SUMMARY GF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continuec)

QOther taxes

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST except:

When the GST incurred an a purchase of goods and services is not recoverabie from the taxation authority, in which case
the G37 is recognised as part of the cost of acquisition of the asset or as part of the expense ftem as applicable;

Receivables and payables, which are stated with the amount of GST Included.

The net amount of GST recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation authority is included as part of receivables or
payables in the balance sheet.

Cash flows are included in the Cash Flow Statement on a gross basis and the GST compenent of cash flows arising from
investing and financing activities, which is recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation authority are classified as

operating cash flows.
Commitments and contingencias are disclosed net of the amount ot GST recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation

authority.

Contributed equity
Crdinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new sharas or options are
shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.

Comparatives
Where necessary, comparatives have been reclassified and repositioned for consistency with current year disclosures,

New accaunting standards for application in future periods

Certain new accaunting standards and interpretations have baen published that are not mandatery for the 30 June 2013
period.

The Directors assessment of the impact of these new standards and interpretations Is that they will result in no changes
to the amounts recognised In the financlal stataments, but may impact the type of information disclosed in the financial
statements.
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inu d)

2013 2012
5 5
3  REVENUE AND EXPENSES
Revenue and Expenses from Continuing Operations
{a) Fnance income
Interest received - Bank & others 201 -
201 -
Fair vaiue change on derivatives 94,163 1,802,500
Total finance income 94,364 1,802,500
(b) Other Income
Qther income 11,856 153,000
Total other income 11,856 153,000
{c) Other expenses
Bad and doubtful debts 22,048 -
Prafessicnal and consulting 799,547 140,750
Other expenses 188,015 637
Totaf other expensas 1,003,610 141,447

4 INCOME TAX

Major components of income tax expense for the years anded 30 June 2013 and 30 June 2012 are:

Income Statement
Current tax
Deferred tax

Income tax expense reported in income statement

1,312,154 21,331
28,246 540,753
1,340,400 568,084

Areconcifiation of income Lax expense applicable to accounting profit before income tax at the
statutory income tax rate to income tax expense at the company’s effective income tax rate for

the years ended 30 June 2013 and 30 June 2012 is as follows:
Accounting profit before income tax

At the statutory income tax rate of 30% (2012: 30%)
Deferred tax adjustment

Incomae tax expense

Effective income tax rate
Income tax expense reported in the income statament

Deferred incoma tax
Peferred income tax at 30 June relates to the following:

BALANCE SHEET

Deferred Income tax liabifities
Opening balance

Fair value adjustment of derivatives

Gross deferred income tax liabilities

4,468,001 1,893,614
1,340,400 568,084
1,340,400 568,084
30% 30%
1,340,400 568,084
540,753 -
28,246 540,753
540,753

568,999
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2013
s

2012
]

4

INCOME TAX (continued)

Tax consolidation

UGE Environmental Trading Pty Ltd is a 100% owned subsidiary of Urban Group Energy Holdings

Pty Ltd and is a part of a tax consolidated groug.

Urban Graup Energy Holdings Pty Ltd is the head entity of the tax consolidated group. Members of
the group have entered into a tax sharing arrangernent in order to allocate income tax expense to

the whaolly owned subsidiaries on a pro-rata hasis,

In addition the agreement provides for the allocation of income tax liabilities between the entities
should the head entity default on its tax payment obligations At the balance date, the possibility

of default is remote.

DIVIDENDS PAID AND PROPOSED

Declared and paid during the year:

Dividends on ordinary shares:

Final dividend for 30 June 2012: -
Finaf dividend far 30 June 2013: -

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash in hand 100 100

Cash at bank 637,783 -
637,883 100

Cash at bank earns Interest at floating rates based on daily bank deposit rates.

Recondiliation of cash

For the purposes of the Cash Flow Staterment, cash and cash

equivalents comprise the folfowing:

Cash in hand 100 100

Cash at bank 637,783 -
637,833 100
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2013 2012
5 5
6 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS {continued)
Reconciliation from the net profit after tax to the net cash flows from operatlons
Net profit/{loss) 3,127,601 1,325,530
Adfustments for:
Bad and doubtful debts 22,048 -
Fair vaiue change on derivatives (94,163}  {1,802,500)
Changes in assets and liabliities
(Increase}/decrease in trade and other receivables (730,219} (710,875}
(Increase)/decrease in inventory {5,131,527) (23,578)
{Increase)/decrease in other assets - 2,115
{Decrease)/increase in trade and other creditors 3,153,556 1,284,812
Net cash flow from/(used in) operating activities 347,296 75,504
7 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (CURRENT)
Trade receivables 1,399,200 710,875
Sundry tebtors 19,846 -
1,419,046 710,875
8 INVENTORIES
Renewable energy certificates
At cost 5,155,105 23,578
Total inventory at the lower of cost & net realisable value 5,155,105 23,578
9 OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS
Currant
Derivatives {a) 7,880,810 2,563,750
¥ g ¥ ]
(a} Derivatives
Forward by contracts - $TCs, ESCs and VEECS 725,100 684,250
Farward sell contracts - STCs, ESCs and VEECs 7,155,710 1,879,500
7,880,810 2,563,750
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2013 2012
s s
10 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES (CURRENT)
Trade creditors 1,356,138 716,728
Other creditors 918,204 -
Goods and services tax 257,657 2,115
2,531,999 718,843

Trade payables are non-interest bearing and are normally settled on 7-30 day terms, Other
creditors are non-interest bearing and have an average term of 30 days.

1t OTHER LIABILITIES

Current
Derivatives (a) 5,984,147 761,250
5,984,147 761,250
(a) Derivatives
Forward sell contracts - $TCs, ESCs and VEECS 2,032,321 357,500
Forward buy contracts - STCs, ESCs and VEECs 3,951,826 403,750
5,984,147 761,250
Non Current
Related party payables;
Wholly-owned group
= Ultimate holding company 1,554,468 {48,173)
' 1,554,468 {48,173)
12 ISSUED CAPITAL AND RESERVES
(a) Ordinaryshares
Ordinary shares 100 100
100 100
(i} Ordinary shares
(ssued and fully paid ORD shares 100 100
100 100

Fully paid ORD shares carry one vote per share and carry the right to dividends.
(b} Capital management

Managamant controls the capital of the Company in order to provide the shargholders with
adequate returns and to ensure the Company can fund its operations and continue as a going
concers,

Thete are no externally imposed capital requirements on the Company.

Management effectively manages the Company's capital by assessing the Company's financial risks
and adjusting its capital structure in respose to changes in these risks and in the market. These
responses include the management of working capital, distributions 1o shareholders and share
Issues.

No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the
years ended 30 June 2013 and 30 June 2012.
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13 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

The Companys's principal financial abllities comprise derivatives and trade and other payables, The Company has
trade and other receivables, and cash and short-term deposits that arrive directly from its operations, The Company
enters in derivative transactions with respect to the sale and purchase of renewable energy certificates.

The Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liguidity risk. The Company's senior management oversees the
management of these risks. The Company's senior management is supported by a risk committee that advises on
financial risks and the appropriate financial risk governance framewark for the Company. Tha risk committee provides
assurance to the Company's senfor management that tha Company's financlal risk activities are governed by
appropriata policies and procedures and that financial risks are identified, measured and managed in accordance with
the Company's policies and risk objectives. All derivative activities for risk management purposes are carried out by
specialist teams that have the appropriate skills, experience and supervision. It is the Company's policy that no trading
in derivatives for speculative purposes shalf be undertaken. The board of directors reviews and agrees policies for
managing each of these risks which are summaried below.

Market Risk

Market risk Is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financiat instrument will fluctuate because of changes
in market prices. Market prices comprise four types of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk, commecdlity price risk and
other price risk, such as equity price risk. Financlal instruments affected by market risk inlcude loans and borrowings,

deposits and derivative financial instruments.

The sensitivity analyses in the following sections relate to the posltion as at 30 June 2013 and 30 june 2012

The sensitivity analyses have been prepared on the basis that the amcunt of propartion of financial Instruments are all
constant and on the basis at 30 June 2013,

The following assumptions have been made In calculating the sensitlvity analyses:

» The statement of financial position sensitivity relates to derivative Instruments,

* The sensitivity of the relevant Income statement item is the effect of the asstmed changes in respective market risks.

This is based on the financial assets and Habilities held at 30 June 2013,

Interest rote risk

Interest rate risk Is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in market interast rates. The Company's exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates Is not
expected to materially affecr Company's operations.

Foreign currency risk

The Campany Is not exposed to foreign currency price risk,




Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
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13 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBIECTIVES AND POLICIES {continued)

Market Risk {continued)
Commodity price risk

The Company is not exposed to commaodity price risk,

Other price risk

Other price risk relates to the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market prices of Small-scale Technology Certificates {"STC's"), Energy savings Scheme
Certificates {"ESC's") or Victorian Energy Efficiency Certificates {"VEEC's"), collectively known as green energy

certificates.

The following tables demonstrate the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in the price of green energy
certificates, with all other variables held constant. The impact on the Company's profit before tax is due to changes in
the fair vaiue of monetary assets and Habllities.

Change in  Effect on Change Effecton
price of profit in price profit
certificate before tax of bafore tax
5 $
30 june 2013
§TC's +5% 65,136 -5% (65,136)
ESC's +5% (322,652) -5% 322,652
VEEC's +5% (107,306} 5% 107,150
30 June 2012
STC's +5% (61,875) -5% 61,875
ESC's +5% (553,5C0) -5% 553,500
VEEC'S +5% - =5% -
Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that a counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer
contract, leading to a financial loss. The Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities (primarify trade
receivables) and from its financing activities, Including deposits with banks and financial institutions and other financial

instruments,

Trade receivables

Credit risk is managed through maintaining procedures that ensure, 1o the extent possible, that customers are credit
worthy and Ingludas the utilisation of systems or the approval, granting and renewal of cradit limits, the regular
monitoring of exposures against such limits and the monitoring of the financial stabllity of significant customers. Such

monitoring is used in assessing receivables for impafrment,

The requirement for an impairment is anlaysed at each reporting date on an individual basis for major customers. The
caleulation Is based on actual Incurred historical data. The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is the
carrying value disclosed In Note 7. The Company does not hold collateral as security. The Company evaluates the
concentration of risk with respect to trade receivables as low.
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13 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT QBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (continued)

Market Risk {continued}
Credit risk (continued)
Financial instruments and cash deposits

Credit risk from balances with banks and financial institutions Is managed through maintaining procedures to ensure
that surplus funds are only invested with approved counterparties and within credit limits assinged to each
counterparty. Counterparty credit fimits are reviewed by the risk committee and the Company's board of directors on
a regular basis. The limits are set to minimise the concentration of risks and therefare mitigate financial loss through

potential counterparty's failure to make payments.

The Company's maximum exposure to cradit risk for financial derivative Instruments at 30 June 2013 and 20 June 2012
Is the carrying amounts as illustrated in Note 9.

Liqutdity Risk

Liguidity risk arises from the possibility that the Company might encounter difficulty in settling its debts or otherwise
meeting its obligations related to its financiai liabilities, The Company manages this risk through the following
mechanisms:

» Preparation of forward-tooking cash flow models in relation to its operational, investing and financing activities;

» Maintaining & reputable credit profite; and

* Managing credit risk related to financial assets.

The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Company's financial assets and liabilities based on contractual
undiscounted payrments. Cash flows realised from financial assets reflect management's expectations as to timing of
realisation. Actual timing may therefare differ from that disclosed.

Lessthanl 1to3 Qvars  Totaf

Year ended 30 June 20613 year years yoars
Financial assets cash flows realisable

Cash and cash equivalents 637,883 - « 637,883
Trade and other receivables 1,419,046 i} . 1,419,046
Other financial assets 7,880,810 - . 7,880,810
Total anticipated inflows 9,437,739 - - 9,937,739
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Liguidity Risk {continued)

Year ended

Financiol liobilitles due for payment
Trade and other payahles

Other liabilitfes

Total expected gutflows

Net inflow / (outlow}

Year ended 30 June 2012
Financial assets cash flows realisable
Trade and other receivables

Other financial assets
Total anticipated inflows

Finuncial linbilities due for payment
Trade and other payables

Other liahillties

Total expected outfliows

Net inflow / (outlow)

13 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJIECTIVES AND POLICIES {continued)

tessthanl 1to% Owver5 Total
year yedars  years
2,531,999 - 2,531,999
5,984,147 - 5,984,147
8,516,146 - 8,516,146
1,321,593 - 1,421,593
lessthanl 1to% OQOver5 Total
year years  years
710,875 - 716,875
2,563,750 - 2,663,750
3,274,625 - 3,274,625
718,843 - 718,843
761,250 - 761,250
1,480,093 - 1,480,093
1,794,532 - 1,794,532
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For the year ended 30 Je 13

14 COMMITMVENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
There were no commitments as at 30 June 2013 or 30 June 2012,

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)




Directors' Declar T N | oo |

In accordance with a resalution of the directors of UGE Environmenital Trading Pty Lid, [ state that:

in the cainion of the directors:

(a) The financial statements and notes of the company are in accordance with the Corporations Act 2001, Including:

{i) Giving a true and fair view of the company's financial position as at 30 June 2013 and of its performance for
the year ended on that date; and
{ii} Complying with Accounting Standards and Corporations Regufations 2001; and

(i) Thare are reasonable grounds to believe that the company will be able to pay its debts as and when they
become due and payable.

Adarm lasor Pears®
Director

Sydney, 19 June 2014
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Tel +61 2 6262 2166
Fax+81 2 9262 2190

www. crowehorwath,.com.au

Independent Auditor's Report to the Members of UGE
Environmental Trading Pty Ltd

Report on the Financial Report

We have audited the accompanying financial report, being a special purpose financial report, of UGE
Envirenmental Trading Ply Lid, which comprises the staterment of financial position as at 30 June
2013, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement
of cash fiows for the year then ended, notes comprising a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information, and the directors' declaration of the company,

Dirgctors' Responsibility for the Financial Report

The directors of the company are responsible for the preparation of the financial report that gives a
true and fair view and have determined that the accounting policies described in Note 2 of the financial
report are appropriate to meet the requirements of the Corporations Act 2001 and to meet the neads
of the members. The directors’ responsibility also includes such intermal control as the directors
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of a financtal report that gives a true and fair view
and is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or errar.

Audifor's Responsibility
Our responsibility is to exprass an opinion on the financial report basad on our audit We conductsd
our audit in accardance with Australian Audlting Standards. Those standards require that we comply

with refevant ethical requirements relfating to audit engagements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report is free from material misstatement,

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audlt evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial report. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material migstatemant of the financial report, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the company’s
preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate In the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effactiveness of the company’s internal control, An audit also ncludes evaiuating the appropriateness
of accounting poficies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial report.

We Delieve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.

Crowe Horwalh Sydney a member of Crowe Horwath Intemafional, 8 Swiss verain, Each member of Crowe Horwalh Is & separale and
independent fagal entlly. Lialiiity limitod by a scheme approved under Frofassional Standards Lagisiation othar than for the acls or emissions of

finanaial servicas loensees.
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independence
in congucting our audit, we have complied with the independsnce requirements of the Corporations
Aot 2001.

- Basls for Qualified Opinion

The comparative financial information for the year ended 30 June 2012 was not audited, We were
unable to abtain sufficlent appropriate audit evidence regarding the comparatives. Therefore ng
opinion can be expressed In reiation to the prior year comparatives presented in this financial report.

Auclitor's Opinion

In our opinion, except for the possibie effects of the matter describad in the Basis for Qualified Opinion
paragraph, the financiai report of UGE Environmental Trading Pty Ltd Is in accordance with the
Corporations Act 2001, including:

a. giving a trug and fair view of the company’s financial position as at 30 June 2013 and of its
performance for the year ended on that date in accordance with the accounting poticies described

in Note 2; and
b. complying with Australian Accounting Standards to the extent described in Note 2 and complying
with the Corporations Regulations 2001,

Basis of Aczounting

Without modlifying our opinion, we draw attention to Nofe 2 of the financial report, which describes the
basis of accounting. The financial repart has been prapared for the purpose of fulfilling the directors’
financlal reporting responsibiiiies under the Corporations At 2007, As a tesult, the financial report

may not be suitable for anather purpose.

Cﬁ\«\»@ Zéf@mié Qawéq?

CROWE HORWATH SYDNEY

JOHN HAYDON
Partner

Datad this 19 day of June 2014
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Your directars submilt their report for UGE Environmental Trading Pty Lxd {the company) for the year ended 30 June
2014,

DIRECTORS

The names of the company’s directars in office during the financlal year and until the date of this report are as follows.
Directors were in office for this entire period uniess otherwise stated.

* Adamn Jason Pearse
* Dean Roger Walker  {Resigned: 2 June 2014)

Adam James Pearsa also held a position of a secretary during the financial periods presented,

DIVIDENDS

There were no dividends paid or declared from tha beginning of the financial period ta the date of signing of this report.

CORPORATE INFORMATION
UGE Environmantal Trading Pty Ltd is a company limited by shares that Is incorporated and domiciled in New Seuth
Wales, Australia.

The registered office of the company is: (/- LWM Group, Level 1, 106 Erina Street, Gosford NSW 2250.

The company had no employess at 20 June 2014 {2013: no employees).

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES
The principal activity ot the company during the year was reliable and securs Renewable Energy Certificates (RECs)

trading.

OPERATING RESULTS FOR THE YEAR
The loss after tax of the company for the year ended 30 june 2014 was $3,283,388 (2013: profit $1,692,780),

SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN THE STATE GF AFFAIRS
There have been no significant changes in the state of affairs of the company during the period.

SIGNIFICANT EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE DATE

There have been no significant events occurring after the balance date which may affect either the company's
aperations, results of those operations or the company's state of affairs.

LIKELY DEVELOPNENTS AND EXPECTED RESULTS

Likely developments in the operations of the company and the expected results of those operations in future financial
years have not been included in this report as the inclusion of such information is likely to result in unreasonable

prajudice to the company,




ENVIRONMENTAL REGULATION AND PERFORMANCE
The company is not subject ta any particular or significant envirenmental reguiation under the law,

SHARE OPTIONS
No cption to shares in the company has bees granted to any person. No shares have been issued during the financial

year or since tha and thereof by virtue of the exsrcise of any options. There are no unissued shares under option at the
date of this report,

INDEMNIFICATION AND INSURAMNCE OF DIRECTORS AND DEFICERS

During or since the financial year, the company has paid pramiums to insure the officers of the company. The liabilities
insured ara costs and expenses that may be incurred in defending civil or criminal proceedings that may be brought
against tha officers in their capacity as officers of the company.

The total amount of insurance contrace premiums paid by the parent entity Ueban Groug Enargy Meldings Pty Ltd,
eovering all subsidiarias was $120,000.

PROCEEDINGS DN BEHALF OF THE COMPANY
Mo persen has applled for leava of court to bring proceedings on behalf of the company or intervena in any proteedings
to which the company is party for the purpose of taking responsibiiity for the company for 2ll or any part of those

proceadings
AUDITOR INDEPENDENCE
The diractors received en indapendence declaration from tha suditor, A copy has been included on page 5 of the

raport,

Adam laso
Dirgctor

Sydney, 1 May 2015




Auditor's Independence Declaration

To the Directors of UGE Environmentai Trading Pty Limited

As engagemert pariner for the audit of UGE Environmental Trading Pty Limited for the yeat ended 30 June
2014, | declars that, to the best of my knowledge and belisf, there have been:

D ne contraventions of the independence requirements of the Corporations Act 2001 in relation to the
audit; and
in no confraventions of any applicable code of professional conduct i relation to the audit.

Matthew Moore
Registered Company Auditar

Dated + a1,
h f, 3

Y.
j Py WY

s

www lwim.com.au

LWM AUDITING LW House Pho |02 4326 2988 Oirectors: R.L Lamant Ga
Pty Limitad 106 Erina St | PO Box 454 Fax | 02 4326 2418 M.R. Maorg FCA
ABN 42 164 254 184 Gosford NSW 2280 audit@lwm.com.au




Notes 2014
S

2013 Restated

s

Continuing operations
Sale of goods
Ravenue

Cost of sales
Gross profit

Finance income/{expense)
Other income

QOthar expenses

Profit/{loss] before income tax
Income tax {expensa}/benefit
Profit/{loss} after tax

Other comprehensive income for the year

Qther comprehensive income
Total comprehensive Income for the year

1,033,362,174

115,814,901

1,033,362,174 115,814,301
(1,037,47,037)  (112,493,226)
(3,784,863) 3,321,675

3(a) (2,479,893) 94,364
3({b) 2,265,438 11,856
3(c) (691,265) (1,009,610)
(4,690,583) 2,418,285

4 1,407,195 (725,505)
(3,283,388) 1,692,780

(3,283,388) 1,692,780

The above statement of comprehensive Income should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.
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Statement of Fman ial POSItlon
As at 30 June 2014

Nates 2014 2013 Restuted
S s

ASSETS
Current Assels
Cash and cash equivalents 5 526 552,883
Trade and other recelvables 6 95 1,419,046
Inventories 7 100,245 5,155,105
Other financis} assets 8 923,204 7,965,810

Total Current Assets 1,024,070 15,092,444

Non-current Assets

Other financial assets 8 4,163,421 -
Defarred tax assets 4 177,288 .
Property, plant and equipment 9 73,097 -
Total Non-currant Assets 4,418,806 -
TOTAL ASSETS 5,442,876 15,092,844
LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities

Trade and other payables 10 4,152,509 4,581,715
Other liahilities 11 1,481,663 5,984,147
Total Current Llabilities 5,644,172 10,565,862
Non-turrent Liabilities

Other liabilities 1% 63,682 939,573
Deferred tax liabilities 4 - 568,999
Total Non-cutrent Labllities 63,682 1,508,572
TOTAL LIABILITIES 5,707,854 12,074,434
NET ASSETS 1264,978) 3,018,410
EQUITY

Issuad capital 12 100 100
Retained sarnings (265,078) 3,018,310
TOTAL EQUITY (264,978) 3,018,410

The above statement of financial position should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.




Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 30 June 2014

Notes 2014 2013

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customers 1,140,784,345 126,521,192

Payments to suppliers and employeas {1,137,463,013) {126,258 896}
Net cash flows from/{used in) operating activities 5 3,321,332 162,296

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Fayment for property plant & equipment {78,097 -
Advances to relatad parties {3,795,592) .
Advances from related parties - 290,487
Net cash flows from/{used in) investing activities (3,873,689) 290,487
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents {552,357) 552,783
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 552,883 100
Cash and cash aguivalents at end of period g 526 552,383

The above statement of cashfiows should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.




Statement
For the year ended 30 June 2014

Total equity
Issued capital  Retuined earnings
s S s

At 30 June 20112 100 1,325,530 1,325,630
Total iIncome and expensea recognisad directly in equity

Profit for the year . 1,682,780 1,692,780
Total racognised Income and expense for the year - 1,692,780 1,692,780
At 30 June 2013 100 3,018,310 3,018,410
Total income and expense recognised directly in equity

Profit for the yaar - (3,283,388} {3,283,388)
Total recognised income and expense for the year - (3,283,388} (3,283,338}
Af 30 June 2014 100 (265,078) {264,978}

The abgve statement of changes in equity should be read in conjunctien with the accompanying notes.




For the year ended 30 .lune 2014

L

(a)

CORPORATE INFORMATION
The financial report of UGE Environmental Trading Pty Ltd for the year ended 30 june 2014 was authorised for issue
in accardance with a resofution of the directors on 1 May 2015,

UGE Environmental Trading Pty Ltd is a campany limited by shares incorporated and domiciled in Australia.

The nature of the operations and princisal activitiag of the company are described in the directors’ report.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Financlal reporting framework

The Company is not a reporting entity as the Dirgetors have determined (tis uniikely there are usars of the financial
repart whe are unable to reguest the preparation of reports tailored so as to satisfy specifically all of their
information needs. This ‘special purpose financial report’ has been prepared to satisfy the directors’ reporting
requirements under the Corporations Act 2001,

The accounting policles used in the preparation of this report, as described below, arg in the apinion of the Director,
apprapriate to meet the needs of members,

Basls of preparation
The financial report has been prepared oh the basis of historical cost, except for the valuation of cartzin financial

assets and llahilities. Cost represents the fair values of consideration provided in exchange for assets. All amounts are
presented in Austrzlian dollars, unless otherwise noted.

The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis as there is financial support confirmed by the
company's parent entity.

Statement of cormpliance
The financial statements have bean prepared in accordance with the Corparations Act 2001, the recognition and

measurement requirements sgecified by ali Accounting Standards and [nterpretations, and the disclosure
requirements of Accounting Standards AASB 101 ‘Presentation of Financial Statements’, AASE 107 ‘Cash Flow
Statamants’, AASH 108 'Accounting Policles, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors’ and AASB 1054 ‘Australian

Additional Disclosures’,

Restatement of comparatives
The figures reported for the year ended 30 June 2013 have been restated to correct the balance sheet and income

statement as detailed in note 15.

{i) ludgements
in the procass of applying the Company's accounting pelcies, management has made judgements which have been
included In the relevant notes of this financial report.

{if} Estimates and assumptions

The key assurmnptions concarning the future and other key sources of estimate uncertainty at the reporting date, that
have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the
next financial year, are described below. The Company hased its assumptions and estimates on parameters avallable
when the financial statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions abeout future devalopments,
however, may change due to market changes or ¢ircumstances arising beyond tha control of the Company. Such

changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur,

10
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(b}

(¢}

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)

Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

Impairment of non-financlal assets

An impairment exists when the carrying value of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, which is the higher of
its fair value less costs to sell and its value-in-use. The fair value less costs to sell calculation is based on avallable data
from binding sales transactions, conducted at arm’s length, for similar assets or observahle market prices less incremental
costs far disposing of the asset, The value-in-use calculation s based on a discounted cash flow model. The cash flows are
derived from the budget for the next five years and do not include restructuring actlvities that the Company is ot yet
committed to or significant future investments that will enhance the asset's performance or the CGU being tested. The
racoverable amount Is most sensitive to the discount rate used for the discounted cash flow model as well as the
expected future cash-inflows and the growth rate used for extrapolation purposes.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be
available against which the losses can be utilised, Significaht management judgement s raquired to determine the
amaount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable profits
together with future tax planning strategies.

Fair value of financial instruments

When the fair value of financial assats and financial liahifities recorded In the statement of financial position cannot be
derived from active markets, their fair value is determined using valuation techniques including the discounted cash flow
meodel, The inputs to these modeis are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this Is not feasible, a
degree of judgement is requirad (n establishing falr values, The judgemants include considerations of inputs such as
liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility. Changes in assumptions about these factars could affect the reported fair vaiue of
financial tnstruments.

Revenue racogntion

Revenue fs recognised to the extent that it [s probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the
revenue can be relably measured, regardiess of when the payment is being made. Revenus is measured at the fair value
of the consideration received or recelvable, taking into account contractually defined terms of payment and excluding
taxas or duty. The specific racognition criteria describad below must also be met before ravenue is recognised:

Sale of goods
Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods have
passad to the buyer, usually on delivery of the goads.

In relation to the trading of energy certificates this occurs on the contract transfer date.

Interest income

For all financial instruments measured at amortised cost and interest bearing financial assets classified as available for
sale, interest income or expense Is recordad using the effective Interest rate ("EIR"), EIR is the rate that exactly discounts
the estimated future cash payments or receipts over the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period,
where appropriate, to the net carrying amount of the financial asset or lability. Interest income is Included in finance
income In the income statement.




Fm‘ the yearended 30 June 2014 '.

(c)

(e)

(f}

(g}

SURMMARY QOF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)

Revenua recogntlon

Other revenus

Other revenue Is recognised when the right to recelve the revenue has been established.

Trade and other receivables

Trade recelvables are recognised and carried at original involce amount less an allewance for any uncollectible amounts.

An aliowance for doubtful debts is made when there [s abjective evidence that the company will not be able to collect the
debts, Bad debts are written off when identified.

Inventories

nventories are valued at the lower of cast and net realisable value.

Costs incurred in bringing each product to its present location and condition are accounted for as follows:

+ Renewable energy certificates - average cost of certificates aquired.
Net realisable value is the estimated selling price In the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs necessary to
make tne sale.

Financial instruments - Inftial recognition and subsgquent measurement

{i} Financiol assets

Injtiaf recognition and measurement

Financial assats within the scope of AASB 139 are classified as Bnanclal assets at fair value through profit er loss, leans and
receivables, held-to-maturity investments, avaifable -fer-sale financial assets, or as derivatives designated as hedging
instruments in an effective hadge, as appropriate. The Company determines the classification of its financial assets at
initial recognition.

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus transactions costs, except in the case of financial assets
recorded at fair value through profit or foss,

Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by regulation or
convention In the market place (regular way trades) are recognised on the trade date, i.e,, the date that the Company

commits to purchase or sell the asset.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continuad)
Financial Instruments - initial recognition and subsquent measurement {continued)

Subsequent measurernent

Tha subsequent maasurement of financial assets depends an their classification as described below:

Financial assets at fair value through profit or foss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss include financial assets held for trading and financial assets desigrated

upon initizl recognition at fair value through profit or ioss, Financial assets ave classified as held for trading if they are

acquired for the purpose of selling or repurchasing in the near term. Derivatives, including separated embedded

derivatives are also classified as hald for trading unless they are designated as effective hedging Instruments as defined by
AASB 139, :

Financial assets at fair valua through orofit or [oss are ¢arried in the statement of financial position at fair valua with net
changes in fair value presanted as financa costs (negative net changes in fair value) or finance ingome (positive riet

changes in fair value) in the income statement.

Financial assets designated upon iritial recognition at fair value through profic or loss are designated at their initial
recognition date and enly if the criteria under AASB 139 are satisfied. The Company has not designated any financial

assets at fair value through profit or {oss.

The Company evaluates its financial assets hald tor trading, other than derivatives, to determine whether the intention to
sell them in the near term is still appropriate. When In rare circumstances the Company Is unable to trade these financial
assets due to inactive markets and management's intention to sell them In the foreseeable future significantly changes,
the Company may elect to reclassify them. The reclassification ta loans and receivables, available-for-sale or held to
maturfty depends on the nature of the asset. This evaluation does not affect any financial assets designated at fair value
through profit or loss using the fair value optian at designation, as thesa instruments cannat be reclassified after initial

recoghition,

Derivatives embedded in host contracts are accounted for as separate derlvatives and recorded at falr value if their
economic characteristics and risks are not closely relatad to thase of the host contracts and the host contracts are not
heid For trading or designated at fair value through profit or loss. These embedded derivatives are measured at falr value
with changes in fair value recognised in profit or logs. Reassessmant only occurs if there is a change in the terms of the
contract that significantly medifies the cash flows that would otherwise be required.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an
active market, After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR
method, Jess impairment, Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and
fees or costs that are an integral part of the E(R. Tha EIR amortisation Is included in the income statement in finance costs
far loans and in cost of sales or other operating expenses for receivables,

Held-to-muaturity investments

Non-cerivative financial assets with fixed or determinabla payments and fixed maturities are classitied as held-to-maturity
when the Company has the positive intention and ability ta hold them to maturity. After initial measurement, held-to-
maturity investments are measured at amortised costs using the FIR, less impalrment. Amertised cost is calculated by
taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR
amortisation is included as finance income In the income statement. The losges arising from impairment are recognised [n
the income statement in finance costs.

The Company did not have any held-ta-maturity investments during the years ended 30 June 2013 and 30 June 2014,




Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued) i
Financlal instruments - Initial recognition and subsquent measurement (continued] |

Available-for-safe financial investments

Available-for-sale financlal investments include equity investments and debi securities, Equity investments classified as
available for sale are thosa that are nelther classified as held-for-trading nor designated at fair value through orofit or
loss. Debt securfties in this category are those that are intended to be held for an indefinite period of time and that may
be sold in response ta needs for liquidity or in response to changes in tha market conditians,

After Initial measurement, available-for-sale financial Investments are subseguently measured at fair value with
unrealised galns or losses recognised 25 other comprehensive Income in the available-for-sale reserve until the
investment is derecognised, at which time the cumnulative gain or loss is recognised in other operating income, or the
investment Is detarmined to be impaired, when the cumulative loss is reclassed from the avallable-for-sale reserve to the
incorne statement in finance sosts, Interest sarned whilst holding available-for-sale financial fnvestments is reparted as

interest incoma using the EIR method,

The Company evaluates whether the ability and intention ta sell its available-for-sate financial assets in the near term is
still appropriate. When, in rare circumstances, the Company s unabfe to trade thase financial assets due to inactive
rmarkets and management's intention to do so significantly changes in the forgseeable future, the Company may elect to
reclassify these financizl assets, Reclassification to loans and receivables is permitted when the financial assets meet the
definition of loans and receivables and the Company has the intent and ahility to hold these assets for the foreseeable
future or until maturity. Reclassification to the held-to-maturity category Is parmitted only when the entity has tha ability
and intention to hold the financial asset accordingly.

For a financial asset reclassified from the available-for-sale category, the falr value carrying amount at the date of
reclassification becomes its new amortised cost and any previous gain or loss on the asset that has been recognised In
squity is amortised to profit or loss over the remaining life of the investment using the EIR. Any differences between the
new amortised cost and the maturity amount is also amortised over the remaining life of the asset using the EIR. I the
asset s subsequently determined to be impaired, then the amount recarded in equity is reclassified to the income

statement.

The company did not have any available for sale financial instrumeants.

Derecognition
A financial asset {or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a Company or similar financial assets) is
derecognised when:

» The rights to receive the cash flows from the asset have expired.

« The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the
received cash flows in full without material defay to a third party under a "pass-through" arrangament; sither (a} the
Company has transferrad substantiafly all the risks and rewards of the asset, or {b) the Company has neither transferred
nor retalned substantially all the rigks and rewards of the assat, but has transferred control of the asset.

When the Company has transferred its rights to recelve cash flows from an asset or has entered into a "pass-through”
arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extant it has retained the risks and rewards of ownership, When it has neither ‘
transferred nor retained substantlally all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferrad control of the asset, the
assat s recognised to the extent of the Company's eontinuing involvement in the asset. In that case, the Company also
recognises an associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects
the rights and obligations that the Company has retained. |

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred assat is measured at the lower of the :
criginal carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the Company could be required to

repay.
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Notes to the Financial Statements {continued)
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Financial Instruments - inltial recognition and substuent measuremant (continued)

{i) Impairment of financlal assets

The Company assasses, at each reporting date, whether there Is objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of
financlal assets is impalred, A financial asset or a group of financial assets is deemed to be Impaired if there is objective
evidence of impairment as a result of ore or more events that has occurred since the initial recognition of the asset {an
incurred “loss event") and that loss event has an fmpact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or the
group of financial assets that can be refiably estimated. Evidence of impairment may inciude indications that the debtors
or a group of debters is experiencing sigrificant financial difficulty, default er delinquency in Interest or principal
repayments, the probability that they will enter bankruntey or other financial reorganisation and observable data
indicating that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or economie
conditions that correlate with defaulits,

Flnancial ossets carried at amortised cost

For financlal assets carried at amortised cost, the Company first assasses whether chjective evidence of impairment exists
individually for financial assats that are individually significant, or coilectively for financial assets that are not individually
sighificant. If the Company determines that no objective evidence of impairment exists for an Individually assessed
financial asset, whether significant or not, it includes the asset in a group of financial assets with similar cregit risk
characteristics and eallactively assesses them for impairment. Assets that are Individualiy assessed for impairment and for
which an impalrment loss is, or continues ta be, recognised are not included in a collectiva assessment of impairment.

If thare is objective avidence that an impalrmaent lass has been incurred, the amount of the loss is measured as the
differance between the asset's carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows {excluding future
expected credit losses that have not vet baen incurred). The present value of the estimated future cash flows is
digcounted at the financial asset's original effective interest rate. If a loan has a variable interest rate, the discount rate for
measuring any Impairment loss Is the current EIR.

The carrying amount of the asset s reduced through the use of an zllowance account and the loss Is recognised in profit
ar loss. Interest Incomea continues to be accrued on the reduced carrying amount and is accrued using the rate of interest
used to discount the futura cash flows for the purpose of measuring the impairment lass, The interest income is recorded
as finance income in the income statement, Loans together with the assoclated allowance are written off when there is no
realistic prospect of future recovery and all collataral has been realised or has been transferred to the Company. if,in 2
subsequant year, the amount of the estimated impairmant loss increases or decreases becausa of an event occurring
after the impairment was recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss is increased or reduced by adjusting the
allowance account. If a write-off is later recovered, the recovery is crediied to finance costs in the income statament.

Available-for-sale finaneial investments
For avallable-for-sale financial investments, the Company assesses at each reporting date whether there Is objective
evidence that an investment or a groun of investments Is impaired.

in the case of equity Investments classified as available-for-sale, objective evidence would include a significant or
prolenged decling in the fair value of the investment below its cost, "Significant” is avaluated against the original cost of
the investment and "prolonged” against the period in which the fair valua has been below its original cost, When there s
pvidenca of Impalrment, the cumulative loss, measured as the difference between the acquisition cast and the current falr
value, less any Impalrment loss on that investment previously recognised in the Income statement, Impairment losses on
equity investments ara not reversed through the income statement; increasas in their fair value after impairment are
recognised directly in other comprehensive income.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(8] Financial lnstruments - initial recognition and subsquent measurement {continued)

in the case of debt instruments classified as available-far-sale, impalrment is assessed based on the same criteria as
financial assets carrted at amortised cost. However, the amount recorded for impairment is the cumulative Joss measured
a5 the difference between the amaortised cost and the current fair value, lass any impairment Joss on that investment
previously recognised in the income statement,

Future interest income continuas to be accrued hased on the reduced carrying amount of the asset, using the rate of
interest used to discount the future cash flows for the purpese of measuring the impairment loss, The interest income Is
recarded as part of finance incoma. I, in a subsequent yaar, the falr value of 2 debt instrument increases and the increase
can be objectively related to an event occurting after the impairment foss was recognised In the income statement, the
impairment foss is reversed through the income statemnent.

(iii} Firancial liabiiitles

initial recognition and measurement

Finarictal lizbifities within the scope of AASB 139 are classified as Bnancial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss,
loans and borrowlings, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate, The
Company daetermines the classification of its financial liabilitles at initial recognition,

all financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings, net of directly
attributable fransaction costs.

The Company's financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans an berrowings and derivative financial
instruments.

Subsequent measurement

The measurement of financial liabilities depands on their classification, described as follows:

Financial liabifities at fair volue through praofit or loss
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held-for-trading and financiat liabilities
designated upon inftial recognition as at fair value through orofit or loss.

Financial liabilities are classified as held-for-trading if they are acguired for the purpose of selling in the naar term. This
category inciudes derivative financial instruments entered into &y the Company that are not designated as hedging
instruments in hedge refationships as defined by AASB 139. Separated embedded derfvatives are alsa clagsified as held-

for-trading unless they are designated as effective hedging instruments,
Gains or losses on fiabilities held-for-trading are recognised in the income statement,

Financial liabllities designated upon initial recognition at falr value through profit or loss are designated at the initlal date
of recognition, and only if the criteria in AASS 139 are satisfled. The Company has not designated any financial lability as,

at fair valug through profit or foss,
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES [continued)
Finaneial instruments - Inftial recognition and subsquent measurement (continued)

Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amartised cost using the EIR
methed. Gains and losses are recognisad in profit or loss when the liabilitles are derecognised zs well as through the EiR
amortisation process. '

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an
integral part of the EIR, The EIR amortisation is included in finance costs in the income statement.

Derecognition

A financial lability is derecognised when the obiigation under the Hability is discharged or cancelled, or expires, When an
existing financiai liability is replaced by another from the same lender onh substantially different tetms, or the terms of an
existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecagnition of the
orlginal liability and the recognition of a new liabillty. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised fn

the income statemeant.

(v} Offsetting of financial instruments

Financlal assets and financial liabilties are offset and the net amaunt is reperted in the statement of financial position if
there is a currently enforceahle lagal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net
hasis, to realise the assets and settle the labilities simultanecusly.

(v} Fair value of financial instruments

The fair value of financial Instrumants that are traded in active markats at each reporting date s determined by referance
to quoted market prices or dealer price guotations (hid price far long positions and ask price for short positions), without
any deduction for transaction costs.

For financial instruments not traded in an active market, the fair value is determined using appropriate valuation
techniquas. Such technigues may include:

» Using recent arms tength market transactions
v Reference to the cutrent fair value of another instrument that is substantially the same

v Adiscounted cash flow analysis or other valuation models

Ingome tax

Current income tax

Current income tax assets and fabilities for tha current period are measured at the amount expected to be recovered
from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are
enacted or substantively enacted, at the reparting date In the countries where the Company operates and generates

taxable incomae.

Current income tax relating to itams recognised directly in equity is recognised in eguity and not in the income statement.

Maragement pericdically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax
regulations are subject to Interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.

17
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 30 June 2014

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)

Income tax {continued}

Leferred tax

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities
and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting dats.

Deferred income tax llabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differencas except:

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and
unused tax (osses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that itis probable that taxabie profit will be available
against which the deductible tamporary differences and the carry forward of Unusad tax credits and unused tax losses can
he utilised, except:

The carrying anount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent thatitis no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferrad tax asset to be utliised.
Unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and are recognisad to the extent that it has
become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferrad tax asset to be racovered.

Defarrad tax assets and llabilities are measured at the tax ratas that are expected to apply in the vear when the assetls
realised ar the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that bave been enacted or substantively enacted at the
reperting date,

Deferred tax refating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recoghised cutside profit or loss, Deferrad tax items are
recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction elther in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets
against current tax labiities and the deferred tax assets and Habilities relate to the same taxable entity and the same

taxation authority.

Tax benefits acquired as part of a business combination, but not satisfying the eriteria for separate recognition at that
date, are recognised subsequently If pew information about facts and circumstances change. The adjustmant is either
treated as a reduction to goedwill {as long as it does not exceed goodwill) if it was incurred during the measurement

periad or recognised in profit or loss.

13
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(i)

(k)

{n

(m)

(n)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)

Other taxes

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST except GST incurred on a purchase of goods and
services Is not recoverable from the taxation authority, in which case the GST is recognised as part of the cost of
aequlsition of the asset or as part of the expense item as applicable;

Racalvables and payables, which are stated with the amount of GST included.

The net amount of GST recovarable from, or pavable to, the taxation authority is included as part of receivablss or
payabies In the balange sheet.

Cash flows are included in the Cash Flow Statement on a gross basis and the GST compenent of cash flows arlsing from

investing and financing activities, which is recoverable from, or pavable to, the texation authority are classified as

operating cash flows.
Commitments and contingencies are disclosed net of the amount of GST recoverable trom, or payable to, the taxation

authority,

Contributed equity
Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares or opticns are
shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.

Comparatives
Where necessary, comparatives have been reciassified and repositionad for consistency with current year disclosures.

New accounting standards for application in future perfods
Certain new accounting standards and interpretations have been published that are not mandatery for the 30 June 2014
period.

The Biractors assessment of the impact of these new standards and Interpretations Is that they will result in no changes
to the amounts recognised in the financial statements, but may impact the type of information disclosed In the financial

statements.

Intercompany loans

Intercompany balances are recognised at cost. They are payable on demand and are not subject to interest unless
specifically agreed otherwise.

9




For the year ended 30 June 2014

2014 2013
$ s
3 REVENUE AND EXPENSES
Revenue and Expenses from Continuing Operations
{a} Finance (expensel/income
Interast receivad - Bank & athers 7,730 201
Falr value change on derivatives (2,487,623) 94,163
Total finance (expense) / income {2,479,893) 54,364
{b} Other intome
Insurance recoverias 554,438
Premlums paid on call optians 1,711,000 11,8586
Total other income 2,265,438 11,856
{c) Other expensas
Bad and doubtful debts 26,095 22,048
Professional and consulting 534,864 799,547
Other expenses 130,306 188,015
Total other expanses 681,265 1,009,610
4 INCOME TAX

Major componants of income tax expense for the years ended 30 June 2014 and 30 June 2013 are:

Income Statement

Current tax (660,908} 697,256
Deferred tax (746,287) 28,249
Income tax expense reported [n income statement {1,407,195} 725,505

A recancillation of Income tax expense applicable to accounting profit hefore income tax at the
statutory incoime tax rate to income tax expense at the company’s effective income tax rate for the
years ended 30 June 2014 and 30 June 2013 is as follows:

Accounting profit before income tax {4,690,583) 2,418,285
At the statutory Income tax rate of 30% (2013 30%) (1,407,175) 725,486
Iricome tax expense (1,407,175} 725,486
Effective income tax rate 30% 30%
fncome tax expense reported in the income statement (1,407,195} 725,508

Deferred income tax
Deferred income tax at 30 June relates to the following:

BALANCE SHEET

Deferred income tax liabilities

Opening balance 568,999 540,753
Fair value adjustment of derivatives (746,287) 28,246
Gross deferred income tax liabilities (177,288) 568,999




Notes to the Fmancnal Statements_ (contmued) .
For the year ended 30 June 2014

2014 2013 T
3 5 '

4 INCOME TAX [continued)
Tax consolidation
UGE Environmental Trading Pty Ltd is a 100% owned subsidiary of Urban Group Energy Holdings
Pty Ltd and is a part of a tax conselidated group.

Urban Group Energy Holdings Pty Ltd is the head entity of the tax consolidated group, Mesmbers of
the group have entered into a tax sharlng arrangement in order to alfocate income tax axpense to
the whaily owned subsidiaries on a pro-rata basis.

In addition the agreerment provides for the allocation of income tax liabllities between the entities
should the head entity default on its tax payment obligations At the balance date, the possihility
of dafault is ramote.

5  CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash in hand 100 100
Cash at bank 426 552,783
526 552,883

Cash at bank earns interest at floating rates based on daily bank deposit rates,

Raconciliation of cash
Feor the purpases of the Cash Flow Statement, cash and cash

equivalents comprise the following:

Cash in hand 100 100
Cash at bank 426 552,783
526 552,383

Reconciliation from the net profit after tax to the net cash flows from operations

Net prafit/{ioss) (3,283,388) 1,692,780

Adjustrents for:

Bad and doubtful debts 26,095 22,043

Fair vaiue change on derivatives 2,487,623 (94,163}

Changes in assets and liabilities

{Increase)/decrease in trade and other receivabies 1,392,430 (730,219)

(Increase)/decraase in inventory 5,054,860 (5,131,527)

{Decrease)/increasea in trade and other creditors {2,435,011) 4,503,377

Net cash flow from/{used in) operating activities 3,242,609 262,296
o e e e ——

& TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES {CURRENT)

Trade receivables 95 1,399,200

Sundry debtors - 19,844
85 1,419,046




2014 2013

3 ]
7 INVENTORIES
Renewable energy certificates
At cost 100,245 5,155,105
Total inventory at the lower of cost & net realisable valua 100,245 5,155,105
Availabie-for-sale investments conslst of investments in ordinary shares, and therefore have no
fixed maturity date cr cougon rate.
The talr value ot the unlisted availablie-tor-sale investments has been estimated using valuation
technigues based on assumptions that are not supported by observable market prices or rates.
Management believes the estimated fair values resuiting from the valuation techrigues and
recordad in the balance sheet and the related changes in fair values recorded in the income
Management has estimated the potential effect of using reasonably passible alternatives as inputs
to the valuation modeis and has quantified this as a reduction in fair velue of approximatealy
$550,000 using less favourabla assumptions and an increase in fair value of approximately
g OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS
Current
STC option premium 22,500 85,000
Derivatives 900,704 7,880,810
U273, 204 7,965, 81U
Non-Current
Related party receivables:
Wholly-owned group
» ultimate holding company 4,163,421 -
4,163,421 -
9  PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Office equipment
At cost 78,097 -
Net earrying amount 78,087 -
19 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES {CURRENT)

Trade cradlfors 4,208,013 1,356,138
Other creditors . 2,967,820
Goods and services tax {55,504) 257,657

4,152,509 4,581,715

Trade payables are non-interest bearing and are normally settled on 7-30 day terms. Other
creditors are non-interest bearing and have an average term of 30 days.

22
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2014 2013
S S
11 OTHER LIABILITIES
Current
Derivatives 1,481,663 5,984,147
1,491,663 5,984,147
Non Current
Related party pavables:
Whally-owned group
s Uitimate holding company 63,682 $39,573
63,682 939,573
12 ISSUED CAPITAL AND RESERVES
{a) Ordinary sharas
Crdinary shares 100 100
: 100 . 100
{I) Ordinary shares
Issued and fully paid ordinary shares 100 100
100 100
Fully pald ORD shares carry one vote per share and carry the right to dividends.
(b} Capital management

Managemaent controls the capital of the Company in order to provide the shareholdars with
adequate returns and to ensure the Company can fund its operations and continue as a going
concern.

There are no externally imposed capital requirements on the Company.

Management effectively manages the Company's capital by assessing the Company's financial risks
and adjusting its capital structure in respose to changes in these risks and in the market. These
responsas include the management of warking caphtal, distributlons to sharehelders and share
issues.

No changes were made in the objectives, policles or processes for managing capital during the
years ended 30 june 2014 and 30 June 2013,




Notes to the Financial Statements {continued) -
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14 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
There ware no conumitments as at 30 june 2014 or 30 June 2013,

15 CORRECTION OF ERROR
An error was identified in sundry creditors balance as at 30 June 2013, |t was corrected during 2014
financial period.
Inerease/ 30 june 2013

30 June 2013 {Decraase) Restated 1luly 2012

Balance sheet {extract)

Trade and othar payahies 2,531,999 2,049,716 4,581,715 718,843
Net assets &,853,231 {1,434,821) 3,018,410 1,325,630
Retained Earnings 4,453,131 (1,434,821} 3,018,310 1,325,630
Income statement {extract)

Cost of sales (110,443,510) (2,049,716)  (112,493,226) (2,241,745)
Profit hefore tax 4,468,001 (2,049,716} 1,418,285 1,893,614
Income tax expense (1,340,400) 614,885 (725,505) (568,084)
Profit after tax 3,127,601 (1,434,821} 1,692,780 1,325,530
Total comprehensive income fo 3,127,601 {1,434,821} 1,692,780 1,325,530

16 EVENTS AFTER BALANCE DATE
STCs aggregation business was sold to Soleo Limited on 23 February 2015. There were no other subsequent

events.




As detailed in Note 2, in the opinion of the Directors, the Company is not a reporting entity. As such, it is unlikely
there are users of the financial report who are unable to request the preparation of reports tailored so as to satisfy
their infaormation naeds.

In the epinion of the directors:

(a) The financial statements and notes of the company are in accordance with the Corparations Act 2001, including:

{i) Giving a true and fair view of the company's financial position as at 30 June 2014 and of its performance for
the year ended on that date; and

(i} Complying with Accounting Standards and Corporations Regulations 2001; and

{iii} There are reasonable grounds to believe that the company will be able to pay its debts as and when they
bacome due and payable.

On hehalf of the Board,

Director

Sydney, 1 May 201




| AUDITING

REGISTERED DOMPANY AUDITORS

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Directors of UGE Envirenmental Trading Pty Limited

Repart on the Financial Report

We have audited the accampanying financial reporf, being @ special purpose financial report of UGE
Environmental Trading Pty Limited (the Company), which comprises the statement of financial position as at 30
June 2014, the statement of comprehensive income, statement of changes In equity and statement of cash
flows for the vear then ended, notes comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and other

explanatory information, and the directors’ declaration.

Directors' Responsibility for the Financial Report

The directars of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair
view and have determined that the basis of preparation described in Note 2 to the financial report is appropriate
to meet the requirements of the Corporations Act 2001 and s appropriate to meet the needs of the members.
The directors’ responsibility also includes such internal control as the directors determing is necessary to enable
the preparation of a financial report that gives a true and fair view and is free from material misstaterment,
whether dus to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our rasponsibility is to express an opinion on the financial report based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Those standards require that we comply with relevant ethical
requirements reiating to audit engagements and pian and perform the audit to oblain reasonable assurance
abaut whether the financial report is free from matarial misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedurss to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial report. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditer considers internal control relevant to the Company's preparation of the financlal report
that gives a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overaf] presentation of the financlal report.

Wa believe that the audit evidence we have obtained ls sufficient and appropriate to provide a basls for our audit
opinian.

independence

In conducting our audit, we have complied with the independence requirements of the Corporations Act 2007,
We confirm that the indspenderice declaration required by the Corporations Act 2007, which has been given to
the directors of UGE Environmental Trading Pty Limited, would be in the same terms if given to the directors as
at the time of this auditor’s report,

www.bwm.com.au

LWM ALIDITING LWM House Pk 102 4324 2988 Diractors: R Lamont CA
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P HEGISTERED COMPAMY AUDITORS

Opinion
In our opinion the financial report of UGE Environmental Trading Pty Limited is in accordance with the
Corporations Act 2007, Including:

{a) giving a true and fair viaw of the Company's financial position as at 30 June 2014 and of ils pedformance
for the year endad on that date; and

{b} complying with Australian Accounting Standards and the Corporations Regulations 2007,

Basis aof Accounting

Without modifying our opinion, we draw attention to Note 2 to the financial report which describes the basie of
accounting. The finarcial report is prepared fo assist UGE Environmental Trading Pty Limited to corply with
the financtal reporting provisions of Corporations Act 2001.  As a result, the financial report may not be suitable
for ancther purpose,

........................................................

Matthew Moora
Registered Campany Auditar

;;F';; . T
Dated / i 15
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